
 

February 23, 2023~6:00 PM Oroville Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 4 

OROVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION/ 
HISTORICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Council Chambers 
1735 Montgomery Street 

Oroville, CA. 95965 
 
 

February 23, 2023 
REGULAR MEETING 

6:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 

 
PUBLIC ACCESS AND PARTICIPATION  
 
To view the meeting or provide comment, please see the options below. 
 
To Watch or Listen to the Meeting:  

1. Watch live feed https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCAoRW34swYl85UBfYqT7IbQ/  
2. Zoom https://zoom.us/j/99508232402?pwd=aThZc1BsUG9sWnhNYnlwZHZZdFFrQT09 

Meeting ID: 995 0823 2402 Passcode: 17351735 
3. Listen via telephone: 1-669-900-9128 

Meeting ID: 995 0823 2402 Passcode: 17351735 

To Provide Comments:  
1. Email before the meeting by 2:00 PM your comments to publiccomment@cityoforoville.org  

2. Attend in person  
 

If you would like to address the Commission at this meeting, you are requested to complete the 
blue speaker request form (located on the wall by the agendas) and hand it to the City Clerk, who 
is seated on the right of the Council Chamber.  The form assists the Clerk with minute taking and 
assists the Mayor or presiding chair in conducting an orderly meeting. Providing personal 
information on the form is voluntary.  For scheduled agenda items, please submit the form prior 
to the conclusion of the staff presentation for that item.  The Commission has established time 
limitations of three (3) minutes per speaker on all items and an overall time limit of thirty minutes for non-
agenda items. If more than 10 speaker cards are submitted for non-agenda items, the time limitation 
would be reduced to one and a half minutes per speaker. (California Government Code §54954.3(b)). 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, the Commission is prohibited from taking action except 
for a brief response from the Council or staff to statements or questions relating to a non-agenda item. 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL          

Commissioners: Glenn Arace, Marissa Hallen, Natalie Sheard, Warren Jensen, Vice Chairperson Wyatt 
Jenkins, Chairperson Carl Durling 

OPEN SESSION  

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 
 

1

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCAoRW34swYl85UBfYqT7IbQ/
https://zoom.us/j/99508232402?pwd=aThZc1BsUG9sWnhNYnlwZHZZdFFrQT09
mailto:publiccomment@cityoforoville.org


 

February 23, 2023~6:00 PM Oroville Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 4 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION – HEARING OF NON-AGENDA ITEMS  

This is the time to address the Commission about any item not listed on the agenda. If you wish to 
address the Commission on an item listed on the agenda, please follow the directions listed above. 

CONSENT CALENDAR  

Consent calendar items are adopted in one action by the Commission. Items that are removed will be 
discussed and voted on immediately after adoption of consent calendar items. 

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

The Planning Commission may approve the minutes of January 26, 2023.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the minutes of January 26, 2023.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS  

The Public Hearing Procedure is as follows: 

- Mayor or Chairperson opens the public hearing. 

- Staff presents and answers questions from Council 

- The hearing is opened for public comment limited to two (2) minutes per speaker. In the 

event of more than ten (10) speakers, time will be limited to one and a half (1.5) minutes. 

Under Government Code 54954.3, the time for each presentation may be limited.  

- Public comment session is closed 

- Commission debate and action 

  

3. MINOR USE PERMIT UP23-02 FOR AN ADDITION AND NEW DRIVE-THROUGH TO BE USED 
AS A MEMBER'S ONLY PHARMACY. 

The Oroville Planning Commission will review and consider approving Use Permit No. UP23-02 
for an addition to an existing building and construction of a new drive-through with associated site 
improvements at 2145 5th Avenue. Related Projects (B2212-072 & PL2212-010) 

RECOMMENDATION 

Conduct a Public Hearing on the proposed project; 

Adopt the Notice of Exemption as the appropriate level of environmental review in accordance 
with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); 

Adopt the recommended Findings for Use Permit No. UP23-02; 

Approve Use Permit UP23-02 and recommended Conditions of Approval; 

Adopt Resolution No. P2023-02 

 

2



 

February 23, 2023~6:00 PM Oroville Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 4 

4. MINOR USE PERMIT UP23-01 FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW 7,800 SQUARE FOOT 
METAL BUILDING USED FOR OFFICE SPACE AND A WAREHOUSE AT 2640 SOUTH 5TH 
AVENUE (APN 035-380-060) 

 The Oroville Planning Commission will review and consider approving Use Permit No. UP23-01 
for the construction of a new 7,800 square foot metal building used for office space and 
warehouse storage serving and adjacent to the North Valley Food Bank at 2640 South 5th 
Avenue. Project# PL2301-003 

RECOMMENDATION 

Conduct a Public Hearing on the proposed project; 

Adopt the Notice of Exemption as the appropriate level of environmental review in accordance 
with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); 

Adopt the recommended Findings for Use Permit No. UP23-01; 

Approve Use Permit UP23-01 and recommended Conditions of Approval; 

Adopt Resolution No. P2023-01 

5. MINOR USE PERMIT UP23-03 FOR A DRIVE-THROUGH CAR WASH ON FEATHER RIVER 
BLVD NORTH OF ORO DAM BLVD APN (035-030-109)  

The Oroville Planning Commission will review and consider approving Use Permit No. UP23-05 
for the construction of a new 3,365 square foot car wash building with associated car wash tunnel, 
equipment room, and a 660 square foot pay station building with office and restrooms. The project 
also includes 18 standard vacuum stalls and one van accessible vacuum stall under canopies 
fitted with solar panels. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Conduct a Public Hearing on the proposed project; 

Adopt the Notice of Exemption as the appropriate level of environmental review in accordance 
with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); 

Adopt the recommended Findings for Use Permit No. UP23-03; 

Approve Use Permit UP23-03 and recommended Conditions of Approval; 

Adopt Resolution No. P2023-03 

 

REPORTS / DISCUSSIONS / CORRESPONDENCE 

6. Commissioner Reports 

7. Historical Advisory Commission Reports 

8. Staff Reports 

 

 

3



 

February 23, 2023~6:00 PM Oroville Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 4 

ADJOURN THE MEETING 

The meeting will be adjourned. A regular meeting of the Oroville Planning Commission will be held on 
March 23, 2023 at 6:00 PM. 

 
Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, the City of Oroville encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 
meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 538-2535, well in advance of the regular meeting you 
wish to attend, so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. Documents distributed 
for public session items, less than 72 hours prior to meeting, are available for public inspection at City 
Hall, 1735 Montgomery Street, Oroville, California. 
 
Recordings - All meetings are recorded and broadcast live on cityoforoville.org and YouTube. 
 
Planning Commission Decisions - Any person who is dissatisfied with the decisions of this Planning 
Commission may appeal to the City Council by filing with the Zoning Administrator within fifteen days 
from the date of the action.  A written notice of appeal specifying the grounds and an appeal fee 
immediately payable to the City of Oroville must be submitted at the time of filing.  The Oroville City 
Council may sustain, modify or overrule this decision. 
 

 

 

 

 

4



 

January 26, 2023~6:00 PM Oroville Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2 

OROVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION 
HISTORICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Council Chambers 
1735 Montgomery Street 

Oroville, CA. 95965 
 
 

January 26, 2023 
MINUTES 

 

 
This agenda was posted on XXXX. This meeting was recorded and may be viewed at cityoforoville.org 
or on YouTube.  

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL   

PRESENT: Commissioners: Glenn Arace, Natalie Sheard, Warren Jensen, Chairperson Carl Durling 

ABSENT: Commissioner Marissa Hallen, Vice Chairperson Wyatt Jenkins 

STAFF: Assistant Community Development Director Dawn Nevers, Assistant Planner Danny 

Kopshever, Principal Planner Wes Ervin, Assistant City Clerk Jackie Glover 

OPEN SESSION  

Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Chairperson Durling 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION – HEARING OF NON-AGENDA ITEMS  

There was one public speaker on non-agenda items: Carolos Valdez 

CONSENT CALENDAR  

Motion by Commissioner Jensen and seconded by Commissioner Sheard to adopt the consent 

calendar. Motion passed.  

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

The Planning Commission approved the minutes of June 23, 2022 and November 17, 2022.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS  

2. MINOR USE PERMIT UP22-13 FOR A NEW 4000 SQUARE FOOT BUILDING WITH A DRIVE-
THROUGH AT A NEW COMMERCIAL BUILDING ON 2250 ORO DAM BLVD E. (APN 013-170-
065) 

The Oroville Planning Commission reviewed and considered approving Use Permit No. UP22-13 
for the construction of a new 4000 square foot commercial building and associated site 
improvements at 2250 Oroville Dam Blvd on an existing concrete pad. 

Motion by Commissioner Arace and seconded by Commissioner Jensen to adopt the Notice of 
Exemption as the appropriate level of environmental review in accordance with the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); and adopt the recommended Findings for Use Permit No. 
UP22-13; approve Use Permit UP22-13 and recommended Conditions of Approval, including a 

5

Item 2.



 

January 26, 2023~6:00 PM Oroville Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2 

new condition to work with the city engineer regarding signs and lighting related to entering and 
exiting the parking lot; and adopt Resolution No. P2022-21. Motion passed.  

REGULAR BUSINESS  

3. TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP 22-02 TO SPLIT APN 035-040-056 INTO THREE PARCELS TO 
FACILIATATE TWO AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECTS ON SOUTH LINCOLN 
BOULEVARD 

The Commission reviewed and considered approving Tentative Parcel Map 22-02 for a lot split 
of mixed-use property on South Lincoln Boulevard. The map will split one lot into three lots in 
order to facilitate development of two affordable housing projects.  

Motion by Commissioner Sheard and second by Commissioner Jensen to approve the 
recommended findings for Tentative Parcel Map 22-02 and recommended Conditions of 
Approval; and adopt Resolution No. P2203-01. Motion passed.  

REPORTS / DISCUSSIONS / CORRESPONDENCE 

1.   Commissioner Reports - None 

2.   Historical Advisory Commission Reports - None 

3.   Staff Reports 

 DRC – Commissioner Jensen will replace Commissioner Sheard. 

 Ervin – Spoke about upcoming projects that the planning department has been working on, 
items coming to the Feb. 7th City Council Meeting, upcoming items for the DRC, and staff 
are working on a General Plan report.  

 Glover – Spoke about upcoming mandatory training.  

 Kopshever – Provided a Historical Advisory Award update 

ADJOURN THE MEETING 

Chairperson Durling adjourned the meeting at 7:06pm 

 

APPROVED:       ATTESTED: 

 

_________________________    _____________________________ 
Chairperson Carl Durling     Assistant City Clerk Jackie Glover  
 
 

 

 

 

6

Item 2.



 1 

 

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2430   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

        
  

 

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT Thursday, February 23, 2023 

RE: Minor Use Permit UP23-02 for an addition and new drive-through to be used as a 
member’s only pharmacy. 

SUMMARY:  The Oroville Planning Commission will review and consider approving Use Permit 
No. UP23-02 for an addition to an existing building and construction of a new drive-through with 
associated site improvements at 2145 South 5th Avenue. Related Projects (B2212-072 & 
PL2212-010) 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the following actions: 

1. Conduct a Public Hearing on the proposed project; 

2. Adopt the Notice of Exemption as the appropriate level of environmental review in 
accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); 

3. Adopt the recommended Findings for Use Permit No. UP23-02; 

4. Approve Use Permit UP23-02 and recommended Conditions of Approval; 

5. Adopt Resolution No. P2023-02 

 

APPLICANT: Mark Hadrick on behalf of Feather River Tribal Health 

LOCATION:  2145 5th Ave Blvd (APN 035-
250-080)  
 

 

GENERAL PLAN:  PUB (Public Facilities and 
Services) 

ZONING:  PQ (Public Quasi-Public) 

FLOOD ZONE:  Zone X 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:   Categorically Exempt per Section 15332 of Title 14, 
California Code of Regulations, In-Fill Development Projects.  

REPORT PREPARED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Daniel Kopshever, Assistant Planner 
Community Development Department 

REVIEWED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Dawn Nevers, Assistant Director 
Community Development Department 

7

Item 3.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


 2 

 

DISCUSSION 

Feather River Tribal Health (FRTH) is proposing to construct a new drive-through and 
building addition for the relocation of their pharmacy. The pharmacy is to serve FRTH 
members only. The proposed hours of operation are from 7am to 6pm. Plans show the 
removal of four parking spaces to make way for the drive-through, and an addition of 
791 square feet to the existing 2730 square foot building. The addition and renovations 
are to Wing A of the existing building, and will include a staff bathroom and breakroom, 
pharmacy open spaces, a lobby, storage, and the drive-through.  

The Zoning Administrator has determined under OMC 17.08.090 that the proposed use 
of APN 035-380-060 is appropriate, substantially similar to, and less intensive than 
several uses approved in the Public Quasi-Public (PQ) Zone, such as a hospital. Thus, 
the proposed use as a members only drive-through pharmacy for Feather River Tribal 
Health is allowed, but like these other uses requires a use permit to be decided by the 
Planning Commission. See the attached Zoning Interpretation #23-02. 
 

Design Guidelines 

From Design Guidelines - Chapter 4 – Industrial and Office 

Sheet number A3.2, titled Floor Plan, and sheet A8.1 Exterior Elevations show finish 
materials that match the existing building. The existing facility was reviewed for 
compatibility with the Oroville Design guidelines and as the additions and renovations 
match and/or are “like for like”, this project remains compatible with the Oroville Design 
Guidelines. 

Parking & Site Access 
Plans show the removal of four parking spaces to make way for the drive-through, and 
an addition of 791 square feet to the existing 2730 square foot building. The parcel directly 
south of the project site, APN 035-250-083, is also owned and operated by Feather River 
Tribal Health and has an existing Use Permit, (UP 16-03), which permitted FRTH to 
exceed the required parking there by 149%. Due to the existing parking in the area, the 
small reduction, and the general condition of parking spaces at the site; no mitigation 
measures regarding parking are recomended. Sheet A1.1, titled Overall Site Plan, shows 
accessible path of travel from the site entrance to the pharmacy and main building. The 
drive-through curbs have been designed according to City of Oroville Engineering 
standards and will be covered by a canopy with cement plaster finish.  

Signage 

Plans do not include signage. Sign permits will be reviewed upon submittal. On-site 
directional signs, with a maximum area of 5 square feet for each sign, do not require 
permits and are encouraged. 

Landscaping 

Landscaping shall be completed in accordance with the existing landscape maintenance 
agreement for the property. 

 

8

Item 3.



 3 

OMC 17.08.135 Art in public places/Oroville beautification. 

Public Art Contribution. All new nonresidential development projects subject to the 
requirements of this section shall install public art on the project site in a public place as 
approved by the city council. The cost of the public art must be equal to at least one 
percent of the estimated construction costs. The creator of public art shall be an artist, 
defined as a person who has a reputation among peers as a person of artistic 
excellence, through a record of exhibitions, public commissions, sale of works, or 
educational attainment as judged by the arts commission. Public art shall be displayed 
in a manner that will enhance its enjoyment by the general public. The developer has 
the option to opt out of this requirement and instead pay the equivalent in-lieu fee which 
shall be a one percent fee of the estimated construction costs.  

Execution of Installation/Time of Payment. If the developer chooses to pay the in-lieu 
fee, payment in full shall be required at the time all fees are due on any project 
processed through the city or upon completion of the project, whichever occurs first. 
The payment of all outstanding fees shall be required prior to the issuance of a 
Certificate of Occupancy. 

For developers choosing to provide art as part of their project the developer shall 
provide the city with designs for review by the Arts Commission, plus proof of 
installation of the required public art on the development site - prior to the issuance of a 
Certificate of Occupancy. 

 

Required Findings for Use Permits (OMC 17.48.010) 

Before approving a use permit, the Planning Commission must consider each of the 
following issues and make appropriate findings (Staff’s comments are in italics, draft 
findings are in the Resolution):  

1. The granting of the permit will not be incompatible with or detrimental 

to the general health, safety or public welfare of the surrounding area 

or of the city as a whole.  

The project will be located in an area surrounded by active commercial 

development. The project has been reviewed and conditioned to minimize or 

prevent any potential impacts to the general health, safety, or public welfare 

of the surrounding area and the city as a whole.  

2. The proposed use follows sound principles of land use by having a 

suitable location relative to the community as a whole, as well as to 

transportation facilities, public services and other land uses in the 

vicinity. 

 The proposed use will provide a desired commercial product and is 

located in an area with significant employment and transportation access.  

9

Item 3.



 4 

3. Public utilities and facilities, including streets and highways, water and 
sanitation, are adequate to serve the proposed use or will be made 
adequate prior to the establishment of the proposed use. 

All infrastructure is in and available. Any utilities not already provided on site will 
be installed by the property owner, subject to all applicable fees and permits. 

 

4. The location, size, design and operating characteristics of the proposed 
use will be harmonious and compatible with the surrounding 
neighborhood and will not adversely affect abutting properties. 

As required by OMC Chapter 17.52, the project underwent development review 
and the applicant made revisions based on the committee’s comments. The 
addition and drive-through are entirely within the existing parcel and will not 
impact neighboring properties. The site plan, design, lighting, landscaping, and 
other improvements have been reviewed and the project conditioned to 
minimize any adverse impacts on abutting properties. Code enforcement will 
monitor for compliance on an ongoing basis. 

 

5. The subject site is physically suitable for the type and intensity of 

land use being proposed. 

 Applicant has submitted a set of drawings demonstrating that the site is 

physically suitable for the proposed type and intensity of use. The site will 

provide adequate capacity for the use. 

6. The size, intensity and location of the proposed use will provide services 
that are necessary or desirable for the neighborhood and community as a 
whole. 

Feather River Tribal Health serves Native Americans residing in Butte, Yuba, 
and Sutter counties. The inclusion of a drive-through for their in-house 
pharmacy has been determined to be a needed safety measure to address 
Covid-19 concerns. 

7. The permit complies with all applicable laws and regulations, including the 
requirements of the general plan, of this title and of the city municipal 
code. 

 The use is permitted, subject to a use permit for the drive-thru, and is 
compatible with the General Plan, Zoning codes, and the Oroville Municipal 
Code. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT  
None.  The project is subject to all customary fees. 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE 
A request for comments was prepared and circulated to the local agencies and 

10

Item 3.



 5 

surrounding property owners within 300 feet of the property. Additionally, the meeting 
date, time, and project description were published in the Oroville Mercury 
Register and posted at City Hall. 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Resolution P2023-02 
2. Notice of Exemption (CEQA) 
3. Application Package 
4. Zoning Interpretation 23-02 

 

11

Item 3.



 
 

1 

RESOLUTION NO. P2023-02 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE OROVILLE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION MAKING 
FINDINGS AND CONDITIONALLY APPROVING UP#23-02, FOR AN ADDITION 
INCLUDING A DRIVE-THROUGH TO AN EXISTING MEDICAL FACILITY ON 2145 
SOUTH 5TH AVENUE (APN 035-250-080) 
 

WHEREAS, the City has received a Use Permit application for a 791 square foot 
addition including a drive-through to an existing medical building at 2145 South 5th 
Avenue; and 

 
WHEREAS, the property is zoned Public Quasi Public (PQ); and 
 
WHEREAS, a drive-through pharmacy is not listed in OMC Table 17.40.010-1 

Allowed Uses in Special Purpose Districts. However, this is an existing medical facility 
serving members only. The Zoning Administrator has prepared Zoning Interpretation 23-
02 which has deemed that the use is permitted, subject to a Use Permit. As a condition 
of approval, the applicant will be required to comply with all requirements of the City’s 
Zoning Code as found in the OMC Chapter 17, including, but not limited to, development 
standards, permit requirements and development review; and 

 
WHEREAS, at a duly noticed public hearing, the Planning Commission considered 

the comments and concerns of public agencies, property owners, and members of the 
public who are potentially affected by the approval of the use permit described herein, 
and also considered the City’s staff report regarding the change. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION as follows: 
 

1. This action has been determined to be exempt from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) review pursuant to Title 14, California Code of Regulations, 
Section 15332 “In-Fill Development Projects.” 
 

2. The Planning Commission approves the findings required by Section 17.16.160 of 
the Oroville City Code, as described in the Staff Report; 

 
3. The Planning Commission approves the permit conditions described in this 

Resolution. 
 

REQUIRED FINDINGS (OMC 17.48.010) FOR DRIVE THROUGH ESTABLISHMENTS 
 

a) The granting of the permit will not be incompatible with or detrimental to the 
general health, safety or public welfare of the surrounding area or of the city 
as a whole.   

The project will be in a location surrounded by active commercial 
development; 

12

Item 3.



 
 

2 

b) The proposed use follows sound principles of land use by having a suitable 
location relative to the community as a whole, as well as to transportation 
facilities, public services and other land uses in the vicinity.  

The proposed use will provide a desired commercial product, and is located in 
an area with significant employment and transportation access; 

c) Public utilities and facilities, including streets and highways, water and 
sanitation, are adequate to serve the proposed use or will be made adequate 
prior to the establishment of the proposed use.  

All infrastructure is in and available, especially if applicant meets all proposed 
conditions, and any future conditions imposed by the City or Caltrans,  

d) The location, size, design and operating characteristics of the proposed use 
will be harmonious and compatible with the surrounding neighborhood and 
will not adversely affect abutting properties.  

All abutting properties are also commercial. The proposed use is compatible 
with the surrounding neighborhood; 

e) The subject site is physically suitable for the type and intensity of land use 
being proposed.  

Applicant has submitted a set of drawings demonstrating that the site is 
physically suitable for the proposed type and intensity of use. The site will 
provide adequate capacity for the use; 

f) The size, intensity and location of the proposed use will provide services that 
are necessary or desirable for the neighborhood and community as a whole.  

The commercial pad has been vacant for years, and a new commercial tenant 
is desirable for the neighborhood and the entire community;  

g) The permit complies with all applicable laws and regulations, including the 
requirements of the general plan, of this title and of the city municipal code.  

The use is permitted, subject to a use permit for the drive-thru, and is 
compatible with the General Plan, Zoning codes, and the Oroville Municipal 
Code. 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
Approved project: The Planning Commission hereby conditionally approves Use Permit 
No. 23-02, permitting a drive-through at the proposed building addition on 2145 South 5th 
Avenue (APN 035-250-080). The subject property has a zoning designation of Public 
Quasi-Public (PQ) and a General Plan land use designation of Public Facilities and 
Services (PUB).  
 

General Conditions 

1. The applicant shall hold harmless the City, its Council members, Planning 

Commissioners, officers, agents, employees, and representatives from liability for any 

13

Item 3.



 
 

3 

award, damages, costs, and/or fees incurred by the City and/or awarded to any 

plaintiff in an action challenging the validity of this permit or any environmental or other 

documentation related to approval of this permit. Applicant further agrees to provide 

a defense for the City in any such action.  

2. The project shall remain in substantial conformance with the Conditions of Approval, 

as adopted by the Oroville Planning Commission. Any subsequent minor changes in 

the project (as determined by the Zoning Administrator) may only occur subject to 

appropriate City review and approval. Any subsequent substantive changes in the 

project (as determined by the Zoning Administrator) may only occur subject to 

discretionary review by the Oroville Planning Commission.   

3. The applicant shall annually pay for and obtain a City of Oroville business license. 

4. All private facilities, improvements, infrastructure, systems, equipment, common 

areas, etc. shall be operated and maintained by the applicant in such a manner, and 

with such frequency, to ensure the public health, safety and general welfare. 

5. All costs of operation and maintenance of private facilities, improvements, 

infrastructure, systems, equipment, common areas, etc. shall be the responsibility of 

the applicant. 

6. Pursuant to Section 17.12.010, the proposed use of the site shall conform to the 

performance standards of the Oroville Municipal Code to minimize any potential 

negative effects that the building, structure, lighting or use could have on its 

surroundings, and to promote compatibility with surrounding uses and areas.  

7. Applicable construction plans, calculations, specifications, applications, forms, etc. 

shall be submitted to the Building Division for review prior to the start of any 

construction activities requiring a building permit. All applicable plan review and 

development impact fees shall be paid at time of submittal.  

8. The applicant shall ascertain and comply with the requirements of all of City, County, 

State, Federal, and other local agencies as applicable to the proposed project.   

9. The project shall comply with the City’s noise ordinance as found in the OMC Chapter 

9.20.  

10. Each use permit shall be issued subject to the condition that the zoning administrator 

may inspect the premises for which the use permit is issued at any reasonable time 

to ensure compliance with the conditions of the use permit. Refusal to permit the 

zoning administrator to inspect the premises shall be rebuttably presumed to be 

grounds for revocation of the use permit. 

11. Pursuant to Section 17.48.010(F) of the City Code, the Planning Commission, upon 

its own motion, may modify or revoke any use permit that has been granted pursuant 

to the provisions of this section upon finding any of the following, based on substantial 

evidence:  

I. Any of the conditions of the permit have not been satisfied within 1 year 

after it was granted.  

14

Item 3.



 
 

4 

II. Any of the terms or conditions of the permit have been violated.  

III. A law, including any requirement in the Municipal Code Chapter 17, has 

been violated in connection with the permit.  

IV. The permit was obtained by fraud.  

12. Applicant hereby certifies that any and all statements and information provided as part 

of the application are true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. Any 

misinformation provided, whether intentional or unintentional, that was considered in 

the issuance of this permit may be grounds for revocation. 

13. Any roof mounted or ground placed utilities (HVAC, generators, etc.) shall include an 

architecturally compatible method of screening. This can include screening by 

landscaping or a decorative fence for ground placed utilities. 

14. Building shall be addressed per City requirements. Building numbers shall comply with 

City Code 17.20.050(A). 

15. The applicant shall submit to the City details of exterior lighting for review and 

approval. 

16. The applicant or property owner shall apply for the proper permits as required by OMC 

Chapter 17.20 prior to any new signage being erected.  

17. No more than 25% of any window area shall be covered with signs. This includes both 

permanent and temporary signs used to identify the business, products sold, or 

services offered.  

18. The exterior of the building, including windows and doors, shall be maintained, and 

with such frequency, to ensure the public health, safety and general welfare of the 

city. 

19. Windows and doors shall not be boarded up or blocked unless the appropriate 

approvals are received to ensure the public health, safety and general welfare. This 

does not include the use of plywood or other material used to cover a window for a 

temporary period of time that constitutes a safety hazard and/or invites trespassers 

and malicious mischief. 

20. Minor changes may be approved administratively by the Community Development 

Director or designee upon receipt of a written request by the applicant or designee.  

Changes deemed to be major or significant in nature shall require a formal application 

for amendment.  

21. Applicant and/or property owner will take appropriate measures to provide property 

maintenance of the building exterior, including provisions to keep the premise free of 

litter and debris.  

22. Applicant and/or property owner shall ensure adequate lighting of exterior areas, 

including parking lots, to discourage loitering outside of the buildings. 

23. Applicant and/or property owner will ensure protection of adjacent properties from 

noise, odors and undue light and glare, as well as illegal activity.  

15

Item 3.



 
 

5 

24. Applicant and/or property owner will maintain adequate onsite security, both inside 

and outside the building, to satisfy any concerns raised by the chief of police or general 

public. Substantial camera surveillance and written security protocols approved by the 

chief of police will suffice.  

 

Specific Project Permit Conditions 

1. Ensure that signage clearly and immediately directs patrons to the desired drive-thru 

lane. 

2. Signage is not included in this Use Permit. Any signage requiring permits will require 

a new building permit submittal. 

3. The quantity, locations and striping of all primary and shared parking shall be shown 

in the building plans upon permit submittal. 

 

***End of Conditions*** 

 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly introduced and passed at a 
regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Oroville held on the 26th of 
February 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSTAIN:  

ABSENT:  

ATTEST:           APPROVE:             
                                                                                                  
 
_______________________________              _______________________________ 
JACKIE GLOVER, ASSISTANT CITY CLERK     CARL DURLING, CHAIRPERSON 
 
 
 
 
 
 

16

Item 3.



17

Item 3.



JOB TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DATE
DRAWN

JOB NO.
SHEET

DATE DESCRIPTION#

PH
A

R
M

A
C

Y 
D

R
IV

E 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
FE

A
TH

ER
 R

IV
ER

 T
R

IB
A

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

EN
TE

R
21

45
 F

IF
TH

 A
VE

N
U

E
O

R
O

VI
LL

E 
C

A
 9

59
65

DEC 2022

C 1

RCM

22-1620

N
O

R
TH

 V
A

LL
EY

TI
TL

E 
SH

EE
T

N

FEATHER RIVER TRIBAL HEALTH
 PHARMACY ADDITION
2145 FIFTH AVENUE, OROVILLE  CA

SITE PLAN

18

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1547 STARR DRIVE, SUITE "J"

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUBA CITY, CA 95993

AutoCAD SHX Text
(530) 713-0417

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 49466

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. OWNER/DEVELOPER: OWNER/DEVELOPER: FEATHER RIVER TRIBAL HEALTH 2145 FIFTH AVENUE OROVILLE, CA 95965  2. CIVIL ENGINEER: CIVIL ENGINEER: NORTH VALLEY ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING 1247 STARR DRIVE SUITE J YUBA CITY, CA 95993 (530)713-0417 3. ARCHITECT: ARCHITECT:     KELLY ARCHITECTURE & PLANNING     6528 LONETREE BOULIVARD     ROCKLIN, CA 95765     (916) 797-1199 4. BUILDER: BUILDER: HILBERS INC. 770 N. WALTON AVENUE SUITE 100 YUBA CITY, CA 95993 (530)673-2947 5. ALL CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF ALL CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, LATEST EDITION AND ANY OTHER AGENCIES' STANDARDS AS APPLICABLE. 6. PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE APPROVED PLANS IN HIS POSSESSION AND SHALL GIVE THE CITY OF OROVILLE BUILDING PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE APPROVED PLANS IN HIS POSSESSION AND SHALL GIVE THE CITY OF OROVILLE BUILDING DEPARTMENT 48 HOURS NOTICE. 7. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE FOR PUBLIC SAFETY AND TRAFFIC CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE FOR PUBLIC SAFETY AND TRAFFIC CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE FOR SAFE VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN ACCESS AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION. 8. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT ALL UTILITY COMPANIES FOR VERIFICATION OF THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES. CALL UNDERGROUND CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT ALL UTILITY COMPANIES FOR VERIFICATION OF THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES. CALL UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT (USA) AT 1-800-227-2600 TWO (2) WORKING DAYS BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION IS STARTED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT 8 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY WORK NEAR CITY OPERATED TRAFFIC SIGNALS FOR MARKING OUT FACILITIES. IF THE CONTRACTOR FAILS TO NOTIFY THE CITY AND DAMAGES TO TRAFFIC SIGNALS OCCUR, THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PAY ALL COSTS TO REPAIR THE DAMAGED FACILITIES. 9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL EXISTING MONUMENTS AND OTHER SURVEY MARKERS. MONUMENTS AND SURVEY MARKERS THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL EXISTING MONUMENTS AND OTHER SURVEY MARKERS. MONUMENTS AND SURVEY MARKERS DESTROYED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPLACED BY A LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CITY SURVEYOR WITH TWO (2) WORKING DAYS NOTICE PRIOR TO MONUMENT REPLACEMENT. 10. THE PRIME CONTRACTOR SHALL DESIGNATE A PERSON(S) WHO SHALL HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO REPRESENT AND ACT FOR THE CONTRACTOR ON THE JOB THE PRIME CONTRACTOR SHALL DESIGNATE A PERSON(S) WHO SHALL HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO REPRESENT AND ACT FOR THE CONTRACTOR ON THE JOB SITE DURING ALL WORKING AND NON-WORKING HOURS AND PROVIDE BUILDING WITH CONTACT AND EMERGENCY CONTACT PHONE INFORMATION. 11. CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE APPROVED PLANS AVAILABLE ON SITE DURING CONSTRUCTION AND CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL IMPROVEMENT TO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE APPROVED PLANS AVAILABLE ON SITE DURING CONSTRUCTION AND CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL IMPROVEMENT TO THE LINE AND GRADE SHOWN ON THE PLANS. ANY DEVIATION FROM THE PLANS SHALL REQUIRE WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT. 12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ADEQUATE DUST CONTROL PER SECTION 10, STATE OF CALIFORNIA STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ADEQUATE DUST CONTROL PER SECTION 10, STATE OF CALIFORNIA STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 13. WHERE WORK IS TO BE DONE IN AN OFF-SITE EASEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE PROPERTY OWNER IN WRITING AT LEAST TWO (2) WORKING WHERE WORK IS TO BE DONE IN AN OFF-SITE EASEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE PROPERTY OWNER IN WRITING AT LEAST TWO (2) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. 14. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF TRAFFIC STRIPES TO REMAIN WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING THE OPPOSITE SIDE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF TRAFFIC STRIPES TO REMAIN WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING THE OPPOSITE SIDE OF THE ROADWAY FROM THE MAJORITY OF ROAD IMPROVEMENTS. TRAFFIC STRIPES DAMAGED OR COVERED DURING ROAD CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPLACED WITH THERMOPLASTIC MATERIAL UNLESS APPROVED BY THE CITY. 15. PRIOR TO PLACING CURB, GUTTER, SIDEWALK, ASPHALT CONCRETE, OR BASE MATERIAL, ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES WITHIN SHALL BE INSTALLED, PRIOR TO PLACING CURB, GUTTER, SIDEWALK, ASPHALT CONCRETE, OR BASE MATERIAL, ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES WITHIN SHALL BE INSTALLED, BACKFILL COMPLETED, AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT DOCUMENTATION TO THE CITY OF OROVILLE CITY BUILDING DEPARTMENT THAT EACH OF THE UTILITY COMPANIES HAVING FACILITIES WITHIN THE WORK AREA HAVE SATISFACTORILY PASSED ACCEPTANCE TESTS. 16. ALL STRUCTURAL CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3600 PSI. ALL STRUCTURAL CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3600 PSI. 17. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A COPY OF THE APPROVED AND SIGNED UTILITY PLAN AND COMPOSITE PLAN PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY DRY UTILITY CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A COPY OF THE APPROVED AND SIGNED UTILITY PLAN AND COMPOSITE PLAN PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY DRY UTILITY INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHWORK 1. ALL EXCAVATION, EMBANKMENT, AND BACKFILL SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS IN SECTION 19, "EARTHWORK" OF THE STATE STANDARD ALL EXCAVATION, EMBANKMENT, AND BACKFILL SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS IN SECTION 19, "EARTHWORK" OF THE STATE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 2. CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS IN SECTION 16 OF THE STATE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS IN SECTION 16 OF THE STATE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 3. CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES OCCURRING BETWEEN OCTOBER 1 AND APRIL 30 SHALL TREAT THE SUBGRADE FOR STABILIZATION AS PROPOSED BY A CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES OCCURRING BETWEEN OCTOBER 1 AND APRIL 30 SHALL TREAT THE SUBGRADE FOR STABILIZATION AS PROPOSED BY A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER AND AS APPROVED BY BUILDING. 4. FROM OCTOBER 1 TO APRIL 30 NO MORE THAN 300' OF OPEN TRENCHES ARE ALLOWED THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT SITE AT ONE TIME AND ALL FROM OCTOBER 1 TO APRIL 30 NO MORE THAN 300' OF OPEN TRENCHES ARE ALLOWED THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT SITE AT ONE TIME AND ALL TRENCHES SHALL BE BACKFILLED PRIOR TO RAIN EVENTS. 5. CONTRACTOR IS NOTIFIED THAT JETTING IS NOT ALLOWED IN ANY TRENCHES. CONTRACTOR IS NOTIFIED THAT JETTING IS NOT ALLOWED IN ANY TRENCHES. 6. ALL COMPACTION TESTS SHALL BE CERTIFIED BY A REGISTERED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO SUBMITTING TEST RESULTS TO THE BUILDING ALL COMPACTION TESTS SHALL BE CERTIFIED BY A REGISTERED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO SUBMITTING TEST RESULTS TO THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT. 7. IF COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS CAN NOT BE MET THEN A RECOMMENDATION FROM A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL IF COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS CAN NOT BE MET THEN A RECOMMENDATION FROM A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL BY THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING 1. AGGREGATE BASE SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 26 OF THE STATE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CLASS 2 AGGREGATE BASE SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 26 OF THE STATE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CLASS 2 AGGREGATE BASE. 2. HOT  MIX ASPHALT SHALL CONFORM TO THE STATE'S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS SECTION 39-2, HOT MIX ASPHALT SHALL BE  " HOT  MIX ASPHALT SHALL CONFORM TO THE STATE'S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS SECTION 39-2, HOT MIX ASPHALT SHALL BE  " 12" TYPE A. PRIME COAT SHALL BE SC-70 AND SHALL BE APPLIED IF AGGREGATE BASE IS SUBJECTED TO TRAFFIC OR INCLEMENT . PRIME COAT SHALL BE SC-70 AND SHALL BE APPLIED IF AGGREGATE BASE IS SUBJECTED TO TRAFFIC OR INCLEMENT WEATHER PRIOR TO PAVING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING NOTES 1. ALL WORK TO BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF OROVILLE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. ALL WORK TO BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF OROVILLE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 2. ALL EXISTING ASPHALT AND DEBRIS SHALL BE STRIPPED PRIOR TO GRADING OPERATIONS AND TRANSPORTED ALL EXISTING ASPHALT AND DEBRIS SHALL BE STRIPPED PRIOR TO GRADING OPERATIONS AND TRANSPORTED AWAY FROM SITE. 3. RIP PLANNED BUILDING AREA TO A DEPTH OF 8" TO 12" AND REMOVE ALL ROOTS, VEGETATION AND OTHER RIP PLANNED BUILDING AREA TO A DEPTH OF 8" TO 12" AND REMOVE ALL ROOTS, VEGETATION AND OTHER DELETERIOUS MATTER. MOISTURE CONDITION THE SOIL TO WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT, AND RECOMPACT TO 90% RELATIVE COMPACTION PRIOR TO BEGINNING FILL PLACEMENT AND ADD FILL MATERIAL TO FINISHED PAD GRADE AS NECESSARY. 4. FILL MATERIAL TO BE PLACED IN HORIZONTAL LIFTS OF NOT MORE THAN 6 TO 8 INCHES AND COMPACTED TO FILL MATERIAL TO BE PLACED IN HORIZONTAL LIFTS OF NOT MORE THAN 6 TO 8 INCHES AND COMPACTED TO 90% IF IMPORTED FILL IS REQUIRED, THE MATERIAL SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER. 5. A MINIMUM OF THREE COMPACTION TESTS TO BE TAKEN IN THE BUILDING PAD AREA AND THREE IN PARKING A MINIMUM OF THREE COMPACTION TESTS TO BE TAKEN IN THE BUILDING PAD AREA AND THREE IN PARKING LOT AREA AT LOCATIONS DIRECTED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER. RESULTS OF COMPACTION TESTS TO BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PROJECT ENGINEER. 6. CALL (USA) TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG 1-800-227-2600. CALL (USA) TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG 1-800-227-2600. 7. ONSITE SOILS ARE CONSIDERED SUITABLE AS FILL. IMPORTED FILL MUST BE APPROVED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ONSITE SOILS ARE CONSIDERED SUITABLE AS FILL. IMPORTED FILL MUST BE APPROVED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER. 8. FILL SHOULD BE MOISTURE CONDITIONED TO WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM WATER CONTENT. COMPACT FILLS FOR FILL SHOULD BE MOISTURE CONDITIONED TO WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM WATER CONTENT. COMPACT FILLS FOR STRUCTURAL AREAS SUCH AS PAVEMENTS AND BUILDING PADS TO 90% RELATIVE COMPACTION PER ASTM D1557. 9. COMPACT THE UPPER 12" OF PAVEMENT SUBGRADE AND AGGREGATE BASEROCK TO AT LEAST 95% RELATIVE COMPACT THE UPPER 12" OF PAVEMENT SUBGRADE AND AGGREGATE BASEROCK TO AT LEAST 95% RELATIVE COMPACTION PER ASTM D1557. 10. A) TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL HAVE A MAX PARTICLE SIZE OF 4 INCHES. A) TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL HAVE A MAX PARTICLE SIZE OF 4 INCHES. B) MOISTURE CONDITION TRENCH BACKFILL OUTSIDE THE TRENCH TO WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM WATER CONTENT. C) PLACE IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT EXCEEDING 12 INCHES FOR BACKHOES, 18" FOR LARGE EXCAVATORS. D) COMPACT FILL TO AT LEAST 90% RELATIVE COMPACTION PER ASTM D1557. E) JETTING OF TRENCH BACKFILL IS NOT ACCEPTABLE EXCEPT IN JOINT TRENCHES WHERE DAMAGE TO CONDUITS MAKES MECHANICAL COMPACTION METHODS IMPRACTICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET INDEX C-1 TITLE SHEET TITLE SHEET C-2 ABBREVIATIONS AND SYMBOLS ABBREVIATIONS AND SYMBOLS C-3  TOPOGRAPHY AND DEMO PLAN TOPOGRAPHY AND DEMO PLAN C-4 SITE PLAN SITE PLAN C-5 GRADING PLAN & DETAILS GRADING PLAN & DETAILS C-6 UTILITIES PLAN UTILITIES PLAN C-7 EROSION CONTROL PLAN EROSION CONTROL PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
811 CALL BEFORE YOU DIG 2 WORKING DAYS CALL "USA" TOLL FREE 1-800-227-2600 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES TWO (2) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO GRADING OR DIGGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY: CITY OF OROVILLE MATT THOMPSON   DATE  DATE  CITY OF OROVILLE, CITY ENGINEER..

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT



JOB TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DATE
DRAWN

JOB NO.
SHEET

DATE DESCRIPTION#

FE
A

TH
ER

 R
IV

ER
 T

R
IB

A
L 

H
EA

LT
H

 C
EN

TE
R

21
45

 F
IF

TH
 A

VE
N

U
E

O
R

O
VI

LL
E 

C
A

 9
59

65

MAY 2022

C 2

RCM

22-1629

N
O

R
TH

 V
A

LL
EY

ABBREVIATIONS
% PERCENT

AB AGGREGATE BASE

ABDN ABANDONED

AC ASPHALTIC CONCRETE

ACP ASBESTOS CEMENT PIPE

ALT ALTERNATE

ARV AIR RELIEF VALVE

BC BEGIN HORIZONTAL CURVE

BCR BEGIN CURB RETURN

BF BLIND FLANGE

BFV BUTTERFLY VALVE

BLDG BUILDING

BM BENCHMARK

BVC BEGIN VERTICAL CURVE

CB CATCH BASIN

CF CUBIC FEET

CI CAST IRON

CIPCP CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE PIPE

CL CENTERLINE

CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

CO CLEAN OUT

CONC CONCRETE

CORN CORNER

CR CROWN

CTB CEMENT TREATED BASE

CTV CABLE TELEVISION

DET DETAIL

DEWM DEAD-END WATER MAIN

DI DRAIN INLET

DIA DIAMETER

DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE

DWG DRAWING

DW DRIVEWAY

E EAST

EA EACH

EC END HORIZONTAL CURVE

ECR END CURB RETURN

EG EXISTING GRADE

ELEV ELEVATION

ELEC ELECTRICAL

EOTW EDGE OF TRAVELED WAY

EP EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EVC END VERTICAL CURVE

EX/(E) EXISTING

FC FACE OF CURB

FE FLANGED END

FG FINISHED GRADE

FH FIRE HYDRANT

FL FLOW LINE

FM FORCE MAIN

FT FOOT OR FEET

FTG FOOTING

GALV GALVANIZED

GIP GALVANIZED IRON PIPE

GAS GAS MAIN

GS GAS SERVICE

GV GATE VALVE

HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

ID INSIDE DIAMETER

INV INVERT

IRR IRRIGATION

JDI JUNCTION DRAIN INLET

L LENGTH

LAT LATERAL/ LATITUDE

LF LINEAL FEET

LT LEFT

MAX MAXIMUM

MB MAIL BOX

MFR MANUFACTURER

MH MANHOLE

MIN MINIMUM

MISC MISCELLANEOUS

MJ MECHANICAL JOINT

MJ-LEB MECH JOINT - LARGE END BELL

MTR METER

N NORTH

NIC NOT IN CONTACT

NO NUMBER

NTS NOT TO SCALE

OC ON CENTER

OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER

OH OVERHEAD

OSHA OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & HEALTH ADMIN

P/(P) PROPOSED

PI POINT OF INFLECTION

PL PROPERTY LINE

PM PAVEMENT MARKERS

PP POWER POLE

PUE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

PVI POINT OF VERTICAL INFLECTION

QTY QUANTITY

R RADIUS

RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

RT RIGHT

ROW RIGHT OF WAY

S SOUTH OR SLOPE

SD STORM DRAIN

SDDI STORM DRAIN - DRAIN INLET

SDJDI STORM DRAIN - JUNCTION DRAIN INLET

SDMH STORM DRAIN - MANHOLE

SDR STANDARD DIMENSION RATIO

SF SQUARE FEET

SHT SHEET

SPECS SPECIFICATIONS

SQ SQUARE

SS SANITARY SEWER

SSMH SANITARY SEWER - MANHOLE

SVC SERVICE

STA STATION

STD STANDARD

SW SIDEWALK

TBC TOP BACK OF CURB

TBM TEMPORARY BENCHMARK

TBW TOP BACK OF SIDEWALK

TC TOP OF CURB

TELE TELEPHONE

TR TRENCH

TYP TYPICAL

UG UNDERGROUND

UT UTILITY

VCP VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

VERT VERTICAL

W WATER OR WEST

WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC

XING CROSSING

XSECT CROSS SECTION

A
B

B
R

EV
IA

TI
O

N
S

&
SY

M
B

O
LS

PH
A

R
M

A
C

Y 
D

R
IV

E 
TH

R
O

U
G

H

19

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1547 STARR DRIVE, SUITE "J"

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUBA CITY, CA 95993

AutoCAD SHX Text
(530) 713-0417

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 49466

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD CENTERLINE PROPERTY LINE OVERHEAD TELEPHONE LINES UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINES OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL LINES UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL LINES FENCE LINE BLOCK WALL EXISTING SEWER LINE EXISTING STORM DRAIN EXISTING WATER LINE NATURAL GAS LINE FLOW LINE EXISTING EMBANKMENT  SLOPE NEW EMBANKMENT SLOPE EXISTING PIPE IN SECTION  (SHOWN ON PROFILE) NEW PIPE IN SECTION  (SHOWN ON PROFILE) STORM DRAIN MAN HOLE SANITARY SEWER MAN HOLE CLEAN OUT DI / JUNC. DI SINGLE SEWER SERVICE SINGLE WATER SERVICE DOUBLE WATER SERVICE UTILITY POLE FIRE HYDRANT W/ BLUE REFLECTOR  WATER VALVE CENTER LINE MONUMENT WHEELCHAIR RAMP  EXISTING ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.00 51.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)72"SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)33"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB OR SIDEWALK ELEVATION BOTTOM OF CURB OR LEAN-TO SLAB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.76 F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPO POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
17"X30" SPLICE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP 9-30-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT



JOB TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DATE
DRAWN

JOB NO.
SHEET

DATE DESCRIPTION#

FE
A

TH
ER

 R
IV

ER
 T

R
IB

A
L 

H
EA

LT
H

 C
EN

TE
R

21
45

 F
IF

TH
 A

VE
N

U
E

O
R

O
VI

LL
E 

C
A

 9
59

65

DEC 2022

C 3

RCM

22-1629

N
O

R
TH

 V
A

LL
EY

D
EM

O
 &

 T
O

PO

N

1"=10'

PH
A

R
M

A
C

Y 
D

R
IV

E 
TH

R
O

U
G

H

20

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SD(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SD(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"SD(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI GR=156.50 15" INV W=151.15 12" INV S=152.80 10"INV E=152.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"W(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SD(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)	6" SD PIPE6" SD PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECT IN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECT IN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1547 STARR DRIVE, SUITE "J"

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUBA CITY, CA 95993

AutoCAD SHX Text
(530) 713-0417

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 49466

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION & SITE PREPARATION NOTES 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN THE BID THE COST OF REMOVING ANY EXISTING SITE FEATURES AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN THE BID THE COST OF REMOVING ANY EXISTING SITE FEATURES AND APPURTENANCES NECESSARY TO ACCOMPLISH THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED SITE IMPROVEMENTS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO INCLUDE IN THE BID THE COST NECESSARY TO RESTORE SUCH ITEMS IF THEY ARE SCHEDULED TO REMAIN AS PART OF THE FINAL SITE IMPROVEMENTS.  REFER TO PLANS TO DETERMINE EXCAVATION, DEMOLITION AND TO DETERMINE THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED SITE IMPROVEMENTS. 2. THE OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REVIEW ALL MATERIALS DESIGNATED FOR REMOVAL AND TO RETAIN OWNERSHIP OF THE OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REVIEW ALL MATERIALS DESIGNATED FOR REMOVAL AND TO RETAIN OWNERSHIP OF SUCH MATERIALS. IF THE OWNER RETAINS ANY MATERIAL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE OWNER TO HAVE THOSE MATERIALS REMOVED OFF SITE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST. 3. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED TO BE SAVED / STOCKPILED OR REUSED / RELOCATED, ALL SITE FEATURES CALLED FOR UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED TO BE SAVED / STOCKPILED OR REUSED / RELOCATED, ALL SITE FEATURES CALLED FOR REMOVAL SHALL BE REMOVED WITH THEIR FOOTINGS, ATTACHMENTS, BASE MATERIAL, ETC, TRANSPORTED FROM THE SITE TO BE DISPOSED OF IN A LAWFUL MANNER AT AN ACCEPTABLE DISPOSAL SITE AND AT NO COST TO THE OWNER. 4. ALL EXISTING SITE FEATURES TO REMAIN SHALL BE PROTECTED THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.  ANY ALL EXISTING SITE FEATURES TO REMAIN SHALL BE PROTECTED THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.  ANY FEATURES DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST. 5. DURING EARTHWORK OPERATIONS, CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CARE TO NOT DISTURB EXISTING MATERIALS TO REMAIN, DURING EARTHWORK OPERATIONS, CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CARE TO NOT DISTURB EXISTING MATERIALS TO REMAIN, OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL AND SHALL TAKE WHATEVER MEASURES NECESSARY, AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE, TO PREVENT ANY EXCAVATED MATERIAL FROM COLLAPSING.  ALL BACKFILL MATERIALS SHALL BE PLACED AND COMPACTED AS SPECIFIED TO THE SUBGRADE REQUIRED FOR THE INSTALLATION OF THE REMAINDER OF THE CONTRACT WORK. 6. ALL ITEMS CALLED FOR REMOVAL SHALL BE REMOVED TO FULL DEPTH INCLUDING ALL FOOTINGS, FOUNDATIONS, AND ALL ITEMS CALLED FOR REMOVAL SHALL BE REMOVED TO FULL DEPTH INCLUDING ALL FOOTINGS, FOUNDATIONS, AND OTHER APPURTENANCES, EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE. 7. 'CLEAR AND GRUB VEGETATION' SHALL INCLUDE REMOVAL OF GRASS, SHRUBS, AND UNDERBRUSH, REMOVAL OF ROOTS, 'CLEAR AND GRUB VEGETATION' SHALL INCLUDE REMOVAL OF GRASS, SHRUBS, AND UNDERBRUSH, REMOVAL OF ROOTS, ROUGH GRADING, INSTALLATION OF LOAM (IF APPLICABLE), FINE GRADING, SEEDING AND TURF ESTABLISHMENT BY THE CONTRACTOR. 8. TREES DESIGNATED FOR REMOVAL SHALL BE TAGGED BY CONTRACTOR AND APPROVED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE TREES DESIGNATED FOR REMOVAL SHALL BE TAGGED BY CONTRACTOR AND APPROVED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION. 9. THE STORAGE OF MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT WILL BE PERMITTED AT LOCATIONS DESIGNATED BY OWNER OR OWNER'S THE STORAGE OF MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT WILL BE PERMITTED AT LOCATIONS DESIGNATED BY OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. PROTECTION OF STORED MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. 10. STRIP & STORE EXISTING TOPSOIL FOR LATER REUSE WHERE APPROPRIATE, AND AS NOTED ON PLAN, WITH STRIP & STORE EXISTING TOPSOIL FOR LATER REUSE WHERE APPROPRIATE, AND AS NOTED ON PLAN, WITH APPROPRIATE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS. 11. LOAM / TOP SOIL DESIGNATED FOR REUSE AS GENERAL FILL SHALL BE BLENDED WITH SUITABLE BORROW MATERIAL AS LOAM / TOP SOIL DESIGNATED FOR REUSE AS GENERAL FILL SHALL BE BLENDED WITH SUITABLE BORROW MATERIAL AS SPECIFIED. 12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN, CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TREE PROTECTION BARRIER THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN, CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TREE PROTECTION BARRIER AFTER CLEARING UNDERBRUSH AND TAKE DUE CARE TO PREVENT INJURY TO TREES DURING CLEARING OPERATIONS. 14. LOCATION OF EXISTING WATER, SEWER, STORM DRAIN, GAS, AND ELECTRICAL LINES ARE APPROXIMATE AND IT WAS DETERMINED FROM CITY OF OROVILLE AND INFORMATION PROVIDED BY THE UTILITIES COMPANY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING FACILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 15. REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING OAK TREES SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF OROVILLE. 16. AN ENCROACHMENT PERMIT SHALL BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY OF OROVILLE FOR ANY WORK WITHIN THE CITY STREET RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP 9-30-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT



JOB TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DATE
DRAWN

JOB NO.
SHEET

DATE DESCRIPTION#

FE
A

TH
ER

 R
IV

ER
 T

R
IB

A
L 

H
EA

LT
H

 C
EN

TE
R

21
45

 F
IF

TH
 A

VE
N

U
E

O
R

O
VI

LL
E 

C
A

 9
59

65

DEC 2022

C4

RCM

22-1629

N
O

R
TH

 V
A

LL
EY

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

N

PH
A

R
M

A
C

Y 
D

R
IV

E 
TH

R
O

U
G

H

21

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SD(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SD(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI GR=156.50 15" INV W=151.15 12" INV S=152.80 10"INV E=152.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"W(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=35.00 R=28.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"  BOLLARD(TYP. 1 OF 5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY COLUMN (TYP. 1 OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SD(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1547 STARR DRIVE, SUITE "J"

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUBA CITY, CA 95993

AutoCAD SHX Text
(530) 713-0417

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 49466

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ANY TEMPORARY ROADS OR CROSSINGS AS REQUIRED FOR EXECUTION OF THE CONTRACT. ALL TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REMOVED AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.  A. WHERE NEW SITE WORK JOINS EXISTING CONDITIONS, EXISTING CONDITIONS SHALL CONTROL.  IF MAJOR WHERE NEW SITE WORK JOINS EXISTING CONDITIONS, EXISTING CONDITIONS SHALL CONTROL.  IF MAJOR DISCREPANCIES ARE APPARENT, NOTIFY THE ENGINEER BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK. B. ALL EXISTING VEGETATION, SHRUBS, AND TREES TO REMAIN SHALL BE PROTECTED AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT ALL EXISTING VEGETATION, SHRUBS, AND TREES TO REMAIN SHALL BE PROTECTED AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT DAMAGE FROM CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.  ANY DAMAGED LANDSCAPING SHALL BE REPLACED WITH LIKE PRODUCT AND LIKE SIZE AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER.  C. EXISTING FACILITIES AND ITS AUXILIARY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE DURING THE COURSE EXISTING FACILITIES AND ITS AUXILIARY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE DURING THE COURSE OF NEW CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.  ANY DAMAGED MATERIAL SHALL BE REPLACED TO MATCH ORIGINAL CONDITIONS AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER.  D. RELOCATION OF ALL UTILITY POLES, LINES AND OTHER EXISTING SERVICES (IF REQUIRED) SHALL BE THE RELOCATION OF ALL UTILITY POLES, LINES AND OTHER EXISTING SERVICES (IF REQUIRED) SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE VERIFIED AND COORDINATED WITH APPROPRIATE AGENCIES.  E. EXISTING UTILITY LINES SHALL REMAIN IN SERVICE DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD UNTIL SUCH TIME THAT NEW EXISTING UTILITY LINES SHALL REMAIN IN SERVICE DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD UNTIL SUCH TIME THAT NEW TIE-INS CAN BE MADE OPERATIONAL.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES IMMEDIATELY TO INSURE NO INTERRUPTION IN UTILITY SERVICE.   F. REFER TO ELECTRICAL DOCUMENTS FOR SITE ELECTRICAL SERVICE REQUIREMENTS AND/OR SERVICE CONNECTION REFER TO ELECTRICAL DOCUMENTS FOR SITE ELECTRICAL SERVICE REQUIREMENTS AND/OR SERVICE CONNECTION LOCATION.  G. REFER TO LANDSCAPE DOCUMENTS FOR HARDSCAPE, LANDSCAPE AND SITE IRRIGATION REQUIREMENTS.  REFER TO LANDSCAPE DOCUMENTS FOR HARDSCAPE, LANDSCAPE AND SITE IRRIGATION REQUIREMENTS.  H. REFER TO PLUMBING DOCUMENTS FOR PLUMBING UTILITY CONNECTION LOCATIONS.  REFER TO PLUMBING DOCUMENTS FOR PLUMBING UTILITY CONNECTION LOCATIONS.  I. REFER TO THE EXISTING SURVEY FOR TOPOGRAPHIC AND UTILITY INFORMATION.  REFER TO THE EXISTING SURVEY FOR TOPOGRAPHIC AND UTILITY INFORMATION.  J. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE INTEGRITY OF CONSTRUCTION FENCING THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE INTEGRITY OF CONSTRUCTION FENCING ENCLOSURES AROUND THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP 9-30-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT



JOB TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DATE
DRAWN

JOB NO.
SHEET

DATE DESCRIPTION#

FE
A

TH
ER

 R
IV

ER
 T

R
IB

A
L 

H
EA

LT
H

 C
EN

TE
R

21
45

 F
IF

TH
 A

VE
N

U
E

O
R

O
VI

LL
E 

C
A

 9
59

65

DEC 2022

C5

RCM

22-1629

N
O

R
TH

 V
A

LL
EY

G
R

A
D

IN
G

PL
A

N
 &

D
ET

A
IL

S

N

PH
A

R
M

A
C

Y 
D

R
IV

E 
TH

R
O

U
G

H

22

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SD(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI GR=156.50 15" INV W=151.15 12" INV S=152.80 10"INV E=152.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"  BOLLARD(TYP. 1 OF 5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY COLUMN (TYP. 1 OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SD(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.27%

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.27%

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.32%

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.11%

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1547 STARR DRIVE, SUITE "J"

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUBA CITY, CA 95993

AutoCAD SHX Text
(530) 713-0417

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 49466

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP 9-30-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'



JOB TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DATE
DRAWN

JOB NO.
SHEET

DATE DESCRIPTION#

FE
A

TH
ER

 R
IV

ER
 T

R
IB

A
L 

H
EA

LT
H

 C
EN

TE
R

21
45

 F
IF

TH
 A

VE
N

U
E

O
R

O
VI

LL
E 

C
A

 9
59

65

DEC 2022

C6

RCM

22-1629

N
O

R
TH

 V
A

LL
EY

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
PL

A
N

N

PH
A

R
M

A
C

Y 
D

R
IV

E 
TH

R
O

U
G

H

23

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SD(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"SD(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI GR=156.50 15" INV W=151.15 12" INV S=152.80 10"INV E=152.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING SEWER CLEANOUT FL=156.20' SEE NOTE PAGE  C6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=35.00 R=28.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"  BOLLARD(TYP. 1 OF 5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY COLUMN (TYP. 1 OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SD(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HDPE L=70.00' S= 0.003

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN- OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1547 STARR DRIVE, SUITE "J"

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUBA CITY, CA 95993

AutoCAD SHX Text
(530) 713-0417

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 49466

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP 9-30-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " SCH 80 WATER12" SCH 80 WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" SANATIVE SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1- 3" PVC SCH 40 FIBER 1- 2  " PVC SCH 40 PANEL 85 12" PVC SCH 40 PANEL 85 3- 2" PVC SCH 40 TEL/DATA/SECURITY 1- 1  " PVC SCH 40 EV CHARGER 14" PVC SCH 40 EV CHARGER 1- 1" PVC SCH 40 FIRE ALARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC TAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT TRENCH DETAIL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACING WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT



JOB TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DATE
DRAWN

JOB NO.
SHEET

DATE DESCRIPTION#

FE
A

TH
ER

 R
IV

ER
 T

R
IB

A
L 

H
EA

LT
H

 C
EN

TE
R

21
45

 F
IF

TH
 A

VE
N

U
E

O
R

O
VI

LL
E 

C
A

 9
59

65

DEC 2022

C7

RCM

22-1629

N
O

R
TH

 V
A

LL
EY

N

ER
O

SI
O

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L
PL

A
N

PH
A

R
M

A
C

Y 
D

R
IV

E 
TH

R
O

U
G

H

24

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SD(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI GR=156.50 15" INV W=151.15 12" INV S=152.80 10"INV E=152.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"W(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"  BOLLARD(TYP. 1 OF 5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY COLUMN (TYP. 1 OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SD(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1547 STARR DRIVE, SUITE "J"

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUBA CITY, CA 95993

AutoCAD SHX Text
(530) 713-0417

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 49466

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT CLEANING  REFER TO CAL TRANS CONSTRUCTION SITE BMP FACT SHEET NS-08 VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT FUELING REFER TO CAL TRANS CONSTRUCTION SITE BMP FACT SHEET NS-09 VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE  REFER TO CAL TRANS CONSTRUCTION SITE BMP FACT SHEET NS-10 MATERIAL USAGE REFER TO CAL TRANS CONSTRUCTION SITE BMP FACT SHEET WM-02 MATERIAL STORAGE  REFER TO CAL TRANS CONSTRUCTION SITE BMP FACT SHEET WM-01 CONCRETE WASHOUT  REFER TO CAL TRANS CONSTRUCTION SITE BMP FACT SHEET WM-08 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION,     PAVED CONDITIONS (SEE DETAIL SC-10 THIS SHEET) - BLOCK & GRAVEL FILTER     UNPAVED CONDITIONS (SEE DETAIL SC-5 THIS SHEET) - FIBER ROLLS      FIBER ROLLS      SEE DETAIL SC-5 THIS SHEET SEE DETAIL SC-5 THIS SHEET     SILT FENCE     SEE DETAIL SC-1 THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP'S) 1. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF GRIDLEY STANDARDS AND THE EROSION CONTROL PLANS A SHOWN IN THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS. 2. INTERIM EROSION CONTROL MEASURES MAY BE NEEDED INTERIM EROSION CONTROL MEASURES MAY BE NEEDED AND SHALL BE INSTALLED DURING CONSTRUCTION TO ASSURE ADEQUATE EROSION CONTROL FACILITIES ARE IN PLACE AT ALL TIMES. 3. ALL MULCH SHALL BE STRAW OR RICE ALL MULCH SHALL BE STRAW OR RICE 4. ALL SANDBAGS SHALL BE GRAVEL OR SAND FILLED BAGS ALL SANDBAGS SHALL BE GRAVEL OR SAND FILLED BAGS UNLESS SPECIFIED DIFFERENTLY. 5. ALL SLOPES GREATER THAN 10% AND LESS THAN 50% ALL SLOPES GREATER THAN 10% AND LESS THAN 50% THAT ARE FREE OF VEGETATION SHALL HAVE MULCH SPREAD PRIOR TO 30% CHANCE OF RAIN. 6. THE CURRENT BEST AVAILABLE BMP'S FOR SEDIMENT THE CURRENT BEST AVAILABLE BMP'S FOR SEDIMENT CONTROL SHALL BE APPLED BY THE INSTALLATION OF A SEDIMENT CONTROL PRODUCT BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB AND/OR SIDEWALK. 7. DURING ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, DUST CONTROL DURING ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, DUST CONTROL MEASURES IN THE FORM OF WATER APPLICATION TO ALL EXPOSED SOIL SURFACES WHERE STORM RUNOFF IS EXPOSED TO THE VEGETATION. THIS IS FOR THE PREVENTION OF AIRBORNE PARTICULANTS FOR THE SITE. WATERING OF EXPOSED SOIL SURFACES SHALL OCCUR AT LEAST TWICE DAILY, PREFERABLY IN THE LATE MORNING AND AFTER WORK IS DONE FOR THE DAY. ALL CLEARING, GRADING, EARTH MOVING OR EXCAVATION ACTIVITIES SHALL CEASE WHEN WINDS EXCEED 15 MPH AVERAGED OVER 1 HR. 8. THE CONTRACTOR MAY PROVIDE CATCH BASIN FILTERS TO THE CONTRACTOR MAY PROVIDE CATCH BASIN FILTERS TO HELP REMOVE SEDIMENTS, OIL/GREASE AND HEAVY METALS FROM STORM WATER RUNOFF. 9. ALL ON SITE PARKING SHALL BE PAVED AS SOON AS ALL ON SITE PARKING SHALL BE PAVED AS SOON AS FEASIBLE OR WATERED PERIODICALLY OR CHEMICALLY STABILIZED. 10. HAUL TRUCKS SHALL BE COVERED WITH TARPAULINS OR HAUL TRUCKS SHALL BE COVERED WITH TARPAULINS OR OTHER EFFECTIVE COVERS AT ALL TIMES. 11. BMP'S ARE TO BE IMPLEMENTED AND BE OPERATIONAL ON BMP'S ARE TO BE IMPLEMENTED AND BE OPERATIONAL ON A DAILY BASIS DURING ALL PHASES OF THE CONSTRUCTION. ADDITIONAL BMP'S MAY NEED TO BE IMPLEMENTED DURING THE WET SEASON. 12. TO HELP INCREASE STORM WATER INFILTRATION AND TO HELP INCREASE STORM WATER INFILTRATION AND INCREASE THE RETENTION OF SEDIMENT, HEAVY METALS, TOXIC MATERIALS, OIL/GREASE, BACTERIA & TRENCHES LOCATED IN THE MEDIAN STRIPS AND PLANTER STRIPS ADJACENT TO THE SIDEWALKS. ALSO, A STORM WATER DETENTION POND CAN BE CONSTRUCTED FOR THE SAME REASONS. BIOFILTER LINED AND/OR VEGETATED SWALES MAY BE CONSTRUCTED FOR REASONS STATED ABOVE. 13. WATTLES ARE TO BE PLACED IN A KEY TRENCH PREPARED WATTLES ARE TO BE PLACED IN A KEY TRENCH PREPARED 2"-4" DEEP. THE EXCESS SOIL CREATED FROM TRENCHING SHALL BE PLACED ON THE UPPER SIDE OF THE WATTLE TO PREVENT EROSION AND UNDERCUTTING FROM SHEET FLOWS. 14. WATTLES SHALL BE STAKED IN PLACE, OR RETAINED WITH WATTLES SHALL BE STAKED IN PLACE, OR RETAINED WITH STAKED AND ROPE RESTRAINTS. STAKES CAN ALSO BE PLACED ON ALTERNATING SIDES OF THE WATTLE TO ANCHOR IT. THE 3/4"X3/4"24" STAKE SHOULD BE PLACED WITHIN 4 FEET OF THE ENDS. IF MORE THAN ONE ROLL IS PLACED IN A ROW, THE ROLLS SHOULD BE OVERLAPPED. NOT ABUTTED. 15. WATTLES SHOULD BE INSPECTED FOR SLUMPING, TEARS IN WATTLES SHOULD BE INSPECTED FOR SLUMPING, TEARS IN THE FIBER MESH COVER, AND OTHER SIGNS OF INEFFECTIVE PLACEMENT AND REPLACED WHEN NECESSARY. THE WATTLES HSOULD ESPECIALLY BE INSPECTED BEFORE RAIN OCCURS AND CHECKED DAILY DURING RAINFALL. AFTER PROJECT COMPLETION, WATTLES MAY BE REUSED IF THEY ARE NOT EXCESSIVELY SOILED OR DAMAGED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MU

AutoCAD SHX Text
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP 9-30-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MU

AutoCAD SHX Text
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW



25

Item 3.



26

Item 3.



27

Item 3.



28

Item 3.



29

Item 3.



30

Item 3.



31

Item 3.



32

Item 3.



33

Item 3.



34

Item 3.



35

Item 3.



36

Item 3.



37

Item 3.



38

Item 3.



39

Item 3.



S0.1

STRUCTURAL
NOTES

I. Intent Of Drawings:
1. These structural plans address the renovation and addition to an existing

medical clinic.
2. Typical Details and General Notes on these drawings apply to new

construction only except where specifically detailed or noted otherwise.
3. Resolve any conflicts on the drawings with the Architects and Structural

Engineer before proceeding with construction.  Dimensions take
precedence over scale of drawings.  However, any significant conflicts
should be resolved as noted above.

4. These drawings represent the finished structure but do not indicate the
means or methods or sequences of construction.  The contractor is
responsible for all temporary bracing, shoring and contractor is
responsible for determining and enforcing all construction load limits on
the structure.

II. Design Criteria:

V. General Notes:
1. All materials and workmanship shall confirm to the drawings, General

Notes and Specifications.
2. During the construction period the contractor shall be responsible for the

safety of the structure.  The contractor shall retain a registered Civil
Engineer to design all temporary shoring, bracing and guys required
during construction is accordance with all National, State and Local
Safety Ordinances.

3. All applicable requirements of the local Construction and General
Industry Safety Orders, the Occupational Safety and Health Act and the
Construction Safety Act shall be met.

4. All erection procedures shall conform to OSHA standards.  Any deviation
must be approved by OSHA prior to erection.

5. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for all excavation procedures
including lagging, shoring and protection of adjacent property,
structures, streets and utilities in accordance with all National, State and
Local Safety Ordinances.

6. The Contractor shall be responsible for contacting all utility agencies as
to the location of all underground facilities for the protection of and
repair of damage to them.  Call "Underground Service Alert" forty-eight
hours before digging.

7. The Contractor shall be responsible for coordinating the work of all
trades and shall check all dimensions.   All discrepancies shall be called to
the attention of the Architect and Structural Engineer and shall be
resolved before proceeding with the work.

8. Shop drawings required by the specifications shall be submitted to the
Structural Engineer for review prior to fabrication.

9. All details designed as Standard or Typical shall apply to all applicable
conditions in addition to other specifically referenced detail and sections.

10. Drawings indicate General and Typical Details of Construction.  Where
conditions are not specifically indicated but are of similar character to
details shown, similar detail of construction shall be used subject to
review by the Engineer.

11. See Civil, Mechanical, Plumbing and Electrical drawings for size and
location of all openings required for ducts, pipes and all pipe sleeves,
electrical conduits and other items to be embedded in concrete or
otherwise incorporated in structural works.

12. Architectural and Civil Plans are considered a part of the structural design
drawings and are to be used to define detail configurations including, but
not limited to relative location of members, elevations, location of all
opening, etc.

13. All necessary permits, licenses, approvals, fees, notices, etc., shall be
obtained prior to beginning construction.

14. No conduit, pipes or ducts shall be embedded into structural members
unless so shown on the plans or approved by the Structural Engineer.

15. Refer to Architectural Plans for floor depressions, openings, slopes,
drawing, curbs, pad, embedded items, non-bearing partitions, stair
hangers, etc.  Refer to Mechanical and Electrical Plans for sleeves,
openings, and hangers for pipes, ducts and equipment.

16. Verify all dimensions and conditions on the job prior to construction

VI. Foundation:
1. The foundation design is based on minimum values from CBC 2019,

Chapter 18
D + L Bearing Pressure = 1500 psf
D + L + Lateral                = 2000 psf

2. Unless otherwise indicated. Foundation work shall be performed in
accordance with the geotechnical report and all applicable local codes.

3. Foundation excavations shall be examined by a soils engineer prior to
placement of reinforcing steel or concrete.

4. Unexpected soil conditions: foundation design is based upon soil
conditions normally encountered in work on lots suitable for construction
of these types of structures. Where soil conditions are encountered that
are suspect with regard to the suitability or capacity of soil to support the
structure in the opinion of the contractor or building inspector, notify the
architect in a timely fashion, the architect may then recommend to the
owner employing the services of a geotechnical engineer to provide
specific recommendations for further foundation preparation.

5. Form footings as necessary.
6. Bottom of footing shall be stepped if necessary to provide level bearing.
7. Foundation excavations shall be cleaned of any loosened soils and

standing water before placing steel or concrete.
8. All foundation to bear on native or engineered fill compacted to 90%

proctor dry density per ASTM D-1557.
9. Geotechnical Engineer shall review Foundation Plan & Site conditions

during pier installation per Geotechnical Report.

VII. Concrete:
1. All structural concrete unless otherwise noted shall have a density of 150

pcf aggregates shall conform to ASTM C33 with proven shrinkage
characteristics of less than 0.05%.

2. All structural light weight concrete shall have a density of 115 pcf
Maximum and 100 pcf minimum. Aggregates shall conform to ASTM
C330.

3. All concrete shall develop minimum compressive strengths at the end of
28 days.

4. All cement shall conform to ASTM C150 type II.
5. Concrete mix designs shall be prepared by an independent laboratory and

reviewed by the structural engineer.
6. Admixtures shall comply with ASTM C494 and be of a type that increases

the workability of the concrete.  But shall not be considered to reduce
the specified minimum cement content (calcium chloride shall not be
used).

7. Placement of concrete shall be in conformance with the ACI 301.
8. Control joints shall be located formed as shown on the drawings. Slab

control joints shall be placed at points of low stress as well as located to
minimize effects of shrinkage. Key and dowel slab construction joints as
shown on the plans. All construction joints shall be cleaned thoroughly
and all laitance shall be removed from the surface. All vertical joints shall
be thoroughly wetted and slushed with a coat of neat cement or bonding
agent immediately before pouring new concrete.

9. Set floor screeds to required elevations during concrete pouring to
compensate for form settlement.

10. Grout: pre-manufactured mix with minimum compressive strength at the
end of 28 days of 5000 psi with minimum water consistent with placing
requirements.

11. Air content: conform to ACI 301 section 4.2.2.4. Horizontal exterior
surfaces in contact with the soil or the weather require entrained air.
Tolerance is ±1-1/2 % air content shall be measured at point of
placement.

IX. Reinforcing Steel:
1. All reinforcing steel shall conform to ASTM A615 Grade 60 for #4 & larger

and Grade 40 for #3 & smaller UNO. Reinforcing to be welded shall
conform to ASTM A706.

2. Welded wire fabric shall conform to ASTM A185. Minimum lap at splices
shall be 12 inches.

3. All concrete shall be reinforced unless specifically noted “not reinforced”
in the drawings. If reinforcing bars are not shown or noted. Provide same
reinforcement as for similar conditions elsewhere in the work, or as
directed by the architect/engineer.

4. Reinforcement bars shall not be spliced except as detailed and located on
drawings.

5. Anchor bolts, dowels and other embedded items shall be accurately set
in place before concrete is poured.

6. Reinforcement bars shall be accurately placed and firmly supported.
Using ties and support bars in addition to reinforcement shown where
firm and accurate placing is necessary as specified in the ACI standards.
Dowels should be provided to match all reinforcement at construction
joints unless otherwise noted.

7. No reinforcement welding shall be done unless shown on the drawings or
approved by the engineer (tack welding included). Welding of
reinforcement is only permitted for reinforcing steel having a carbon
equivalent less than 0.65% according to AWS D1.4 specifications.

8. All dimensions shown for location of reinforcing are to the face of bars
and denote clear coverage unless otherwise noted.

9. Minimum concrete coverage of reinforcing steel shall be as follows unless
otherwise noted on plans:

Concrete cast against earth 3"
Formed concrete exposed to earth or weather:
     #5 bar and smaller, post tension strands 1 12"
     #6 - #18 bars 2"
Formed concrete not exposed to earth or weather:
     Bars in slabs and walls and joists
     #6 bars and smaller 1"
     #7 - #18 bars 1 12"
     Bars in beams and columns 1 12"

X. Testing & Inspection:
1. Test and inspection shall be provided by a qualified testing

agency as required below and shall conform to the
requirements of the 2019 CBC sections 1701, 1704 & 1705.3.

TESTS: PERIODIC INSPECTIONS:
Fill compaction
Reinforcing steel
Concrete
Structural steel
Post Installed Anchors
Masonry
Grout & mortar

Pile/pier installation
Reinforcement placement
Concrete placement
Shop welding uno
Field welding uno
High strength bolting uno
Masonry placement & grouting
Shear stud installation
Shotcrete
Anchor bolt size & placement
Roof, floor, & wall shtg nailing ≤4"OC

Special grading, excavation &
filling

Straps & framing connectors
Top pl & ledger splice nailing

CONTINUOUS INSPECTIONS:
Epoxy & expansion anchors
Shop welding penetration
groove welds, fillet welds >5

16",
& rebar
Field  welding penetration
groove welds, fillet welds >5

16",
& rebar
High strength bolting, bolts
pretensioned w/ turn of nut or
calibrated wrench method

x

x

x

III. Structural Materials:

VIII. Structural Steel:
1. Structural steel shall be fabricated and erected in accordance with the

latest editions of AISC specifications for structural steel buildings and
code of standard practice for steel buildings and bridges.

2. Welding shall be done by a process approved by the engineer and the
building department.  Welders shall be certified.

3. A sequence of field welding shall be planned to minimize locked-in
stresses distortion.

4. Welding shall conform to AWS D1.1 latest edition.
5. Electrodes:   AWSD 1.1 E70xx series as required for intended use.
6. Lengths of welds shown are effective lengths as specified in AWS D1.1

where length of weld is not shown it shall be full length of joint.  All butt
welds shall be full penetration unless noted otherwise.

7. Where minimum AISC fillet weld thickness requirements exceed welds
shown
on details, provide minimum AISC weld.

8. All welding shall be performed in accordance with CBC 1704.3.1.
9. Holes for bolts shall be the same nominal diameter of the bolt plus 1/16"

unless noted otherwise.  Use standard AISC gage and pitch for bolts
except as
noted otherwise.

10. Holes for anchor bolts embedded in concrete shall be the same nominal
diameter of the bolt plus 5/16" unless noted otherwise.

11. After fabrication all steel shall be cleaned free of rust, loose mill scale and
oil and given one shop coat of rust inhibitive primer.  After erection, all
welds, high-strength bolts, and damaged areas shall be given a field
touch-up coat of the primer used for the shop coat.  Omit paint on part
of steel to be embedded
in concrete or field welded.

12. Metal decking shall be per plans manufactured by ASC Steel Deck per
ICC ESR-2408.

13. Fabrication, erection and materials shall conform with the AISC
Specifications and the 2019 CBC.

14. Holes for bolts shall be same diameter as bolt plus 1/16"
15. Use standard AISC gage and pitch for bolts except as noted.
16. All interior steel & hardware to be primed & painted.
17. Exposed steel must be primed & painted for exterior freeze/thaw

conditions. Color is per Architect, minimum requirements are as noted
below unless otherwise approved by Architect and Owner:

a. Primer:  Tnemec 94-H20 installed to 2.5 to 3.5 mils dft. Clean
         steel per SP6/NACE3 prior to application.

b. Paint:  Tnemec 1075 @ 3.0 to 4.0 mils dft.

IV. Structural Sheets:

XI. Wood  Notes:
1. All structural wood shall conform with the following specifications UNO:

 Douglas Fir - Coast Region - WCLIB grading rules #17.
For timber 3x and larger, no more than 20% of the cross section shall
include heart centers.

Redwood - California Redwood, RIS.
Glued Laminated Beams - Standard Spec. for Structural Glued
Laminated Timber AITC 117.  Submit Shop Drawings prior to
fabrication of glued laminated members.  Use Architectural
appearance grade for exposed beams and coat with a clear exterior
grade sealer.
Simple span beams shall be combination 24F-V4 UNO.
Continuous spans and cantilevers shall be combination 24F-V8.
Engineered Lumber
Timberstrand laminated strand lumber (LSL) - ICC Report ESR-1387.

Paralam parallel strand lumber (PSL) - ICC Report ESR-1387.
Microlam laminated veneer lumber (LVL) - ICC Report ESR-1387.

Sheathing - US Product Standard PS 1-95 and PS 2-92.  Struct 1 APA
rated sheathing w/ exterior glue at walls, floors, & roof uno
Pressure Treated Douglas Fir - Standard Specifications Ground
Contact DN, by AWPB.

2. All wood in direct contact with earth or concrete shall be pressure
treated, except ledgers, which do not need to be pressure treated.

3. Field cuts and bolt holes in pressure treated wood shall be protected in
accordance with AWPA standard M4.

4. Bearing and shear walls shall have double top plates, lapped at wall and
partition intersection with (3) 16d nails.  Splice upper and lower plates as
in “Typical Stud Wall & Opening Framing Detail” on Typical Detail Sheet
S1.2.

5. Provide solid blocking between joists and raters at all supports.
6. Provide blocking at all ceiling levels.
7. Joists under and parallel to partitions shall be doubled and nailed

together.
8. The moisture content of 2x material at time of delivery shall be less than

19%.  The moisture content of lumber 3x and larger at time of delivery
shall be less than 30%.

9. Holes for bolts in wood shall be bored with a bit of the same nominal
diameter as the bolt plus 1/16”.

10. Holes for lag screws shall be first bored into the same diameter and
depth as the unthreaded shank, and the rest to 50% of the shank
diameter.

11. Lag screws and wood screws shall be screwed and not driven into place.
Soap may be used to lubricate screws.

12. All bolts and lag screws shall be provided with metal washers under
heads and nuts which bear on wood.  Applies also to inserted expanding
fasteners, Red Head, etc.

13. All bolts and lag screws shall be tightened on installation and retightened
before closing in or at completion of the job.

14. No upset threaded bolts allowed.
15. Lay all structural sheathing on roof and floors with long dimension

perpendicular to supports unless noted otherwise.
16. Block sheathing joints with 2 x 4 flat blocking where noted on roof or

floor framing plans and with blocking same size at studs at walls.  Use
plyclips at midspan of unsupported roof sheathing edges.

17. Framing hardware shown on the plans is Simpson Strong - Tie.  Use
framing hardware as manufactured by Simpson Company or Equivalent.
Prior to installation of any non-Simpson hardware, the contractor shall
submit a list of all detail references where a hardware substitution is
proposed, the designation for the Simpson item and non-Simpson
proposed equivalent and an ICC report for each substitution item.

18. Provide Simpson Strong - Tie LU hangers at joists and HU hangers at
sloped or skewed joists and beams, UNO. Provide Maximum hanger
depth and nailing, UNO.

19. Notify Structural Engineer after wall, floor, and roof shtg nailing has been
completed and a minimum of 48 hours prior to concealing shtg.

20. Use of machine nailing is subject to a satisfactory job site demonstration
for each project and approved by the project Architect or Structural
Engineer and the governing agency.  The approval is subject to continued
satisfactory performance.  Machine nailing will not be approved in 5/16”
sheathing.  If nail heads penetrate the outer ply by more than would be
normal for a hammer or if minimum allowable edge distances are not
maintained, the performance will be deemed unsatisfactory.

21. All nails shall be common wire full round head nails.  16d sinker nails may
be substituted for 16d common nails at rough 2x framing UNO.
Pneumatically driven nails meeting size requirements are acceptable.
Nail must not be overdriven. All nailing not noted or detailed otherwise
shall be per 13|S1.2.  Nail length to be sufficient to meet CBC
penetration requirements.  Nails into pressure treated material to be
galvanized.

x

x

S1.1 TYPICAL CONCRETE DETAILS
S0.1 STRUCTURAL NOTES

S1.2 TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS

S2.1 FOUNDATION PLAN
S2.2 ROOF FRAMING PLAN
S3.1

STEEL FRAMING DETAILS

REQUIREMENTSREQMTS

EQUIP EQUIPMENT

ADDNL ADDITIONAL
AB ANCHOR BOLT
ARCH

BETWEENBETW
BEVELLEDBEV
WOOD BLOCKINGBLKG
BEAMBM
BOTTOMBOT
BEARINGBRG
CLEARCLR

ARCHITECTURAL

CENTERLINE
OC ON CENTER
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
COL COLUMN
CONC CONCRETE
CONSTR JT CONSTRUCTION JOINT
CONT CONTINUOUS
CJ CONTROL JOINT
db BAR DIAMETER
DIA DIAMETER
DIM DIMENSION
DN DOWN

EA EACH

EF EACH FACE
EJ EXPANSION JOINT
EL (ELEV) ELEVATION
EWEF EACH WAY EACH FACE
EQ EQUAL

EN EDGE NAILING
ES EDGE SCREW
EW EACH WAY
FB FACE OF BLOCK
FC FACE OF CONCRETE
FD FLOOR DRAIN
FOF FACE OF FRAMING
FF FINISHED FLOOR
FG FINISHED GRADE
FOM FACE OF MASONRY

FN FIELD NAILING
FOS FACE OF STUD

FTG FOOTING
GA GAGE
GALV GALVANIZED

HA HEADED ANCHOR
H HIGH
HSB HIGH STRENGTH BOLT

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL
LS LAG SCREW
MANUF MANUFACTURER
MAX MAXIMUM
MB MACHINE BOLT

MECHANICALMECH

MINIMUMMIN
NEW(N)

OPPOSITE HANDOH

PLATE

REQUIREDREQD

SEE ARCHITECTURAL DWGSSAD
SIMILARSIM

APA RATED SHEATHINGSHTG

STIFFENERSTIFF

SLAB ON GRADESOG

SQ SQUARE
SYMM SYMMETRICAL
T&B TOP AND BOTTOM
TOC TOP OF CONCRETE

TOS TOP OF STEEL
TOW TOP OF WALL
TYP TYPICAL
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
VERT VERTICAL

WIDE
WP WORKING POINT
W

GC GENERAL CONTRACTOR

CL

PL

LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL

HSS HOLLOW STRUCTURAL STEEL

OC ON CENTER

DO DITTO (REPEAT)

GLB GLU-LAM BEAM

OPENINGOPNG

SIMPSON STRONG-TIESST
EE EACH END

VIF VERIFY IN FIELD

TOF TOP OF FTG, TOP OF FRMG

STANLESS STEEL DECK SCREWSSDS

NOT TO SCALENTS

(E) EXISTING

WBS WEB STIFFENER

STAGGEREDSTGR

DT DRAG TRUSS

MANUFACTUREDMFRD

ATR ALL THREAD ROD

PRE MFD SPECIAL MOMENT FRAMEPMSMF
REDWOODRDWD

WS WOOD SCREW

XIV. Abbreviations:

S4.1

ROOF FRAMING DETAILS

S1.3 TYPICAL COLD FORMED STEEL DETAILS

Drawn By:  ANR

Date:  27 December  2022

Scale:  As Noted

Checked By:  JMI

5 4 4 1  F a i r  O a k s  B l v d .
T e a l  P a r k  -  S u i t e  G 2
C a r m i c h a e l ,  C A  9 5 6 0 8
P h o n e :  9 1 6 . 6 8 0 . 9 9 2 2
R S E  P r o j e c t  N o .  2 2 4 3 4

Architect of Record

Sheet Name

DateDescription

Revisions

Sheet Number

KAP Job No.  463.01

Approvals

Key Plan

N.T.S

Client:

Feather River Tribal
Health Center -
Pharmacy Addition
and Remodel

Owner:

FEATHER RIVER
TRIBAL HEALTH
2145 Fifth Avenue
Oroville, CA 95965

Project Name:

Construction
Document

Submittal:

Permit No.:

.

.\FRTH logo.PNG

S5.1

ELEVATION & SECTION

S1.5 TYPICAL STEEL FRAMING DETAILS

XII. Cold-Formed Steel:
1. All Structural Cold-Formed steel framing members, including but not

limited to studs, tracks, bridging, joists and bracing of the type shown
on the plans and specifications shall be based on the Steel Stud
Manufactures Associations product technical information publication
and ICC Reports.

2. All 43 mils and lighter components shall be made from steel having a
minimum 33,000 psi yield strength conforming to ASTM A-446 Grade
A or ASTM A-653 Grade 33.  All 54 mils through 97 mils components
shall be made from steel having a minimum 50,000 psi yield strength
conforming to ASTM A-446 Grade D or ASTM A-653 Grade 50 Class 1
or 3 UNO.

3. Cold-Formed sections shall be galvanized per ASTM A-525.
4. Structural Cold-Formed framing components shall be squarely cut or

as required to fit neatly against abutting members.
5. Studs shall be seated squarely in the tracks with the stud flanges

abutting the base of the track web.  Both stud flanges at each end
shall be securely attached by welding or screwing to the flanges of a
track or other means to restrain rotation and horizontal displacement.
The distance to web cutouts and the end of the stud shall not be less
than 10 inches unless a web stiffener has been approved.  Studs with
sheathing on one or neither sides requires bridging to provide
rotational restraint at 12 ft. on center unless detailed otherwise.  Only
manufacturer web cut-outs are allowed, no other web or flange holes
are permitted without prior approval.

6. Tracks shall be of the same gauge as the studs unless noted otherwise.
7. Each stud or ceiling member, not in ICC Report ER-4943P, shall be

identified by the Manufacturer Name, Yield Strength if over 33,000
psi, minimum base metal thickness and the report number embossed
on stamped on the web of each section at a maximum of 48 inches on
center.

8. Screws used for Cold-Formed steel connections shall be #10 SMS
UNO.

9. All Metal Stud components to be per SSMA Product Technical Guide
(ICC ESR-3064P).

XIII. Wood Truss Notes:
Uniform Roof Design Loads For Trusses:

Top Chord 10 psf Dead Load
20 psf Live Load

Bottom Chord 10 psf DL
                                                       0 psf (non concurrent Live Load)

1. Design and fabrication shall conform to the 2019 CBC.

2. Truss chords shall be Douglas fir No. 2. Truss Web shall be Douglas fir std or better.
3. 2x4 top chords typical - 2x4 all other members UNO.
4. Plate material shall be ASTM A-446 Grade A or better.

5. Allowable stress increase for load duration shall be:
Roof Snow 15%
Floor Live None

6. Design and construction of connections shall be in accordance with published
approval of ICC.  Heel joint design shall consider the effects of eccentric loading in
accordance with the Truss Plate Institute (TPI).  Calculations for girder trusses shall
include point loads from carried truss reactions.

7. Truss designer shall oversize plates for chord members to account for wood
defects like knots, knot holes and greatly distorted grains.  Maximum allowable
defect size per member shall be 2 square inches.   Not defects allowed under plates
for web members.

8. Truss drawings, calculations and the latest ICC approved test data for truss metal
plate connectors shall be submitted to the Architect and/or Structural Engineer for
review prior to submittal to the Building Department.   Any review comments
made by the Architect/Structural Engineer shall be addressed prior to submittal to
the Building Department for final review.  Do not begin fabrication until Building
Department has approved calculations and shop drawings.

9. Calculations shall be signed by a Civil or Structural Engineer registered in the State
of California. It shall be the responsibility of the manufacturer to obtain Building
Department approval prior to fabrication.

10. General contractor to provide temporary erection bracing and web bracing as
required by truss manufacturer's design.

11. Built up girder trusses shall be laminated using 1/2 inch diameter bolts at 24"o.c.
maximum through all members.

12. Gable end trusses shall have 2x verticals at 16" o.c. designed to resist out-of-plane
wind loads typical unless noted otherwise.

13. Sheathed trusses over shear walls shall have 2x verticals at 16" o.c. typical unless
noted otherwise.

14. Truss manufacturer to verify all dimension shown on Structural drawings with
Architectural drawings and in field with wall layout prior to fabrication.  Provide
shop drawings. Include plan drawings showing truss locations and truss profiles
with dimensions reviewed and approved by General Contractor.

15. Truss designer to account for the weight of all mechanical equipment in the design
of all trusses which support such units.  See Mechanical drawings for weights and
details.

16. Truss designer shall incorporate one 100# (50# DL & 50# non-concurrent LL)
vertical load on the bottom chord of all trusses from one sprinkler line.  Truss must
be designed to carry the load at any point.

17. Fire sprinkler installer shall use connectors with ICC approval.

18. See Plumbing drawings for piping to be supported by roof trusses.

19. Structural design of beams, posts and foundations supporting roof trusses have
been based on framing configuration shown of plans.  Deviation to the framing
configuration shown will require additional design coordination and potential
revisions to framing and foundations.  Any required revision to these drawings will
be performed on a time and materials basis and will be charged to the Contractor.

20. Truss manufacturer shall provide truss to truss and truss to structure hanger
connections as required.  All connections shall be designed and details by truss
manufacturer.  See General Note sheet for material grades used.

21. Truss manufacturer shall design and detail all connections required to maintain the
stability of the trusses for all loading conditions.

22. Trusses exposed to moisture to be sealed to prevent decay.

S1.4 TYPICAL COLD-FORMED STEEL DETAILS CONTINUED

S6.1

FOUNDATION DETAILS 

40

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 9/30/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5409

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NAME

TGK iPhone 8 Plus



1'-0"24" MIN

EQ
EQ

 CONC FILL

12 Pipe @ Slab
Scale: 3/4" =1'-0"

#3x12" DOWELS @
32" OC EA SIDE STGR

24" MIN

#3 CONT
CONC SLAB

WATERPROOF MEMBRANE
PER SPECIFICATIONS

PIPE

FILL W/ SAND

2"
SA

D

1"

EQ
EQ

8 (N) Curb to (E) Slab
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

X  

x|
—

(N) STUD WALL
PER X|—

2x PTDF SILL W/
5

8"Øx8" AB'S @ 48"
OC (2 MIN)

#4 CONT
(N) CURB TO MATCH

STUD WITDH

#4 @ 16" OC (2 MIN) GROUT
TO (E) CONC PER X|—

EXCEPT EMBED AS NOTED

(E) SLAB

ROUGHEN SURFACE
TO 1 4" AMPLITUDE &
APPLY ONE COAT
BONDING AGENT

#4 x 18"
DOWEL TO
(E) CONC
PER X|—
(N) CURB

CLEAN (E)
SURFACE
(E) CURB
AS OCCURS

(E) SLAB

1'-0"
MINSA

D

8" 4"

8" 4"

17 (N) Pipe to (E) Slab
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

Z  (N) SLAB

Y  (N) DEPRESSED SLAB

X  (N) SLAB TO (E) FOOTING

(E) SLAB

PAD GRADE

#3x18" DOWEL @ 18" OC
TO (E) CONC PER 13|—(E) REINF

PER PLAN
(N) SLAB

(E) NON-BRG
WALL

#4 CONT

#4 CONT

(E) SLAB

#3x18" DOWEL @ 18" OC
TO (E) CONC PER 13|—(E) REINF

PER PLAN
(N) SLAB

#4 CONT

(E) REINF
PER PLAN

(N) SLAB

(E) WALL AS OCCURS

(E) FTG AS OCCURS

(E) SLAB AS OCCURS
CURB AS OCCURS

#3x18" DOWEL @ 18" OC
TO (E) CONC PER 13|—

6 db

6db
135°

db

135°135°

R=3db
TIESCLOSED STIRRUP

R=3db

db

6db, 3" MIN

COL BAR & STRUCT OFFSET SPLICE

LAP

WIRE TOGETHER AT
EACH END

6
1 MAX

12
 d

b

4 db OR
21

2" MIN

STANDARD HOOKS & BENDS

90° HOOK

db

180° HOOK

R=3 db FOR #3 TO #8
R=4 db FOR #9 TO #11

SIZE LAP LENGTH SIZE LAP LENGTH SIZE LAP LENGTH
#3
#4
#5

18"
24"
34"

#6
#7
#8

46"
56"
70"

#9
#10
#11

86"
102"
120"

MINIMUM BAR LAPS FOR REINFORCING STEEL
CONCRETE STRENGTH: 3000 PSI OR GREATER

NOTES:
1. LAP LENGTH BASED ON CLASS B TOP BAR.
2. MINIMUM BAR SPACING SHALL BE THE GREATER OF

4x BAR DIAMETER OR 4".
3. STAGGER SPLICES WHERE POSSIBLE.
4. ALL REINFORCING BARS SHALL EXTEND AS FAR AS POSSIBLE

AND END IN A STANDARD 90° OR 180° HOOK UNLESS DETAILED
OTHERWISE.

5. INCREASE LAP LENGTH 30% FOR LIGHT-WEIGHT CONCRETE.

9"
MIN

3" M
IN

6" M
IN

36
"

M
AX

24" MIN
36" MAX

24
"

M
IN

N
O

 P
IP

E 
SH

AL
L

PA
SS

 T
HR

U
 F

TG

METAL PIPE SLEEVE WITH ID 1"
GREATER THAN OD OF PIPE.
ENCASE PIPE SLEEVE (BLW FTG)
PRIOR TO PLACING FOOTING.

INDICATES AREA OF
CONCRETE AROUND
PIPE

PIPE

PIPE

FTG

4xb
NO DEPTH RESTRICTIONS ON
TRENCHES OR DEEPENING OF

FOOTINGS OUTSIDE THIS ZONE

9"
9"

b

2
1

CONC FTG OR
 PAD FTG 'PIPE' IN BACKFILLED

TRENCH - LOCATE
ONLY ABOVE SLOPED
LINE

NO EXCAVATION
BELOW THIS LINE
UNLESS FTG IS
DEEPENED

NO EXCAVATIONS
BELOW THIS LINE AT
DEEPENED FTG

'PIPE' IN BACKFILLED
TRENCH WHERE

DEEPENED FTG REQ'D

LAP
SPLICE

STND
HK 2" CL

R

STND
HK

STND
HK

STND
HK

LAP
SPLICE

ST
N

D
HK

VERT BARS
TYP UNO

NOTES:
1. OMIT VERT BARS @ FOUNDATIONS UNO.
2. SEE CONCRETE NOTES FOR REBAR CLEARANCES.

SINGLE LAYER BARS

DOUBLE LAYER BARS

2" CL
R

(2) VERT BARS UNO

STD HOOK. ROTATE TO FIT.
OMIT @ FOUNDATION

LAP
SPLICE

UBAR TO MATCH. OMIT
@ FOUNDATION

"D
"

"S
"

1'
-6

" M
AX

U
N

O

2" CL
R

TY
P

2" CL
R

TY
P

LAP
SPLICE

LAP
SPLICE

3"
CLR
TYP

2 "S"

"D
" M

IN

3"
CL

R

REINFORCING TO
MATCH LONGITUDINAL
REINFORCING

LOCATION OF STEPPED
FTG PER PLAN

NOTES:
1. FOR FTG REINFORCING SEE FTG

ELEVATIONS AND/OR SECTIONS.
2. VERTICAL WALL OR SLAB DOWELS

SHALL EXTEND TO BOTTOM OF FTG.

VERT DOWEL WHERE
OCCURS WHERE TOP OF FTG

DOESN'T STEP, CONT
TOP BARS

8"
MIN

8"
MIN

8"
MIN

8"
MIN

D

2" M
IN2" M
IN

D/
4

TYP REINF
CAP JOINT 1

2"Øx16" ROD @ 18" OC
1

2" SQ FLEXIBLE SEALANT

SAWCUT AS SOON AS POSSIBLE WITHOUT
SPALLING, NO MORE THAN 4 HOURS AFTER
INITIAL SET OR PROVIDE PLASTIC CONTROL
JOINT. FILL JOINT W/ FLEXIBLE SEALANT
COMPOUND.

TYP SLAB ON GRADE
TYP REINF CONT THRU

NOTE:
AT THICKENED SLAB PROVIDE JOINT PER

METAL JOINT FORMED JOINT

KEY FORM BEVELED 2x4

1
61

1

#4 CONT

1'
-6

"
M

IN
U

N
O

8"
MIN

1'-6" MIN

VAPOR BARRIER
CONT, TYP

#4 CONT

1'-6" MIN

6"
 M

IN
1'

-0
" M

AX

1
1 OPTIONAL CONSTRUCTION

JOINT

DOWEL TO MATCH
SLAB REINF'G

LAP SPLICE TYP

CONC SLAB ON GRADE, SEE PLAN

1 MAX
1

8"

4" SAD

SA
D

3"
 C

LR

STUD WALL STUD WALL

ALTERNATE: 0.145"Øx3"
POWDER DRIVEN PINS @
24" OC EXCEPT AT CURBS.
PINS NOT PERMITTED AT
CURBS

DEPRESSED SLAB AS
OCCURS SAD

2x PTDF SILL PLATE W/ 12"Øx8"
AB @ 48" OC

PAD GRADE PROVIDE THICKENED
SLAB WHERE AB'S ARE
USED

KEY FROM BEVELED 2x8. DO
NOT LOCATE WITHIN 4'-0" OF
HOLDOWN POST, OR COL

ROUGHEN JOINT BY SAND
BLASTING TO EXPOSE
AGGREGATE TO 1 4"
AMPLITUDE

NOTE:
LOCATION OF JOINTS TO BE SUBMITTED TO
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO
PLACEMENT OF CONC.

REINF CONT THRU
OR LAP PER 2|—

B Control Joint

A Construction/Dowel Joint

C Slab-Turn Down

B Depressed Slab

A Depressed Slab

A

11 Non-Bearing Stud Wall @ Slab
Scale: NTS = 1'-0"

10 Depressed Sog & Slab Edge
Scale: NTS

9 Slab On Grade Joints
Scale: NTS

5 Stepped Footing
Scale: NTS

6
Foundation
 & Wall Reinforcing
Scale: NTS

7 Footing Construction Joint
Scale: NTS

1 Reinforcing Bends
Scale: NTS

2 Reinforcing Laps
Scale: NTS

3 Pipe Perpendicular To Footing
Scale: NTS

4 Trenching Adjacent To Footing
Scale: NTS

ADHESIVE ANCHORS
IN 2,500 PSI MIN CONCRETE

ANCHOR
TYPE

MIN EMBED
UNO

MIN
SPACING

MIN CONC
DEPTH

MIN EDGE
DISTANCE

SIMPSON
SET-XP

1
2"Ø

5
8"Ø

3
4"Ø

3
8"Ø

1
2"Ø

5
8"Ø

3
4"Ø

13
4"

17
8"

21
2"

31
8"

33
4"

51
2"

71
8"

83
4"

41
4"

61
2"

h minS minC minH ef

NOTES:
1. Install adhesive anchors per manufacturer's information and ICC Report. Special

inspection is required per CBC and the requirements of the ICC reports.
2. Acceptable adhesives are: Simpson SET-XP, ICC No. ESR-2508: Hilti HIT HY 200, ICC

No. ESR-3187. An approved equal may be substituted unless specifically noted
otherwise on drawings.

3. Threaded rods to be A36, A307 Grade C threaded rod, or F1554 Grade 36 threaded
rod. Rebar to be A615.

4. Contractor to verify minimum edge distances, spacing and thickness are in
accordance with schedule prior to installing anchor. Values are absolute minimums
for installation. Capacity reduction may be required per CBC and ICC reports.

5. When drilling holes in existing reinforced concrete, use care and caution to avoid
cutting or damaging the existing reinforcing bars. Maintain a reasonable clearance
between reinforcement and the drilled-in anchor. CORE DRILLED HOLES NOT
PERMITTED.

6. The special inspector must be on the jobsite continuously during anchor installation
to verify anchor type, anchor dimensions, hole cleanliness, embedment depth,
concrete type, concrete compressive strength, drill bit diameter, hole depth, edge
distance(s), anchor spacing(s), concrete thickness, and adhesive injection.

C min S min

H 
ef

 E
M

BE
D

SE
E 

SC
HE

D

ANCHOR DIAMETER PER PLAN
& DETAILS

EDGE OF CONC AS OCCURS

ANCHOR

THRD
ROD

RE
BAR

7
8"Ø

1"Ø

7
8"Ø

1"Ø

#3
#4
#5
#6
#7
#8

#7
#8

#5
#6

#4
4"
5"

3"

6"
7"

103
8"

12"

5" 9"
43

8" 73
4"

13
4"

13
4"

13
4"

13
4"

3"
3"
3"
3"
3"

17
8"

21
2"

31
8"

33
4"

5"
43

8"

3"
3"
4"
5"
6"
7"

HILTI
HIT-HY 200

3
8"Ø 13

4" 47
8"#3 3" 3"

41
4"

51
4"

(N) #4 x 24"EPOXY
DOWEL PER 13|—

(N) FTG(E) FTG

13 Adhesive Anchor In Concrete
Scale: NTS

14 (N) Footing To (E) Footing
Scale: NTS

S1.1

TYPICAL CONCRETE
DETAILS

ANCHOR
TYPE

ANCHOR
DIAMETER

MINIMUM
EMBEDMENT

Hnom

HOLE
DEPTH

SIMPSON
TITEN HD

3/8"Ø 2 1/2" 2 3/4"

1/2"Ø 3" 3 3/8"

2 1/2" 2 3/4"

3" 3 3/8"

HILTI
KH-EZ

3/8"Ø

1/2"Ø

Hhole

MINIMUM
EDGE DIST

1 3/4"

3"

1 3/4"

3"

3"

3 1/2"

3"

3 1/2"

C min

MINIMUM
SPACING

S min

FIXTURE
HOLE DIA

(FHD)

1/2"Ø

5/8"Ø

1/2"Ø

5/8"Ø

M
IN

. 6
"

MIN. 12" TYP.

MIN f'c CONC = 3,000 PSI

H h
ol

e

H n
om

M
IN

. 3
/4

" T
YP

.

5/8"Ø 4" 4 1/2" 3" 3 1/2" 3/4"Ø

3 1/2"5/8"Ø 3 1/4" 3 5/8" 3" 3/4"Ø

NOTES :
1. Install anchors per manufacturer's information and ICC Report instructions and in

conformance with project details.
2. Acceptable anchors are: Simpson Titen HD, ICC ESR-2713 and Hilti KH-EZ, ICC

ESR-3027  or approved equal.
3. Contractor to verify minimum edge distances, spacing and thickness are in

accordance with details prior to installing anchor.
4. When drilling holes in existing concrete, use care and caution to avoid cutting or

damaging the existing reinforcing bars.   Maintain a reasonable clearance
between reinforcement and the drilled-in anchor.  CORE DRILLED HOLES NOT
PERMITTED.

5. The special inspector must be on the job site continuously during anchor
installation to verify anchor type, anchor dimensions, hole cleanliness,
embedment depth, concrete type, concrete compressive strength, drill bit
diameter, hole depth, edge distances(s), anchor spacing(s), concrete thickness,
and full advancement of anchor.

15 HD Screw Anchor To Conc
Scale: NTS

SEE 7|— OTHERWISE

M
IN

 6
"

MIN 12" TYP

H h
ol

e

H n
om

16 Screw Anchor In CMU
Scale: NTS 

MIN f'c CMU = 2,000 PSI
H n

om

M
IN

 3 4"
 T

YP

NOTES :
1. Install anchors per manufacturer's information and ICC Report instructions and in

conformance with project details.
2. Refer to ICC ESR-1056.
3. Contractor to verify minimum edge distances, spacing and thickness are in

accordance with details prior to installing anchor.
4. When drilling holes in existing concrete, use care and caution to avoid cutting or

damaging the existing reinforcing bars.   Maintain a reasonable clearance between
reinforcement and the drilled-in anchor.  CORE DRILLED HOLES NOT PERMITTED.

5. GC to Verify FHD w/ diameter of anchor prior to construction.

NOMINAL
(MIN)

EMBEDMENT
Hnom

SPACING

SIMPSON
CARBON

STEEL

3
8"Ø 23

4"
1

2"Ø

41
2"

Smin

SCREW ANCHOR IN MIN 2,000 PSI SOLID GROUTED CMU

EDGE
DISTANCE

12"

ANCHOR
MATERIAL

ANCHOR
DIAMETER

5
8"Ø

51
2"3

4"Ø

31
2"

Ccrit

12"

12"

12"

4"

4"

4"

4"

min

3"

4"

5"

6"

6"

8"

10"

12"

Scrit

SIMPSON
STAINLESS

STEEL

1
4"Ø 21

2" 4" 11
4" 2"4"

3
8"Ø 23

4"
1

2"Ø

41
2"5

8"Ø

51
2"3

4"Ø

31
2"

12"

12"

12"

12"

C

4"

4"

4"

4"

8"

8"

8"

8"

4"

4"

4"

4"

Drawn By:  ANR

Date:  27 December  2022

Scale:  As Noted

Checked By:  JMI

5 4 4 1  F a i r  O a k s  B l v d .
T e a l  P a r k  -  S u i t e  G 2
C a r m i c h a e l ,  C A  9 5 6 0 8
P h o n e :  9 1 6 . 6 8 0 . 9 9 2 2
R S E  P r o j e c t  N o .  2 2 4 3 4

Architect of Record

Sheet Name

DateDescription

Revisions

Sheet Number

KAP Job No.  463.01

Approvals

Key Plan

N.T.S

Client:

Feather River Tribal
Health Center -
Pharmacy Addition
and Remodel

Owner:

FEATHER RIVER
TRIBAL HEALTH
2145 Fifth Avenue
Oroville, CA 95965

Project Name:

Construction
Document

Submittal:

Permit No.:

.

.\FRTH logo.PNG

41

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 9/30/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5409

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NAME

TGK iPhone 8 Plus



17 (N) Wood Infill @ (E) Wood Wall
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

18 (N) Wood Infill @ (E) Wood Wall
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

(E) OPENING TO BE INFILLED
w/(N) PLY THICKNESS TO

MATCH (E)SHEATHING w/
10d@ 6"OC EDGES &@12"

OC FIELD BLKG EDGES w/ 2x
MATERIAL TYP

(E) FOOTING

(E) CURB

(N) STUDS @ 16" OC
TO MATCH (E)

(N)  A34 TYP

(E)  STUDS TYP

(E)  HEADER

(N)  2x ALL AROUND

16d @ 6"oc TYP
 ALL AROUND

(N) 10d TN EA STUD
T&B TYP UNO

(N) 2X PTDF SILL PL
w/ (2) 5 8"X12" AB'S

(N) CURB AS REQ'D
w/ (3) #4 ADHESIVE
DOWELS PER 13|S1.1

(E)STUDS TYP

(E) OPENING TO BE
INFILLED w/(N) PLY

THICKNESS TO MATCH
(E)SHEATHING w/

10d@ 6"OC EDGES
&@12" OC FIELD

BLKG EDGES w/ 2x
MATERIAL TYP

(E) HEADER

(N ) 2X PTDF SILL PL

(2) 10d TN EA STUDS
 T&B TYP UNO

16d @6" OC TYP
ALL ROUND

(N) 2x ALL ROUND

(N) STUDS @16"
OC TO MATCH (E)

(N) 58"Ø ALL THREAD
@ 24" OC PER 13|S1.1
AT (N) SILL PL
PROVIDE (2) MIN

(E)  SLAB

HDU5 12"

12"
12"

15"
15"HDU11

HDU8

HDU4
HDU2

DEPTHHOLDOWN
MIN POST SIZE
UNO ON PLANS

4x
4x
4x

6x6
6x6

FF OR TOP

TO FTG OR

OF CURB

12"

12"
12"

18"
18"

WIDTH
MIN FTG

CONST JT

5000
6000
7000
8000

12000

ROD
THRD

LOAD
TEST

16 Adhesive Hold-Down
Scale: 1" =1'-0"

PLAN MARK

2R
4R
5R
8R

11R

NOTES:
1. Install adhesive anchors per manufacturer's information and ICC report. Special

inspection is required per section 1704 and the requirements of the ICC reports.
2. Acceptable adhesives are:  Simpson SET-XP, ICC No. ESR-2508; Hilti HIT-RE500-SD, ICC

No. ESR-2322. An approved equal may be substituted unless specifically noted
otherwise on drawings.

3. Threaded rods to be A36 or A307 Grade C threaded rod. Rebar to be A615.
4. Contractor to verify minimum edge distances, spacing and thickness are in accordance

with schedule prior to installing anchor.
5. When drilling holes in existing concrete, use care and caution to avoid cutting or

damaging the existing reinforcing bars.  Maintain a reasonable clearance between
reinforcement and the drilled-in anchor.  CORE DRILLED HOLES NOT PERMITTED.

6. The special inspector must be on the jobsite continuously during anchor installation to
verify anchor type, anchor dimensions, hole cleanliness, embedment depth, concrete
type, concrete compressive strength, drill bit diameter, hole depth, edge distanceSST,
anchor spacingSST, concrete thickness, and adhesive injection.

5
8"Ø

5
8"Ø

5
8"Ø

7
8"Ø

1"Ø

3" CLR MIN

6" ABOVE HD, MID PT &
12" FROM TOP OF POST

SHEARWALL SHTG
NOT SHOWN

DEPTH PER
SCHEDULE

WALL PEN TO
SILL PLATE

SILL PLATE & ANCHORAGE
PER SW SCHEDULE

(E) CONC OR CMU
DO NOT CUT (E) REINF

ADHESIVE ANCHOR

THREADED ROD
PER SCHEDULE

SIMPSON HOLDOWN
PER DWGS

WALL PEN PER SW SCHED
TO POST w/ HD

A35 ES T&B

SDS SCREWS TO
POST PER MFR

FULL HEIGHT POST
PER SCHED (4x MIN)

(3) 58" Ø CARRIAGE
BOLT @ POST UNO

16d @ 12" OC
AT TRIM STUD

10d @ 12" OC

POST PER PLAN OR
TRIM STUD AS REQD

MITRE CUT PORCH BEAMS
& BEAR ON POST BELOW,
SEE PLAN FOR BEAM SIZE

POST SHALL BE
ACCURATELY CUT
TO PROVIDE FULL
BEARING W/O SHIM
POST PER PLAN

"LCE4" CAP "HUCTF" OR
OFFSET "HW"
HGR (HUNG
BEAM)

POST SHALL BE
ACCURATELY CUT
TO PROVIDE FULL
BEARING W/O SHIM

"EPC" POST CAP, UNO

"CS16" x 30"
STRAP, UNO
BEAM PER PLAN

15 Porch Header @ Corner
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

S1.2

TYPICAL FRAMING
DETAILS

32" MAX

TYPICAL
DOOR

TYPICAL
WINDOW 1. STRUCTURAL WALLS INCLUDE BEARING WALLS,

SHEAR WALLS, AND EXTERIOR WALLS.
2. STRUCTURAL HEADER WIDTHS SHALL BE:

4x @ 2x4 WALLS UNO.
6x @ 2x6 & LARGER WALLS UNO.

3. FOR LARGER OPENINGS, SEE PLANS.
4. HEADER MAY BE USED AS LOWER TOP PL AS

REQ'D BY OPENING HEIGHT.
5. FC: (S) A34 @ 2x4 WALLS

(S) A35 @ 2x6 & LARGER WALLS
6. EXT INDICATES EXTERIOR WALL.
7. INT INDICATES INTERIOR WALL.
8. NR INDICATES NOT REQUIRED.=12" MAX

4 1/2" MIN

5
8"Ø AB @

48" OC TYP
UNO

****
END OF SILL PL'S OR NOTCH OR
HOLE WIDER THAN 13 PL WIDTH

2x BLKG W/ (6) 16d
WHERE STUD OCCURS
@ AB. 3/4"Ø HOLT CSK
1" MAX FOR NUT &
WASHER.

SILL PL PER SCHED UNO
ON PLAN

(2) 16d AT EA PL

TRIM STUD PER SCHED
UNO ON PLAN

FC PER SCHED

(3) 16d TYP

FC PER SCHED

NAILS TO MATCH LAP SPLICE, ES
OF SPLICE (16d @12" OC MIN)

HDR PER SCHED
UNO ON PLAN

48" MIN
LAP SPLICE
W/ (12) 16d

TYP UNO

BOT PL BREAK
(@ STUD)

TOP PL BREAK
(@ STUD)

HDR PER SCHED
UNO ON PLAN

(2) 16d @ 2x4 STUDS.
(3) 16d @ 2x6 & 2x8 STUDS.

(2) 2x CONT TOP PL UNO

2x STUDS @ 16" OC UNO. SEE
PLAN FOR SIZE.

2x BLKG @ SHTG JOINTS UNO

FULL HT STUD PER SCHED UNO
ON PLAN

PTDF SILL PL

(3) 16d TRIM STUD TO FULL HT
STUD TYP

4"

TREAT END W/ PRESERVATIVE
@ CURB

16d @ 16" OC

16d @ 16" OC
16d @ 16" OC

AT INTERSECTION AT CORNER AT END

AT INTERSECTION AT CORNER AT END

TRIMMER OR POST
WHERE OCCURS

10d @ 16" OC
EN

WALL SHTG

POST & HD PER
PLAN

WALL SHTGEN POST & HD PER
PLAN

16d @ 16" OC (2) ROWS TYP.
16d @ EN SPCG (2) ROWS

WHERE SHTG OCCURS BOTH
SIDES

EN WALL SHTG
WHERE OCCURS

16d @ 16" OC TYP.
16d @ EN SPCG WHERE SHTG
OCCURS BOTH SIDES.

WALL SHTGEN
WALL SHTG WHERE OCCURS

EN
16d @ 16"OC

EN

WALL SHTG WALL SHTG WHERE OCCURSEN

16d @ 16" OC

POST & HD PER PLAN

16d @ 16" OC TYP.
16d @ EN SPCG WHERE SHTG
OCCURS BOTH SIDES.

(S) A35
BM

(S) A35

(4) 16d

TYP DBL TOP PL'S

BM PER PLAN

(S) A35 ES

CUT TO BEAR POST TO MATCH BM WIDTH
AND WALL THIICKNESS TYP16d @12" OC ES

2x BLKG ES BM

(4) 16d TO BM

TYP STUD ES

TYP DBL TOP PL'S. NOTCH BM
FOR CONT 2x UPPER PL.

(2) 16d

(S) A35

(4) 16d TO BM

TYP STUDS

(S) A35

LAP STUDS TO BM

(S) A35

BM
BM
A35

16d @12" OC EA SIDE

POST TO MATCH BM WIDTH
AND WALL THICKNESS, TYP

(S) LSTA9 UNO

1 2"
GA

P

1 2"
GA

P

FULL HT STUD WALL

DBL TOP PL PROVIDE SHAPED
UPPER TOP PL TO MAINTAIN
1

2" GAP @ SLOPED RAFTERS

NOTE:
INSTALL SLOT NAILS AT CL OF SLOT W/
1

16" GAP BTWN NAIL HEAD & CLIP.

SHTG

STRUCTURAL FRMG

PERPENDICULAR

PARALLEL

(S) DTC @ 24" OC

ROOF EN TO BLKG
SHTG

2x BLKG @ 48" OC

(S) DTC @ 24" OC

STRUCTURAL FRMG

FULL HT STUD WALL

D

D/4 3D MAX
D MIN

D/4
MAX

L/3

MIN
D

MIN

D' M
IN

D'/3

MAX
D'

2" M
IN

D/
5 

&

2"
 M

AX

D/
6

M
AX

(S) ST2122, CENTER
ON HOLES & ON DBL
PLATES
4'0" MIN FROM HOLE
TO TOP PL SPLICE

JOIST OR BEAM

STUD

CL MEMBER & HOLE

CL MEMBER & HOLE
D= DEPTH OF JOIST OR BEAM
D'= STUD OR PLATE WIDTH
L= CLEAR SPAN

NOTE:
DO NOT NOTCH OR DRILL STUDS AND
JOISTS WITHIN D' OR D OF KNOTS IN
WOOD.

2" M
IN

71
4"

FULL HT STUD
SPAN
4'-0"
6'-0"
8'-0"

12'-0"

EXT INT
(1) 2x (1) 2x

(1) 2x(2) 2x
(2) 2x (1) 2x

(2) 2x(3) 2x

OPENING TRIM STUDS
STRUCT NON-STRUCT
(1) 2x
(1) 2x

(1) 2x
(1) 2x
(1) 2x(2) 2x

(2) 2x (1) 2x

SILL PL FC
EXT EXTINT INT

(1) 2x (1) 2x
(1) 2x (1) 2x

(1) 2x(2) 2x
(2) 2x(3) 2x

NR NR
NR(1) FC

(1) FC
(1) FC(2) FC (ES)
(1) FC

OPENING FRAMING SCHEDULE

STRUCT NON-STRUCT
HEADERS

8" DEEP
10" DEEP
12" DEEP 2x8

2x6
2x4

SPAN
4'-0"
6'-0"
8'-0"

OPENING

HEADER SCHEDULE

OPNG

(S) ST12 TYP
CENTER ON STUDS

EN ALONG BLKG & ALONG
STUDS FOR A DISTANCE OF
2'-0" ABV & BLW OPNG TYP

3x OR 4x BLKG

NOTES:
1. DO NOT CUT STUDS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY DETAILED.
2. MAX VERT DIMENSION = 2x HORIZONTAL DIMENSION.
3. IF OPENINGS LINE UP HORIZONTALLY, NO MORE THAN ONE

OPENING IN EVERY TEN STUD SPACES IS PERMITTED.

141
2"

MAX

OPNG

DBL JOIST RAFTERS
OR STUDS JH OR FC TYP

SEE PLAN FOR
FRMG

2x BLKG TYP

(S) ST22 TYP

(2) 2x BLKG
MATCH DEPTH
OF FRMG

SEE PLAN FOR
SP SHTG

OPNG

SILL PLATE

HOLDOWNS/STRAPS
WHERE SHOWN ON
PLAN

2x4 FLAT BLKG @ (1) CS,
4x4 @ (2) CS OR MST

SW PER PLAN TYP

(S) CMSTC16. EXTEND STRAP
FULL LENGTH OF SW. FILL
ALL NAIL HOLES W/ 16d
SINKER NAILS.

POST PER PLAN TYP

WALL SHTG ABV &
BLW OPNG

30" MIN

WALL EN FULL HT TYP

SEE SHEAR WALL
SCHEDULE OTHERWISE

30" MIN IF
CS BREAKS

A

MARK LAP SPLICE (CASE 1) STRAP SPLICE (CASE 2)

(12) 16d PER 4'-0" MIN LAP MSTC28

B (20) 16d PER 4'-0" MIN LAP MSTC40

C (30) 16d PER 6'-0" MIN LAP MSTC66

D (36) 16d PER 6'-0" MIN LAP MSTC40 EA SIDE

E (44) 16d PER 8'-0" MIN LAP MSTC66 EA SIDE

TOP PLATE SCHEDULE

NOTES:
1. AT LAP SPLICES, SPACE NAILS @ 3" OC MIN (MAX 12" OC). STAGGER @ 21

2" GAGE.
2. USE STRAP SPLICE WHERE BM INTERSECTS TOP PL.
3. NAILS TO MATCH LAP SPLICE ES OF SPLICE (16d @ 12" OC MIN).
4. USE SPLICE          UNO.A

CASE 1 CASE 2

LAP

1"

EQ # NAILS EE
SPLICE BOTH
PL'S OVER
STUD

STRAP2x BLKG W/ EN & 16d
@ EN SPCG TO PL'S

TOP PL'S

TOC

TOF

12" 12" DEEPEN FTG AS REQ'D TO
MAINTAIN 3" CLR

3" MIN
3" CLR MIN

DEPTH PER SCHED

AB & WASHER PER BLW.
PROVIDE NUT ES WASHER

WALL EN TO SILL PL

SILL PL & ANCHORAGE PER
SW SCHED

6" ABV HD & 12" FROM TOP
OF POST

(S) HD PER DWGS
SW SHTG

WALL EN PER SW SCHED TO
POST W/ HD

TRIM STUD PER 1|— OR POST
PER PLAN W/ WALL EN

16d @ 6" OC @ TRIM STUD
(3) 58"Ø CARRIAGE

BOLT @ POST UNO

(S) A35 ES T&B

(S) SDS SCREWS TO POST
PER MFR

FULL HT POST PER SCHED (4x MIN)

FASTENING SCHEDULE
1. JOIST OR RAFTER TO BEARING

SUPPORT
2. BRIDGING TO JOIST

(2) 10d ES

(2) 8d

CONNECTION FASTENING LOCATION
TOENAIL

TOENAIL EA END
3. SILL PLATE TO JOIST OR BLKG 16d @ 12" OC TYPICAL FACE NAIL
4. TOP PLATE TO STUD (2) 16d END NAIL
5. STUD TO SILL PLATE (2) 10d ES TOENAIL

6. DOUBLE STUDS 16d @ 16" OC FACE NAIL
7. DOUBLE TOP PLATES 16d @ 12" OC TYPICAL FACE NAIL

(3) 16d END NAIL

(12) 16d LAP SPLICE
8. BLKG BTWN JOISTS OR RAFTERS

TO TOP PLATE
(3) 10d TOENAIL

9. RIM JOIST TO TOP PLATE 10d @ 6" OC TOENAIL
10. TOP PLATES, LAPS &

INTERSECTIONS
(3) 16d FACE NAIL

11. CONTINUOUS HEADER,
TWO PIECES

16d 12" OC ALONG EDGE

12. CEILING JOISTS TO PLATE (3) 10d TOENAIL
13. CONTINUOUS HDR TO STUD (4) 10d TOENAIL
14. BUILT-UP CORNER STUDS 16d 16" OC
15. BUILT-UP GIRDER & BEAMS 20d @ 32" OC FACE NAIL @ T&B STAGGERED

ON OPPOSITE SIDES
(2) 20d FACE NAIL @ ENDS @ EA SPLICE

NOTE:
ALL NAILS INTO PRESSURE TREATED MATERIAL TO BE HOT-DIPPED GALVANIZED

CEILING JOIST SCHEDULE
MAX SPAN

6'-0"
12'-0"
16'-0"
20'-0"

JOIST SIZE

2x4 @ 16" OC
2x6 @ 16" OC
2x8 @ 16" OC
2x10 @ 16" OC

(S) HANGER LEDGER
(IF REQUIRED) (IF REQUIRED)

LU24
LU26
LU28
LU210

2x4 W/ (2) 16d @ 16" OC
2x6 W/ (3) 16d @ 16" OC
2x8 W/ (4) 16d @ 16" OC
2x10 W/ (5) 16d @ 16" OC

NOTES:
1. CEILING JOIST SCHEDULE IS BASED ON LL=10 PSF.
2. PROVIDE FULL DEPTH BLKG @ 8'-0" OC MAX @ 2x10 JOISTS.

B End BM PerpendicularA Interior BM At Top PL's

D End BM ParallelC Interior BM Below Top PL's

A Plan Non-Shearwalls

B Plan Shearwalls

SPCG PER
SCHED, TYP

PANEL JOINT

JOIST OR BM
PER PLAN

3 8" @
 3

x 
M

EM
BE

R
1 2"

3 8"

1 2" @
 4

x 
M

EM
BE

R
3 4"

1 2"

3
8" @ 2x FRMG
3
4" @ 3x FRMG

1
8" GAP

11
2" MIN PENETRATION

@ 8d
15

8" MIN PENETRATION
@ 10d
INTO JOIST, STUD OR
BLKG

NOTE:
SHEATHING SHEETS ARE TO BE AS LARGE AS
POSSIBLE. STAGGER SHEETS. JOINTS ARE TO BE
CENTERED OVER BEARING. EDGE NAIL PER
PLAN. FIELD NAIL @ 12" OC TYP. NAIL HEADS
SHALL BE DRIVEN FLUSH W/ SHTG. MIN SHTG
SIZE IS 24"x48" @ FLOOR & ROOF & 12"x48" @
WALLS.

(3" OC OR LESS SPCG @ FLOOR OR ROOF)
(4" OC OR LESS SPCG @ SHEARWALL)

A Plan

B Section

HDU2
HDU4
HDU5
HDU8

12"

15" 18"

4x

6x6

HOLDOWN MB OR
THRD ROD

MIN POST SIZE
UNO ON PLANS

MIN FTG
WIDTH

WASHER
AT AB DEPTH

12"
12" 12"

12"
12"

4x
4x

5
8"Ø

5
8"Ø

5
8"Ø

7
8"Ø

3
8"x2" SQ

1
2"x21

2" SQ

3
8"x2" SQ

3
8"x2" SQ

1 Studwall & Opening Framing
Scale: NTS

2 Wall Studs
Scale: NTS

3 Beam In & Thru Stud Wall
Scale: NTS

4 Non-Structural Stud Wall
Scale: NTS

5
Holes and Notches In Wood
Studs, Joists, Beams, and Plates
Scale: NTS

6 Close Spaced Nails
Scale: NTS

7 Schedules
Scale: NTS

8
Opening In Roof Or
Floor Diaphragm
Scale: NTS

12 Top PL Splice Schedule & Details
Scale: NTS

11 Holdown Schedule & Detail
Scale: NTS

10 Strapped Shear Walls
Scale: NTS

9 Small Opening In Shear Wall
Scale: NTS

14 Ceiling Joist Schedule
Scale: NTS

Drawn By:  ANR

Date:  27 December  2022

Scale:  As Noted

Checked By:  JMI

5 4 4 1  F a i r  O a k s  B l v d .
T e a l  P a r k  -  S u i t e  G 2
C a r m i c h a e l ,  C A  9 5 6 0 8
P h o n e :  9 1 6 . 6 8 0 . 9 9 2 2
R S E  P r o j e c t  N o .  2 2 4 3 4

Architect of Record

Sheet Name

DateDescription

Revisions

Sheet Number

KAP Job No.  463.01

Approvals

Key Plan

N.T.S

Client:

Feather River Tribal
Health Center -
Pharmacy Addition
and Remodel

Owner:

FEATHER RIVER
TRIBAL HEALTH
2145 Fifth Avenue
Oroville, CA 95965

Project Name:

Construction
Document

Submittal:

Permit No.:

.

.\FRTH logo.PNG

13 Fastening Schedule
Scale: NTS

42

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 9/30/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5409

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NAME

TGK iPhone 8 Plus



1 CFS Schedule
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

INTERIOR FRAMED ROUGH OPENING SCHEDULE (STUD SIZES PER PLAN)

MAX.RO WIDTH
        (FT.IN) TRACKSTUDS

3'-6"

6'-0"

8'-0"

12'-0"

(2)362S162-33

(2)362S162-33

(2)600S162-33

NA

MAX. WALL HT.
         (FT.IN)

362T125-33

(2)362T125-33

(2)362T125-33

(2)362T125-43

HEADER       SILL TRACK
(WHERE OCCURS)

362T125-33

362T125-33

362T125-43

362T150-68

362S125-30

JAMB STUD

(2) 362S125-30

362S200-54

362S250-68

DETAIL

6|S1.4

16'-6"
5|S1.4

5|S1.4

5|S1.4

3"

16
'-6

" M
AX

.

3"
3"

 T
YP

.

NOTES:
1.  TYPICAL FRAMING IS 35

8" x 18 GA STUDS @ 24" OC UNO
2.  STUD GAUGE VARIES WHERE BACKING PLATES ARE REQUIRED.
     SEE BACKING PLATE DETAIL
3.  OPENING WIDTH LIMITS ARE FOR ROUGH OPENING, NOT
     FINISH OPENING.

4|—

4|—

8|—

8|—

3|
S

1.
4

4|
S

1.
4

8|—

8|—

4|
S

1.
4

2 Typical Interior Framing
Scale: NTS = 1'-0"

5|
S

1.
4

5|S1.4

6|
S

1.
4

6|
S

1.
4

6|
S

1.
4

10|S1.4
ROUGH
OPENING

DOOR

WINDOW

358T150-54
(8'-6" MAX.)

FLANGE BRACING AT
UNSHEATHED FLANGES

DO NOT CUT
JAMB STUDS

DEPRESSED CONC SLAB
PARALLEL TO WALL (FP
NOT SHOWN)

UTILTY PENETRATION TIGHT
TO BEAM. THROUGH FIRE
RATED PARTITION

OPENING INTERUPTING
JAMB STUD

358T162-54 (MAX. 8'-6")

BACKING STRAP

BACKING STRAP

BASE
CABINET

WALL
CABINET

STORAGE
CABINET

362S350-16GA
x17'-0"

362S350-16GA
x17'-0"

BACKING STRAP

1 2"
CL

R 
M

IN
.

A To Concrete

3 Typ Head Of Wall Attachment
Scale: 3" = 1'-0"

4 Typ Sill Of Wall Attachment
Scale: 3" = 1'-0"

P.A.D. @ 2'-0" O.C. & 2"
FROM ENDS, STAGGERED

SLOTTED TRACK, 20 GA

T.O. STUD

1 12" TYP. (TRACK HAS MFR'D SLOTS)

#8 SCREW TO CENTER
OF SLOT

CONT. SILL TRACK, 16 GA

METAL STUD

PAF @ 2'-0" O.C. &
2" FROM ENDS

#8 SMS EACH SIDE

DEPTH LONG CLIP (5")
43 MIL UNO

SHORT CLIP (2")
43 MIL UNO SCREWS

362
∠ 2" X
5" X
3"

∠ 2" X
2" X
3"

(2) #10 SMS
EA LEG (UNO)

600 ∠ 2" X 5" X 4 1/2" ∠ 2" X 2" X 4 1/2" (3) #10 SMS EA
LEG (UNO)

800 ∠ 2" X 5" X 6 1/2" ∠ 2" X 2" X 6 1/2" (3) #10 SMS EA
LEG (UNO)

5 Blocking Clip Schedule
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

SHORT CLIP
PER 5|—

FULL DEPTH BLOCKING
TYP UNO

FULL DEPTH BLOCKING
TYP UNO

STUD OR JOIST PER PLAN

LONG CLIP
PER 5|—

STUD OR JOIST PER PLAN

NOTES:

1. MIN 43 MIL BLOCKING

2. VERTICAL CONDITION SIMILAR B Open Face

6 Blocking Connection
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

A Web Face

 

OR TRACK
TYP STUD

#8 SCREWS AT
30"oc STUDS TO
STUD

TYP STUD

TYP TRACK

2" LARGER THAN
WALL STUDS TYP

STUD
30"oc STUDS TO
#8 SCREWS AT

TYP STUD

TYP TRACK

STUD OR TRACK

TYP STUD
OR TRACK

PDP @ 16"oc 

AT CONC WALL

7
Typical
Corners & Intersections
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

21
2" 21

2"
31

2"

2"

2"2"

F Floor Attachment, Cont Track

E Floor Attachment At Opening

C Up To 12'-6" D Up To 20'-0"

A Up To 6'-0"

8 Jambs
Scale: 3" = 1'-0"

FOR 35
8" WALLS:

362S125-33 (20GA)

(TIMELY DOOR FRAME THIS SIDE)

362S250-54 (18GA) 362S350-16GA(1)

JAMB AS REQ'D

(2) #10 SMS
EACH SIDE

TRACK

(2) P.A.D.

(OPENING)

FLOOR

JAMB AS REQ'D

(2) #10 SMS
EACH SIDE

TRACK

(2) P.A.D.

FLOOR

PL 20GA x 2" WIDE x 4"
LONG EA SIDE w/ (3) #10
SMS TO EA STUD

S1.3

TYPICAL COLD-FORMED
STEEL DETAILS

Drawn By:  ANR

Date:  27 December  2022

Scale:  As Noted

Checked By:  JMI

5 4 4 1  F a i r  O a k s  B l v d .
T e a l  P a r k  -  S u i t e  G 2
C a r m i c h a e l ,  C A  9 5 6 0 8
P h o n e :  9 1 6 . 6 8 0 . 9 9 2 2
R S E  P r o j e c t  N o .  2 2 4 3 4

Architect of Record

Sheet Name

DateDescription

Revisions

Sheet Number

KAP Job No.  463.01

Approvals

Key Plan

N.T.S

Client:

Feather River Tribal
Health Center -
Pharmacy Addition
and Remodel

Owner:

FEATHER RIVER
TRIBAL HEALTH
2145 Fifth Avenue
Oroville, CA 95965

Project Name:

Construction
Document

Submittal:

Permit No.:

.

.\FRTH logo.PNG

43

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 9/30/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5409

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NAME

TGK iPhone 8 Plus



NOTE:
BRACING NOT REQ'D IF
SHEATHED FULL-HGT.
BOTH SIDES.

2 Alternate Wall Bracing-CRC
NTS

1 Wall Bracing
NTS

FRAMED WALL

FINISH MATERIAL

1 12" x 1 12"x 54-MIL CLIP ANGLE
LENGTH = STUD WIDTH LESS 12"
ATTACH TO EA. STUD AND
CHANNEL W/ (2) #10 EA. MEMBER

1 12" x 54 MIL COLD ROLLED
CHANNEL (CRC)

54 mil COLD-ROLLED
CHANNEL, CONT.

FINISH MATERIAL

STUD PER SECTION

KWIK BRIDGE PUNCH
SYSTEM ( PATENT
NO. 5,943,838)

#8 TAB TO CRC

NOTE:
BRACING NOT REQ'D IF
SHEATHED FULL-HGT.
BOTH SIDES.

FOR ALTERNATE
BRACING,SEE 2|—

REINFORCING IS REQUIRED
AT ANY STUD WHERE
PENETRATION DIAMETER
EXCEEDS 12 THE STUD WIDTH

EQ. EQ.
AS OCCURS

6"
6"

EQ. EQ.

3
Reinforcing for
Over-Cut Openings
Scale: 3" =1'-0"

PLAN

PLAN

ANGLE 3/4 x 3/4 x 1'-0" x
GA TO MATCH STUD

(6) #8 SCREWS @ 2" O.C.

2" MAX
ALLOWABLE

OVERCUT TOP
& BOTTOM

WITH REINFORCING, STUD
WEB MAY BE REDUCED TO
NO LESS THAN 3/4"

4 Backing Plates
Scale: 1" =1'-0"

NOTES:
1.  EXTEND BACKING PLATE TYPE 1 ACROSS (3) STUDS MINIMUM.
2.  EXTEND BACKING PLATE TO ONE STUD BEYOND EXTENT OF
     CABINETRY OR WALL-HUNG EQUIPMENT.
3.  DO NOT CUT BP FLANGES EXCEPT FOR NOTCHING AT WALL STUDS.

1 4"
MAX.

USE TYPE-A AT :
* PICTURE HANGING
* MIRRORS
* SOAP DISPENSERS
* HAND DRYERS

USE TYPE-B AT :
* BASE SUPPORTED FURNITURE

ANCHORAGE (AT TOP)
* FIRE EXTINGUISHER BRACKETS
* DOOR STOPS

B BACKING PLATE TYPE B

A BACKING PLATE TYPE A

USE TYPE-C AT :
* BASE AND WALL CABTS @ SHELVES
* SHOWER SEATS
* HANDRAILS
* GRAB BARS
* TOILET PARTITIONS
* MAGNETIC DOOR HOLDOPEN
* WALL HUNG CABINETS

C Backing Plate Type C

1 4"
MAX.

1 4"
MAX.

 

 

(3) #10 LOW PROFILE HEAD
SMS @ EACH STUD

6" x 16 GA
UNPUNCHED

TRACK

END
CONNECTION

CUT AND BEND TOP & BOTTOM
FLANGES OF TRACK @ EACH
STUD,TYP.

SHEET METAL
6"x 18GA

END CONNECTION

(2) #8 LOW PROFILE
HEAD SMS @ EACH STUD

(3) #10 LOW PROFILE HEAD
SMS @ EACH STUD

USE 16 GA FRAMING
WHEREVER BP TYPE 1 OCCURS

6" x 16 GA
UNPUNCHED

TRACK

END
CONNECTION

16 GA BLOCKING T&B 6|S1.1

20 GA MIN
STUDS

20 GA MIN
STUDS

B Perpendicular

A @ Parallel

5 Ceiling Joist Connection
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

 

 

FRAMING PER
SECTION

@ WALL STUD @ 16" O.C.
(2) #10 @ WALL STUD @
24" O.C. (3) #10 THRU MAX
(1) LAYER GWB (SCREWS
TO PENETRATE STUD
FLANGE MIN. (3) FULL
THREADS, TYP. EA. END)

JOIST PER
SCHEDULE

TRACK  PER
SECTION

JOIST PER
SCHEDULE

FRAMING PER
SECTION

@ WALL STUD @ 16" O.C.
(2) #10 @ WALL STUD @
24" O.C. (3) #10 THRU MAX
(1) LAYER GWB (SCREWS
TO PENETRATE STUD
FLANGE MIN. (3) FULL
THREADS, TYP. EA. END)

4'
-0

" O
.C

.
M

AX
.

4'
-0

" O
.C

.
 M

AX
.

4'
-0

" O
.C

.
 M

AX
.

PROVIDE FLANGE BRACING @ 4'-0" O.C.
ON SIDE (S) OF PARTITIONS WHERE
GYPSUM BOARD SHEATHING DOES NOT
OCCUR, INCLUDING ABOVE THE CEILING.

4'
-0

" O
.C

.
 M

AX
.

C

B

C Plan Splice

B Section Splice

A Section Wall

6 Flange Bracing
Scale: 1-1/2" = 1'-0"

 

 

 

3 SCREWS EACH
END

BRACING SPLICE

FLANGE BRACING

STUD
TRACK BLOCKING AT
SPLICE

GYPSUM BOARD
WHERE OCCURS

TRACK BLOCKING @ 8'-0"
O.C. BEND ENDS UP &
SCREW TO STUD

FLANGE BRACING
(1) SCREW PER STUD

PARTITION FRAMING

WALL
MATERIAL

UNDERSIDE OF
STRUCTURE

FLOOR SLAB

FLANGE BRACING: 20 GA 1
1/2" WIDE METAL STRAP
OR 1 1/2" COLD-ROLLED
CHANNEL

S1.4

TYPICAL COLD-FORMED
STEEL DETAILS
CONTINUED

Drawn By:  ANR

Date:  27 December  2022

Scale:  As Noted

Checked By:  JMI

5 4 4 1  F a i r  O a k s  B l v d .
T e a l  P a r k  -  S u i t e  G 2
C a r m i c h a e l ,  C A  9 5 6 0 8
P h o n e :  9 1 6 . 6 8 0 . 9 9 2 2
R S E  P r o j e c t  N o .  2 2 4 3 4

Architect of Record

Sheet Name

DateDescription

Revisions

Sheet Number

KAP Job No.  463.01

Approvals

Key Plan

N.T.S

Client:

Feather River Tribal
Health Center -
Pharmacy Addition
and Remodel

Owner:

FEATHER RIVER
TRIBAL HEALTH
2145 Fifth Avenue
Oroville, CA 95965

Project Name:

Construction
Document

Submittal:

Permit No.:

.

.\FRTH logo.PNG

44

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 9/30/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5409

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NAME

TGK iPhone 8 Plus



W

D
D

D

18"
MAX.

18"
MAX.

TYP.

W
 O

R 
D

D

W

S
S

D

S
D

S

11 2"
TY

P.
3

4"
TY

P.

2" Ø

TYP.

W

1 12" TYP.

1 1 4" @ W < 4"

1 Wood Trim At Steel Members
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"

12
" M

AX

(5) BOLTS PER
PIECE MIN.

PLY SHIM
AS REQ'D

SPLICE OR END
OF NAILER

NOTES:
'w' = width of  member ± 18"

'D' = DEPTH OF MEMBER OR 7 12" MIN.
U.N.O.

'S' = 2 12" MAX.

ALL WOOD NAILERS TO BE 4x DF #2
MIN. W/ 58" Ø STUD OR THROUGH
BOLTS @ 18" O.C. STAGGERED U.N.O.

41
2"

3 Deck W Beam to HSS Column
Scale: 3/4" =1'-0"

NOTE-
IF a>6" EXTEND SHEAR PLATE
FULL DEPTH

21
2"

FACE OF WEB13
4"

13
4"

END
OF BM

a

3-81/4"

4 Stiffener Plate
Scale: 3/4" =1'-0"

1/4" TYP

1/4"TYP

A B C

2 Beam To Column Connection
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

3" 1 1/2"

2" 1 1/2"
1/2"

BM GA
1 

1/
2"

NOTE: ALL COL CAP PLS SHALL BE THE SAME WIDTH AS BEAM FLANGE
OR COL DIM +" (WHICHEVER IS GREATER), THICKNESS SAME AS BEAM
FLANGE, 1/2" MIN.  ALL FASTENERS TO BE 3/4"Ø MB.

FOR PL "T" AND
BOLTS SEE A|—

WF BEAM OR
GIRDER, SEE PLAN

COPE OF FLANGE
14b AS REQD SEE SCHED

A|— W

PL 3/8" STIFFENER ES

END PL SAME THICKNESS
AS WEB TYP

STIFF PL ES
PER 4|—

BM PER PLAN

COL PER PLAN

CL COL &
BM SPLICE

D 
> 

12
"

13
4"

13
4"

BO
LT

S 
@

3"
 O

C

5
Detail @ Beam To
 Beam-One Side
Scale: 1 1/2" =1'-0"

13
4"

END OF
BM

13
4"

END OF
BM

13
4" 21

2"
FACE OF WEB

13
4" 21

2"
FACE OF WEB

D 
< 

12
"

13
4"

BO
LT

S 
@

3"
 O

C
13

4"

NOTE-  CONTRACTOR MAY USE HORIZ SHORT SLOTTED HOLES FOR
             THESE CONNECTIONS ONLY. THE SHORT SLOTTED HOLES SHALL

BE IN THE BEAM WEB WITH HARDENED  WASHERS PROVIDED
OVER THE SLOTS.

 12"

 12"
@ P

3
4"

TYP.

CL

CL

CL

CL

6 Typ. W.F. Beam To HSS Col.
Scale: 1-1/2" = 1'-0"

BEAM @ CORNER PLAN

BEAM @ ONE
OR TWO SIDE

PLAN

BEAM @ 3 OR 4 SIDES
PLAN

PLAN DESIGNATION

L

COPE OF FLANGE
14b AS REQD

WF BEAM OR
GIRDER, SEE PLAN

W

WF BEAM OR
GIRDER, SEE PLAN

COPE OF FLANGE
14b AS REQDW

FOR P "T" AND
BOLTS SEE A|—

L

SEE SCHED
A|—

PLATE & BOLTS
PER SCHEDULE

Wx BEAM

1
4" CAP PLATE TYP.

3
4" CAP PLATE WHERE

HSS COL. ABOVE OCCURS

BEAM WHERE
OCCURS

BEAM WHERE
OCCURS

W BEAM

W BEAM

NOTE:
PLATE = 12"
THICK MIN.

HSS COL SLOT
AS REQ'D

1/4
TYP.

1/4
TYP.

W BEAM 1/4
TYP.

PLATE DEPTH  @
DEEPER BEAM

5/16
PP @ COL

SPLICE
5/16

@ CAP
PLATE

FOR P "T" AND
BOLTS SEE A|—

L

SEE SCHED
A|—

A Steel Connection Schedule

Steel Connection Schedule

BEAM SIZE  NO 1Ø
A-325-N BOLTS SHR P TL W

C8 & C10

W8 & W10

W12 & W14

W16

W18

W21

W24

W27

W30

2- 78" Ø

2- 78" Ø

3- 78" Ø

4- 78" Ø

5- 78" Ø

5- 78" Ø

6- 78" Ø

7- 78" Ø

8- 1" Ø

W33 9- 1" Ø

W36 10- 1" Ø

1
4"

1
4"

1
4"

3
8"

3
8"

3
8"

3
8"

3
8"

1
2"

5
8"

5
8"

3
16"

3
16"

3
16"

1
4"

1
4"

1
4"

1
4"

1
4"

5
16"

5
16"

5
16"

This schedule applies to non-frame conn, typ.

S1.5

TYPICAL STEEL DETAILS

Drawn By:  ANR

Date:  27 December  2022

Scale:  As Noted

Checked By:  JMI

5 4 4 1  F a i r  O a k s  B l v d .
T e a l  P a r k  -  S u i t e  G 2
C a r m i c h a e l ,  C A  9 5 6 0 8
P h o n e :  9 1 6 . 6 8 0 . 9 9 2 2
R S E  P r o j e c t  N o .  2 2 4 3 4

Architect of Record

Sheet Name

DateDescription

Revisions

Sheet Number

KAP Job No.  463.01

Approvals

Key Plan

N.T.S

Client:

Feather River Tribal
Health Center -
Pharmacy Addition
and Remodel

Owner:

FEATHER RIVER
TRIBAL HEALTH
2145 Fifth Avenue
Oroville, CA 95965

Project Name:

Construction
Document

Submittal:

Permit No.:

.

.\FRTH logo.PNG

45

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 9/30/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5409

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NAME

TGK iPhone 8 Plus



CF1

CF
1

CF1

CF2CF2

4

5

3

G E

1

2

A Foundation Plan
Scale: 1/4" =1'-0"

N

51
'-1

01
2"

9'
-0

"
9'

-0
"

17
'-5

1 2"

33'-10"

44'-0"

26'-8"4'-2"

18
'-0

"

5'-0"5'-0"

4'-6"4'-6"

17
'-1

"

9'-1" 8'-0" 3'-9" 20'-10" 1'-6"

4'-2"

1'-41
2" WIDE(E) FTG

1'
-4

1 2"
 W

ID
E

(E
) F

TG

1'
-6

" W
ID

E
(E

) F
TG

3'
-6

" W
ID

E
(E

) F
TG

1'-0" WIDE
(E) FTG

6
26'-8"

6
4'-6"

6
4'-6"

18
'-0

"
6

6
10

'-1
"

6
4'

-8
"

5'-0"
6

4'-0"
6

6'
-0

"
4

8'
-9

"
4

8'
-6

"
4

6'
-0

"
4

6
37'-0"

14
'-4

"
4S

4
26

'-9
"

4
9'

-4
"

4
4'

-4
"

2

2222

2
2

GB1

1'
-4

" W
ID

E
(N

) F
TG

1'-4" WIDE
(N) FTG

1'-4" WIDE
(N) FTG

4
15'-0"

4R 4R 2R 2R

2

20'-9"
6

(N) HSS
4x4x 1

4 "

(E) HSS
4x4x 3

16"

(N
) H

SS

6x6
x1 4"

(N) HSS
6x6x 1

4 "
(N

) H
SS

6x6
x1 4"

(N) HSS
6x6x 1

4 "

(N) HSS
4x4x 1

4 "

(N) CONCRETE SLAB ON
GRADE PER NOTE F9

(E) 4" THICK CONCRETE
SLAB ON GRADE

(E) SLAB & CURB LINE

(N) HSS
4x4x 1

4 "

(N) HSS
4x4x 1

4"

(N
) H

SS

4x4
x1 4"

PAVEMENT PER CIVIL
DRAWINGS

STRAP SHEARWALL @
OPNG PER 10|S1.2

(N) HSS

4x4x 1
4 "

A
|S

3.
1

1'
-0

" W
ID

E
(N

) F
TG

1'
-4

1 2"
 W

ID
E

(E
) F

TG

1|S4.1

4|S4.1

1|
S

4.
1

3|S4.1

9|
S

4.
1

2|
S

4.
1

10|S4.1

11|S4.1

9|
S

4.
1

9|
S

4.
1

(E) HSS

4x4x 3
16 "

(N) HSS
4x4x 1

4 "

S2.1

FOUNDATION
PLAN

(N) SHEARWALL LOCATION, SEE SHEARWALL SCHED III

I. Legend:

(N) FTG

(N) WALL

IV. Foundation  Notes:
F1. Refer to sheet S0.1 & S1.1 for typical notes and details.
F2. Site preparation and building pad construction shall be in accordance with

foundation notes on sheet S0.1.
F3. Structural wall studs, including bearing walls and exterior walls, shall be 2x6 @ 16”

oc, UNO.
F4. All exterior walls to have sheathing per SW Type 6.
F5. Verify all slab dimensions, including depressions, curbs and pads with architectural

and mechanical drawings.  Notify Architect and Structural Engineer of any
discrepancies prior to construction.

F6. Elevations shown on structural drawings are relative the top of slab-on-grade
elevation of 0'-0”. Coordinate all elevations with architectural and civil drawings.
Notify Architect and Structural Engineer of any discrepancies prior to construction.

F7. Contractor to field verify (E) floor framing size direction, spans and bearing locations
prior to construction. Contact engineer if (E) conditions do not match plan.

F8.    All Interior (N) walls to be metal stud wall per 2|S1.3.
F9. 4" thick concrete slab on grade reinforced w/ #4 @ 18" OC centered in slab w/

10mil vapor retarding membrane o/ 3 4" crushed rock.

SHEARWALL TYPE & MINIMUM LENGTH.
SEE SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE.

STRAPPED SHEARWALL TYPE &
MINIMUM LENGTH. SEE SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE & 10|S1.2

X
5'-0"

XS
5'-0"

(N) SST HDU HOLDOWN 11|S1.2 UNO*

(E) FTG

S1. All (N) exterior walls to be shear wall Type 6 UNO on plans.
S2. Shear wall lengths, where noted, are minimum.  Where length not indicated,

Shear Wall to be full length of wall.
S3. Edge nail wall sheathing to studs or posts with holdowns.
S4. Wall sheathing to be 15/32" APA rated Sheathing (24/0) Exp 1 with 16d @ 12"

OC field UNO.
S5. Block all unsupported edges with 2x material UNO.
S6. All nails to be common wire.  Stagger nails where 2 rows are required.
S7. Use 20d sinker nails in lieu of 16d nails at 3x sill plates.
S8. Portions of interior wall surfaces adjacent to specified shear walls shall be

sheathed for full length per Shear Wall Type 6 or with gypsum board of same
thickness to provide an even wall surface for finish materials.

S9. Anchor bolts to have 0.229" thick x 3" square plate washer at foundation sill
plates. The edge of the plate washer shall extend to within 1

2" of the sheathed
edge of the sill plate. A diagonal slot is permitted on the plate washer. The slot
shall be 3

16" greater than the bolt diameter and no more than 13
4" in length. A

standard cut washer shall be used between the plate and the nut.
S10. No openings are allowed in Shear Walls unless shown on the Structural plans.

Coordinate any openings not shown with the Structural Engineer.
S11. Nails used at pressure treated sill plates & studs shall be hot dipped galvanized.
S12. Provide a double stud where 10d common nails have a spacing tighter than 4" oc.

(E) WALL

MARK SIZE REINFORCEMENT

II. Footing Schedule:

NOTE:
1. Footings to be centered below posts/columns UNO.

(3) #5 REBAR EA WAY @ BOT3'-0"x3'-0"x12" DEEP3

BRICK VENEER

PLYWOOD OR OSB
SHEATING THICKNESS :

EDGE NAILING:

SILL CONNECTION:
NAILS (2-16d NAILS):
SCREWS (SDS25600):

5/8" DIA, MUDSILL AB:
WITH 2x SILL
WITH 3x SILL

TOP CONNECTION - "RBC"
TOP CONNECTION - "LTP4"
TOP CONNECTION - "LS70"
TOP CONNECTION - "A35"
ALLOWABLE SHEAR

3x SILL REQUIRED:

3x MEMBERS REQUIRED
AT PANEL EDGES:

FIELD NAILING:

ALL NON
SHEARWALLS

1
2" 1

2" STR 1 COVERING AS
REQUIRED IN
ARCH DWGS

10d @ 6" OC 10d @ 4" OC 10d @ 3" OC 10d @ 2" OC 10d @ 2" OC  @ 6" OC

YES NOYES YES YES

YESYESNO NO NO NO
10d @ 12" OC 10d @ 12" OC 10d @ 12" OC 10d @ 12" OC  @ 12" OC

@ 6" OC
@ 12" OC

@ 5" OC
@ 9" OC

@ 4" OC
@ 6" OC

       --
@ 5" OC

@ 36" OC MAX
@ 42" OC MAX

@ 24" OC MAX
@ 30" OC MAX

@ 18" OC MAX
@ 24" OC MAX

--
@ 18" OC MAX

--
@ 16" OC MAX

--
--

@ 16" OC MAX
@ 24" OC MAX
@ 24" OC MAX
@ 24" OC MAX

@ 12" OC MAX
@ 16" OC MAX
@ 18" OC MAX
@ 16" OC MAX

@ 8" OC MAX
@ 12" OC MAX
@ 12" OC MAX
@ 10" OC MAX

@ 6" OC MAX
@ 8" OC MAX
@ 8" OC MAX
@ 8" OC MAX

@ 6" OC MAX
@ 8" OC MAX
@ 10" OC MAX
@ 6" OC MAX

@ 6" OC MAX
@ 6" OC MAX
@ 6" OC MAX
@ 6" OC MAX

310 460 600 770 870 --

SH
EA

TI
N

G
 O

N
E 

FA
CE

NO

10d @ 12" OC

       --
@ 4" OC

@ 8" OC
      --

1
2" 1

2" 1
2"

6
X'-X"

4
X'-X"

3
X'-X"

2
X'-X"

2A
X'-X"

SHEARWALL DESIGNATION:
SHEARWALL LENGTH:

III. Shear Wall Schedule:

Drawn By:  ANR

Date:  27 December  2022

Scale:  As Noted

Checked By:  JMI

5 4 4 1  F a i r  O a k s  B l v d .
T e a l  P a r k  -  S u i t e  G 2
C a r m i c h a e l ,  C A  9 5 6 0 8
P h o n e :  9 1 6 . 6 8 0 . 9 9 2 2
R S E  P r o j e c t  N o .  2 2 4 3 4

Architect of Record

Sheet Name

DateDescription

Revisions

Sheet Number

KAP Job No.  463.01

Approvals

Key Plan

N.T.S

Client:

Feather River Tribal
Health Center -
Pharmacy Addition
and Remodel

Owner:

FEATHER RIVER
TRIBAL HEALTH
2145 Fifth Avenue
Oroville, CA 95965

Project Name:

Construction
Document

Submittal:

Permit No.:

.

.\FRTH logo.PNG

(E) SHEARWALL

(N) STEEL COLUMN

(E) STEEL COLUMN 

(N) METAL STUD WALL PER 2|S1.3

(N) 6x6 WOOD POST @ END OF (N) SHEARWALL

3

3 3

5

= 18" W x 18"D CONT FTG w/ (3) #5 CONT
TOP & BOT w/ #3 TIES @ 12" OC UNO

V. Grade Beam Schedule:

GB1

8 8'-6"x4'-0"x18" DEEP

8 8

(N) SST ADHESIVE HDU HOLDOWN 16|S1.2XR

= 16” W x 12” D CONT FTG w/ (2) #5 BARS
TOP & BOT w/ 3 TIES @ 18" OC

CF1

(4) #5 REBAR @ TOP & BOT (LONG WAY) &
(7) #5 REBAR @ TOP & BOT (SHORT WAY)6'-6"x4'-0"x12" DEEP6.6

6.6

= 12” W x 12” D CONT FTG w/ (2) #5 BARS
TOP & BOT w/ 3 TIES @ 18" OC

CF2

(6) #5 REBAR @ TOP & BOT (LONG WAY) &
(7) #5 REBAR @ TOP & BOT (SHORT WAY)

5 5'-0"x3'-0"x12" DEEP
(3) #5 REBAR @ TOP & BOT (LONG WAY) &
(6) #5 REBAR @ TOP & BOT (SHORT WAY)

46

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 9/30/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5409

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NAME

TGK iPhone 8 Plus



B Roof Framing Plan
Scale: 1/4" =1'-0"

4

5

3

G E

1

2

51
'-1

01
2"

9'
-0

"

45'-91
2"

101
2"

17
'-6

1
4"

18
'-3

"

11"

N

(N) GIRDER TRUSS

(N) HIP TRUSS (N
) H

IP TRUSS

(N) VALLEY LINE

(N) HIP LINE

(N
) W

14
x3

0

(N) HIP LINE

(N
) H

IP LI
NE

(N) W16x40

(N
)  

W
14

x3
0

(N
)  

W
14

x3
0

(N) 6x6 HDR

(E
) W

14
x6

8 
BE

LO
W

(E
) 6

x1
0 

HD
R 

VI
F

(E
) 6

x1
0 

HD
R 

VI
F

2'
-3

"

8"

3

3

3

(N) 6x6 HDR

(E
) R

ID
GE

(N
) R

ID
GE

(N) DRAG TRUSS
DRAG FORCE=1600 lbs

(E
) 6

x1
0 

HD
R 

VI
F

(N
) H

IP

LIN
E

A
|S

3.
1

5|S3.1

(N) W12x14

3

3

3

3

3
3

(N
) 6

x6
 H

DR

(N) PRE-MANUFACTURED JACK TRUSS @ 24" OC

(N) GN TRUSSES @ 24" OC

(N) HSS
BELOW

(N) HSS
BELOW

(N) HSS
BELOW

(N
) H

SS

BELO
W

(N) HSS
BELOW (N

) H
SS

BELO
W

(N) HSS
BELOW

(N) HSSBELOW

(E) GN TRUSSES @ 24" OC

(E) GN TRUSSES @ 24" OC

(E) ROOF FRAMING TO REMAIN

(E) ROOF FRAMING TO REMAIN

(E) ROOF FRAMING TO REMAIN

(E) HSS
BELOW

ROOF SHTG
PER NOTE R2

(N) GN TRUSSES @
 24" OC

(N) GN TRUSSES @
 24" OC

(E) GN TRUSSES @ 24" OC

(E
) L

O
W

-S
LO

PE
 R

O
O

F 
IJs

 @
 2

4"
 O

C 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

(N
) H

SS

BELO
W

(N
) H

SS

BELO
W

(E) HSS

BELOW

(N) GN TRUSSES
OVERBUILD BY MFR

(N) HSS

BELOW

(N) W14x22

2|S3.1

1|S3.1

4|
S

3.
1

3|S3.1

9|
S

5.
1

4|
S

6.
1

7|S5.1

7|S5.1

8|S5.1

1|
S

6.
1

2|S6.1

(N) DRAG TRUSS
DRAG FORCE=1900 lbs

SLOPE
4:12

SLOPE
4:12

S2.2

ROOF FRAMING
PLAN

II. Roof Framing Notes:
R1.  Refer to sheets S0.1,S0.2 & S1.2 for typical notes and details.
R2.   Roof sheathing to be 19

32" APA rated Sheathing (40/20) Exp 1 nail with
10d @ 6" OC edges & 10d @ 12" OC field UNO.  No panels less than
24" wide shall be used.  Block all edges w/ 2x3 flat.

R3.   Verify all opening dimensions with architectural and mechanical drawings. 
Mechanical unit locations and weights to match mechanical drawings.
Notify Architect and Structural Engineer otherwise.

(S) MSTC52 VERT CTRD o/ RIM

INDICATES CENTER OF STRAP
UNO

(S) CS16 x 8'-0" W/ 10d @ 3" OC STGRD TO BLKG PANELS OR 2x FLAT BLKG

III. Strap Schedule:

1

2

(S) CS16 x 16'-0" W/ 10d @ 3" OC STGRD TO BLKG PANELS OR 2x FLAT BLKG3

(S) CMST14 x 22'-0" w/ 10d @ 3" OC STGRD TO BLKG PANELS OR 2x FLAT BLKG4

Drawn By:  ANR

Date:  27 December  2022

Scale:  As Noted

Checked By:  JMI

5 4 4 1  F a i r  O a k s  B l v d .
T e a l  P a r k  -  S u i t e  G 2
C a r m i c h a e l ,  C A  9 5 6 0 8
P h o n e :  9 1 6 . 6 8 0 . 9 9 2 2
R S E  P r o j e c t  N o .  2 2 4 3 4

Architect of Record

Sheet Name

DateDescription

Revisions

Sheet Number

KAP Job No.  463.01

Approvals

Key Plan

N.T.S

Client:

Feather River Tribal
Health Center -
Pharmacy Addition
and Remodel

Owner:

FEATHER RIVER
TRIBAL HEALTH
2145 Fifth Avenue
Oroville, CA 95965

Project Name:

Construction
Document

Submittal:

Permit No.:

.

.\FRTH logo.PNG

I. Legend:

(N) WALL BELOW

(E) WALL BELOW

(N) BRICK VENEER BELOW

(N) METAL STUD WALL BELOW

(E) SHEARWALL VIF

(N) WALL ABOVE

(N) STEEL COLUMN BELOW

(E) STEEL COLUMN BELOW

(N) SHEARWALL BELOW

(N) BEAM

TRUSS BLOCKING

DENOTE BRACE FRAME

47

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 9/30/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5409

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NAME

TGK iPhone 8 Plus



1 Detail @ (N) Wall
Scale: 3/4" =1'-0"

11"

1'
-0

" M
IN

PER PLAN

6" M
IN

TOP OF PL
+11'-0"

FLOOR FINISH
±0'-0"

SAD

11"

1'
-0

" M
IN

PER PLAN

6" M
IN

TOP OF FINISH
+12'-0"

TOP OF PL
+11'-0"

FLOOR FINISH
±0'-0"

SAD

2 Section
Scale: 3/4" =1'-0"

3'-21
2" VIF

SEE 1|— OTW

NOTE:
ROOF TRUSSES ARE MAY OR MAY NOT BE PERPENDICULAR TO STUDS.

3 Section
Scale: 3/4" =1'-0" SEE1|— OTW

TOP OF RIDGE
+19'-0"

TOP OF PLATE
+11'-0"

FLOOR FINISH
±0'-0"

4 Section
Scale: 3/4" =1'-0" SEE 1|— OTW

11"

PER PLAN

FLOOR FINISH
±0'-0"

SAD

3'-21
2" VIF

NOTE:
ROOF TRUSSES ARE MAY OR MAY NOT BE PERPENDICULAR TO STUDS.

CONC SLAB PER PLAN

H2.5 @ EA TRUSS

2x TOP PL SPLICE
PER 12|S1.2

ROOF TRUSS
PER PLAN

A35 EA BLKG

TRUSS BLKG
PER MFR

FSFS

EN

SHTG PER PLAN

2x4 @ 24" OC

EXTENDED TRUSS
BOT CHORD

CONC SLAB PER PLAN

CONNX PER 1|S4.1

SHEARWALL PER PLAN

4x BLKG w/ A35 @
TOP & BOT

H2.5 @ EA TRUSS

2x TOP PL SPLICE
PER 12|S1.2

ROOF TRUSS PER PLAN

A35 EA BLKG

TRUSS BLKG
PER MFR

SHTG PER PLAN

2x4 LEDGER w/
(2) 16d EA STUD

BRICK VENEER FASTENED
PER 10|S4.1

FSFS

A34 CLIP @ EA BRACE DRAG TRUSS
PER PLAN

SHTG PER PLAN

2x TOP PL SPLICE
PER 12|S1.2 A35 CLIPS @ 12" OC

TRUSS-TO-TOP  PL

CONNX PER 1|S4.1

2x6 BLKG w/
2-16D EA END

5-10d @ BLKG w/
A34 EA END TYP

3-16d TYP

2x6 BRACES @
6'-0" OC MAX

SHEARWALL PER PLAN

2x BLKG
2x4 @ 24" OC w/

A34 @ EA END

2x4 LEDGER w/
(2) 16d EA STUD

SHTG WHERE OCCURS
PER PLAN

CONNX PER 1|S4.1

BRICK VENEER FASTENED
PER 10|S4.1

4x BLKG w/ A35
@ TOP & BOT

2x CONT PL w/ 10d
NAILS @ 12" OC

2x4 @ 16" OC

EXTENDED TRUSS
BOT CHORD

2x BLKG

2x4 @ 24" OC w/
A34 @ EA END

2x CONT PL w/ 10d
NAILS @ 12" OC

FOUNDATION PER
1|S4.1

CONC SLAB
PER PLAN

SHEARWALL PER PLAN

4x BLKG w/ A35 @
TOP & BOT

H2.5 @ EA TRUSS

2x TOP PL SPLICE
PER 12|S1.2

ROOF TRUSS PER PLAN

A35 EA BLKG

TRUSS BLKG
PER MFR

2x4 LEDGER w/
(2) 16d EA STUD

FSFS

2x4 @ 16" OC

EXTENDED TRUSS
BOT CHORD

2x BLKG

2x4 @ 24" OC w/
A34 @ EA END

HDR PER PLAN

OPNG PER ARCH
SHTG WHERE OCCURS
PER PLAN

BRICK VENEER FASTENED
PER 10|S4.1

5 Detail @ (E) Wall
Scale: 3/4" =1'-0"

1'
-0

" M
IN

(E) CONC SLAB
PER PLAN

(N) H2.5 EA TRUSS (N) ROOF TRUSS

A35 EA BLKG

(N) TRUSS BLKG
PER MFR

(N) SHTG PER PLAN

(E) SHEARWALL PER
PLAN

(E) SHTG TO
REMAIN

(E) 2x6 @ 24" OC

(E) DBL BEVELED PL w/
1

4" SDSx6" SCREWS
INTO (E) BLKG

(E) I JOIST

(E) I JOIST BLKG

PER PLAN

A Brace Frame Elevation
Scale: 3/4" =1'-0"

HSS PER PLAN HSS PER PLAN

JACK TRUSSES PER
PLAN

STIFFNER PLATE
PER 4|S1.5

W BEAM PER PLAN

PER PLAN

NAILER PER 1|S1.5

HSS PER PLANHSS PER PLAN

4
1

4
1

PIPE3STD
SCH40

PIPE3STD
SCH40

PER PLANPER PLAN PER PLAN

GRADE BEAM PER PLAN

FLATWORK WHERE
OCCURSFLATWORK

WHERE OCCURS

FLOOR FINISH
±0'-0"

+0'-0"
F.F.

2|S5.1

3|S5.1

5|S5.1

FOUNDATION PER
1|S4.1

FOUNDATION PER
1|S4.1

SHTG PER PLAN ENEN

1'
-0

" M
IN

PER PLAN

CONC SLAB PER PLAN

FOUNDATION PER
1|S4.1

11|S4.1 11|S4.1
4|S5.1

2|S5.1

3|S5.1

5|S5.1

TOP OF RIDGE
+19'-0"

TOP OF PLATE
+11'-0"

TOP OF FINISH
+12'-0"

TOP OF FINISH
+12'-0"

TOP OF PL
+11'-0"

TOP OF FINISH
+12'-0"

TOP OF PL
+11'-0"

ENENEN

S3.1

ELEVATIONS
& SECTIONS

Drawn By:  ANR

Date:  27 December  2022

Scale:  As Noted

Checked By:  JMI

5 4 4 1  F a i r  O a k s  B l v d .
T e a l  P a r k  -  S u i t e  G 2
C a r m i c h a e l ,  C A  9 5 6 0 8
P h o n e :  9 1 6 . 6 8 0 . 9 9 2 2
R S E  P r o j e c t  N o .  2 2 4 3 4

Architect of Record

Sheet Name

DateDescription

Revisions

Sheet Number

KAP Job No.  463.01

Approvals

Key Plan

N.T.S

Client:

Feather River Tribal
Health Center -
Pharmacy Addition
and Remodel

Owner:

FEATHER RIVER
TRIBAL HEALTH
2145 Fifth Avenue
Oroville, CA 95965

Project Name:

Construction
Document

Submittal:

Permit No.:

.

.\FRTH logo.PNG

48

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 9/30/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5409

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NAME

TGK iPhone 8 Plus



GAP TO ALLOW FOR
VERT MOVEMENT,

SHRINKAGE

8
Brick Veneer to
Wood Wall Connection
Scale: 3/4" =1'-0"

1 (N) Footing Detail
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

2 (E) to (N) Footing Detail
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

3 Footing Detail
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

5 Housekeeping Pad
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

6
Detail @
Fence Post Pier Ftg
Scale: 3/4" =1'-0"

4'
-0

"

PER PLAN

3'
-0

"
EM

BE
D

1'-0"

1'
-0

"

1'
-0

"

PER PLAN

#4x      @ 32" OC

24"

7 Interior Continuous Footing
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

1'
-6

" M
IN

8"

3"
 C

LR

3" CLR
PER PLAN

EN

9 Spread Ftg Detail @ HSS Col
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

1'
-6

"

PER PLAN

3" CLR
TYP

3"
 C

LR
TY

P

9"

X X

BLOCKOUT

X HSS Col Blockout Plan

11
2"

 T
YP

11
2"

(2) SDS25300 FOR EACH
TIE CONNECTION

1
2"Ø A307 THRU BOLTS

4x BLKG w/ A35 EA SIDE

BRICK VENEER

20 GA TWO PIECE METAL
TIE @ EVERY STUD

3"x3" L ANGLE, HDG
@ EVERY 5th COURSE

SHEARWALL PER PLAN

A35 TYP

FENCE POST
PER PLAN

PIER FTG
PER PLAN

4" CRUSHED
STONE AS REQD

HOUSEKEEPING PAD

SOIL COMPACTED
TO 94% RELATIVE
DENSITY

#4 @ 12" OC EW
@ MID-DEPTH

(2) #5 REBAR T&B

SOG w/ REINF PER PLAN

REINF PER SCHED V|S2.1

#5 @ 18" OC STAGGER
HOOK DIRECTION

#4 CONT

CL OF WALL & FTG

REINF PER SCHED V|S2.1

SLAB JOINTS PER
7|S1.1 TYP

DIAMOND
BLOCKOUT
OPTION

CIRCULAR BLOCKOUT IN
SLAB FOR COLUMN SIZE
AS REQUIRED

HSS PER PLAN

BASE PLATE 3 4"x10"
SQUARE w/ (4) 3 4" HEADED

AB TS 18" MIN EMBED

3
4" Ø HEADED AB
12" MIN EMBED

1 4"

1'
-6

" M
IN

PER PLAN

8"

CONC SLAB PER PLAN

PTDF 2x PL w/ AB'S PER
SHEARWALL SCHED III|S2.1

BRICK VENEER WHERE
OCCURS FASTENED

PER 10|—
SHEARWALL PER PLAN

SHTG WHERE OCCURS
PER PLAN

#4 DOWEL @ 36" OC
24"

#3 TIES PER
SCHED V|S2.1

FLATWORK /
PAVING SAD

3" CL
R

3"
CLR

1'
-6

" M
IN

PER PLAN

CONC SLAB PER PLAN

SHEARWALL PER PLAN

(2) #4 CONT @ BOT

REINF PER
SCHED V|S2.1

PER PLAN

(E) CONC SLAB PER
PLAN

(E) SHEARWALL PER
PLAN

#3x18" EPOXY DOWEL
@ 18" OC PER 13|S1.1

1'
-6

" M
IN

PER PLAN

8"

CONC SLAB PER PLAN

#3 TIES PER
SCHED V|S2.1

FLATWORK /
PAVING SAD

3" CL
R

3"
CLR (2) #4 CONT @ BOT

REINF PER
SCHED V|S2.1

OPNG PER PLAN

SEE 1|— OTW

SEE 1|— OTW

REINF PER SCHED
II|S2.1

#4 DOWEL
@ 24" OC

24"

12"

11
2" NON-SHRINK GROUT

4 (N) Post Footing Detail
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

1'
-6

" M
IN

PER PLAN

8"

CONC SLAB PER PLAN

PTDF 2x PL w/ AB'S PER
SHEARWALL SCHED III|S2.1

BRICK VENEER WHERE
OCCURS FASTENED

PER 10|—

FLATWORK /
PAVING SAD

SEE 1|— OTW

POST PER PLAN

HOLDOWN PER PLAN &
HOLDOWN SCHED PER
11|S1.2

10 (N) HSS Footing @ (E) Footing
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

1'
-6

"

3"
CLR

PER PLAN

3" CL
R

36" (SPLICE LENGTH)

GRADE BEAM PER PLAN

11 Braced Frame Column to Grade Beam
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

4'-6"

11
2" MIN

11
2"

PL PER 6|S5.1

CL COL =
CL FDN

HSS PER
ELEVATION

11
2" NON-SHRINK

HS GROUT

PROVIDE 3" MIN
CONC COVER AT

BASE PL

5/16

CL COL =
CL FDN

HSS PER
ELEVATION

FLATWORK SAD

PIPE3STD SCH40

REINF PER SCHED II|S2.1

REINF PER SCHED V|S2.1

FLATWORK SAD

#3 TIES @ 3" OC
@ SPLICE LENGTH

2" MIN

PROVIDE 3" MIN
CONC COVER AT

BASE PL BRACED CONNX
PER 2|S5.1

Plan View

3"
 T

YP

3"
TYP

#4 BOTTOM
TYP EA SIDE

#5 x      EPOXY DOWEL
PER 15|S1.1 TYP

9"
LINE OF (E) FTG

EXPOSE (E) FTG, CLEAN &
COAT w/ BONDING
AGENT PRIOR TO
PLACING (N) CONC TYP

1'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

1'
-0

"

3'-0"

X
X

|—

Section XX

PER PLAN

(E) CONC SLAB
PER PLAN

(E) BASE PL

PER PLAN

(N) (4) 3 4"Ø F1554 Gr. 36
EPOXY AB w/ 51

2" EMBED

2" TY
P10

"

1'-1"

(E) HSS PER PLAN

1
4

(N) HSS PER PLAN

(N) CONC SLAB
PER PLAN

#5 EPOXY DOWEL
PER 15|S1.1 TYP

24"

#4 DOWEL @
36" OC 24"

NOTE:
TIES OF GRADE BEAM IN COMBINED
FOOTING NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY.

S4.1

FOUNDATION
DETAILS

Drawn By:  ANR

Date:  27 December  2022

Scale:  As Noted

Checked By:  JMI

5 4 4 1  F a i r  O a k s  B l v d .
T e a l  P a r k  -  S u i t e  G 2
C a r m i c h a e l ,  C A  9 5 6 0 8
P h o n e :  9 1 6 . 6 8 0 . 9 9 2 2
R S E  P r o j e c t  N o .  2 2 4 3 4

Architect of Record

Sheet Name

DateDescription

Revisions

Sheet Number

KAP Job No.  463.01

Approvals

Key Plan

N.T.S

Client:

Feather River Tribal
Health Center -
Pharmacy Addition
and Remodel

Owner:

FEATHER RIVER
TRIBAL HEALTH
2145 Fifth Avenue
Oroville, CA 95965

Project Name:

Construction
Document

Submittal:

Permit No.:

.

.\FRTH logo.PNG

49

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 9/30/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5409

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NAME

TGK iPhone 8 Plus



5
Typical Braced
frame detail (column web)
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

2 Braced frame connection
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

EQ
.

EQ
.

COLUMN SEE
ELEVATION

GUSSET PLATE
PER SCHED
1|—

BEAM SEE
ELEVATION
1
2" THK. STIFF PLATE
BOTH SIDES

BRACE PER
ELEVATION

1"

MIN
.

TYP.

WORK POINT

CL

CL

WORK POINT

BASE PLATE & ANCHOR
BOLTS PER DETAIL 6|—

TOP OF FOOTING

HSS PER PLAN

GUSSET PLATE PER
SCHED 1|—

Lc
 M

IN
.

(4)

WELD "B" BRACE

S Min L Min LS S Min L

PIPE3STD 1/2" 5" 14" 14"

1
Braced Frame
Connection Schedule

BRACE
SIZE

1/4" 1/4" 1/4"

NOTES:
1. SEE FRAME ELEVATIONS FOR BRACE LOCATIONS.
2. COMPLETE PENETRATION GROOVE WELDS MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR

SPECIFIED FILLET WELDS.
3. WHEN WELD LENGTHS SPECIFIED ARE LESS THAN PLATE LENGTH, PROVIDE

EXTENDED WELD FOR LENGTH OF PLATE.
4. WELD 4 SIDES OF BRACE TO HSS.
5. CONNECTION PLATE THICKNESS ON DETAILS GOVERN OVER TABLE.
6. WHERE TWO (2) CONNECTION PLATE THICKNESS ARE SPECIFIED FOR A

CONNECTION USE SINGLE FULL THICKNESS OF THICKER PLATE.

CONN PL
THKNESS

WELD "H" HORIZ CONN WELD "V" VERT CONN

WELD "B"
NS & FS

CONN PL PER SCHED. DIMS
TO BE DETERMINED BY
CONN GEOMETRY & REQ'D
WELD LENGTHS

WORK POINT

1"

31
2"

MAX

WELD "H"
(3) SIDES

3 Detail @ Brace Connx
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

WELD "H"
TYP

NOTE:
FOR BRACE CONNX PLATES,
BOLTS, AND WELDS NOT
SHOWN, SEE BRACE SCHEDULE.

CL

4
Column to
 Footing Base PL Connx
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

T.O.S.

"C"
"C" SEE

SCHEDULE

5/16
5/16

NOTE-
ENLARGE SOG BLOCKOUT AT BRACED
FRAME DIAGONALS. PROVIDE 1" MIN.
COMPRISABLE MATERIAL AROUND
BRACE & GUSSET PLATE EXTENDED
FROM FOUNDATION TO FF

SLOPE AS

REQ'D

BY FRAME

GEOMETRY

S L

S
S L

LEVELING NUT TYP
@ EA BOLT

TYP 1/4

1'
-0

" M
IN

EM
BE

D

 12”x12"x¼” THK PL W/
(4) ¾”Ø F1554 GR.36
ABx12” MIN EMBED

HSS PER PLAN 1"
MIN
2"

CL

TOP OF
FOUNDATION

11
2" NON-SHRINK HS GROUT

6|—

1
2"x31

2" SQUARE PL
WASHER TYP @ BOLT

5"
 M

IN

PR
O

J LEVELING NUT TYP
@ EA BOLT

7
Girder 
Truss @ W beam Connx
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

H2.5 @ EA TRUSS

SIDE NAILER PER
1|S1.5

A35 @ EA TRUSS

COMPRESSION MEMBER
OF TRUSS BY MFR

TRUSS BOT CHORD

TOP NAILER PER
1|S1.5

11"

H2.5 @ EA TRUSS GIRDER TRUSS
PER PLAN

A35 EA BLKG

TRUSS BLKG
PER MFR

FSFS
SHTG PER PLAN

2x4 @ EA TRUSS

EXTENDED TRUSS
BOT CHORD

TOP NAILER PER
1|S1.5 STIFFENER PL EA

SIDE PER 4|S1.5

8 W Beam to Truss Connx
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

2"

1/4

TOP NAILER PER 1|S1.5

W BEAM PER PLAN

HSS PER PLAN

STIFFENER PL EA
SIDE PER 4|S1.5

10"x6"x3
4" THK PL w/

(4) 3 4"Ø A307 BOLTS
AT TOP OF COLUMN

9 HSS to W Beam Connx
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

W BEAM PER PLAN

W BEAM PER
PLAN

EN

TOP OF PL
+11'-0"

TOP OF FINISH
+12'-0"

HSS COLUMN
PER PLAN

 12”x12"x¼” THK PL w/
(4) ¾”Ø F1554 GR.36
ABx12” MIN EMBED

1
4

2" 8" 2"

2"
8"

2"

6
Braced
Frame Base Plate Detail
Scale: 1-1/2" = 1'-0"

S5.1

STEEL FRAMING
DETAILS

Drawn By:  ANR

Date:  27 December  2022

Scale:  As Noted

Checked By:  JMI

5 4 4 1  F a i r  O a k s  B l v d .
T e a l  P a r k  -  S u i t e  G 2
C a r m i c h a e l ,  C A  9 5 6 0 8
P h o n e :  9 1 6 . 6 8 0 . 9 9 2 2
R S E  P r o j e c t  N o .  2 2 4 3 4

Architect of Record

Sheet Name

DateDescription

Revisions

Sheet Number

KAP Job No.  463.01

Approvals

Key Plan

N.T.S

Client:

Feather River Tribal
Health Center -
Pharmacy Addition
and Remodel

Owner:

FEATHER RIVER
TRIBAL HEALTH
2145 Fifth Avenue
Oroville, CA 95965

Project Name:

Construction
Document

Submittal:

Permit No.:

.

.\FRTH logo.PNG

50

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 9/30/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5409

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NAME

TGK iPhone 8 Plus



4 Section @ Gable End
Scale: 3/4" =1'-0"

(5) 10d PER BLKG

EN

SST ST12 STRAP

TRUSS BOT CHORD

SST A35
@ 12" OC

EN

SST A35
@ 12" OC

(E) SHEARWALL
PER PLAN

(N) SHEARWALL
PER PLAN

2x TOP PL SPLICE
PER 12|S1.2

 FLAT 2x BLKG

SST S12 STRAP

SST A34 CLIP @ EA
END OF BLKG

2x BLKG
@ 24"OC

SST ST12 STRAP

EN
2x4 FLAT BLKG
w/ (5) 10d @
24"OC

SHTG PER PLAN

1
Roof Truss Parallel to
Wood Shear Wall
Scale: 3/4" =1'-0"

PRE-MFR TRUSS
PER PLAN

EN

2x TOP PLATE

SHEARWALL PER
PLAN

SW SHTG & EN PER
SW SCHED

2
Ridge
Blocking @ Roof Trusses
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

BNSHTG PER PLAN

PRE-MFR TRUSS
BY OTHERS

TRUSS WEB
MEMBER

2x BLKG

3 Detail @ Valley
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

EN

EN

ROOF SHTG
PER PLAN

2x BLKG w/ (4)
10d @ 24" O.C.
TYP. EA. SIDE

SST LTP4 @
24" O.C.

SHTG PER SW SCHEDULE

PRE- MFR TRUSSES
PER PLAN

STUD  WALL
PER PLAN

SST VTCR
PER TRUSS
MFR TYP

SST MSTC STRAP
PER PLAN

SST A35 @ 12" OC MAX

S6.1

 ROOF FRAMING
DETAILS

Drawn By:  ANR

Date:  27 December  2022

Scale:  As Noted

Checked By:  JMI

5 4 4 1  F a i r  O a k s  B l v d .
T e a l  P a r k  -  S u i t e  G 2
C a r m i c h a e l ,  C A  9 5 6 0 8
P h o n e :  9 1 6 . 6 8 0 . 9 9 2 2
R S E  P r o j e c t  N o .  2 2 4 3 4

Architect of Record

Sheet Name

DateDescription

Revisions

Sheet Number

KAP Job No.  463.01

Approvals

Key Plan

N.T.S

Client:

Feather River Tribal
Health Center -
Pharmacy Addition
and Remodel

Owner:

FEATHER RIVER
TRIBAL HEALTH
2145 Fifth Avenue
Oroville, CA 95965

Project Name:

Construction
Document

Submittal:

Permit No.:

.

.\FRTH logo.PNG

51

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 9/30/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5409

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NAME

TGK iPhone 8 Plus



F
E
A
T
H

E
R
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
T
R
I
B
A
L
 
H

E
A
L
T
H

M1.0

M
E
C
H

A
N

I
C
A
L

S
C
H

E
D

U
L
E
S

P
H

A
R
M

A
C
Y
 
A
D

D
I
T
I
O

N
/
R
E
N

O
V
A
T
I
O

N

52

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2145 5TH AVENUE, OROVILLE, CA 95965

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/28/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.DICKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. CKT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
HZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTU

AutoCAD SHX Text
SENSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
116,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
48HJD012

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOFTOP AC SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPERATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIGHT LBS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING EXHAUST FAN SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING EQUIPMENT SHALL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING AS STATED IN THE ENERGY EFFICIENCY STANDARDS, 2019.  1. BE CERTIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER AS COMPLYING WITH THE EFFICIENCY BE CERTIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER AS COMPLYING WITH THE EFFICIENCY REQUIREMENTS AS PRESCRIBED IN SECTIONS: 111. APPLIANCES REGULATED BY THE APPLIANCE EFFICIENCY STANDARDS: APPLIANCES REGULATED BY THE APPLIANCE EFFICIENCY STANDARDS: 112. HVAC EQUIPMENT EFFICIENCY AND PACKAGED CONTROLS: HVAC EQUIPMENT EFFICIENCY AND PACKAGED CONTROLS: 113. SERVICE WATER HEATING EFFICIENCY AND CONTROLS: SERVICE WATER HEATING EFFICIENCY AND CONTROLS: 114. POOL AND SPA HEATING EFFICIENCY AND CONTROLS: POOL AND SPA HEATING EFFICIENCY AND CONTROLS: 115. RESTRICTIONS ON PILOT LIGHTS:  RESTRICTIONS ON PILOT LIGHTS:  2. BE SPECIFIED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS. BE SPECIFIED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS. 121. REQUIREMENTS FOR VENTILATION: REQUIREMENTS FOR VENTILATION: 122. REQUIRED CONTROLS FOR HVAC SYSTEMS: REQUIRED CONTROLS FOR HVAC SYSTEMS: 123. REQUIREMENTS FOR PIPE INSULATION: REQUIREMENTS FOR PIPE INSULATION: 124. REQUIREMENTS FOR DUCT INSULATION:REQUIREMENTS FOR DUCT INSULATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLIANCE NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
THERMOSTAT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUAL AIR DAMPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLY DUCT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETURN OR OUTSIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) AC-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,200

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFER OR EXHAUST AIR DUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPACITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
180,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIGHT LBS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPERATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1435

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER CUT DOOR 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH. (530) 870-6739  LIC NO 982514

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYSVILLE, CA  95901

AutoCAD SHX Text
5509 BONANZA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  PROVIDE WITH FACTORY BACKDRAFT DAMPER AND SPEED CONTROLLER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS WORK IS DESIGNED BY AND SHALL BE INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY THE LISTED MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR PER CBC 107 & BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONS CODE SECTION 6737.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.375

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
L150

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND DUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECTANGULAR DUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" x 22 GAUGE STRAPS WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF/CEILING JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-#10 SMS EACH SIDE OF DUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DUCT SUPPORT SPACING SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. MAXIMUM PER SMACNA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDUCT SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCEILING EXHAUST FAN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST DUCT RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKDRAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAMPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF CAP OR WALL CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  DUCT CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE LATEST SMACNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  DSD  DUCT SMOKE DETECTORS EXISTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME DAMPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  ALL SUPPLY BRANCH DUCTS SHALL HAVE A MANUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  EXTERNAL DUCT WRAP SHALL BE 2", 3/4 # DENSITY FSK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  FLEXIBLE DUCT SHALL BE R-6 RATED AND NOT EXCEED 5'-0" IN LENGTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  ALL SUPPLY/RETURN PLENUMS SHALL HAVE R4.2 RATED INTERNAL LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION CD-1 CEILING DIFFUSER CEILING DIFFUSER TITUS MODEL MCD, TBAR MOUNT FRAME, WHITE FINISH.  TG-1 CEILING DIFFUSER CEILING DIFFUSER TITUS MODEL 50F, TBAR MOUNT FRAME, WHITE FINISH.  RG-1 RETURN GRILLE RETURN GRILLE TITUS MODEL 50F, TBAR MOUNT FRAME, WHITE FINISH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIFFUSER, REGISTER, & GRILLE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  PROVIDE PERMANENT IDENTIFICATION ON ALL ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.  ALL OUTSIDE AIR INTAKES AND EXHAUST DISCHARGES SHALL HAVE BIRD SCREENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CMC 402.4 & CMC 502.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)



M2.0

M
E
C
H

A
N

I
C
A
L

F
L
O

O
R
 
P
L
A
N

F
E
A
T
H

E
R
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
T
R
I
B
A
L
 
H

E
A
L
T
H

P
H

A
R
M

A
C
Y
 
A
D

D
I
T
I
O

N
/
R
E
N

O
V
A
T
I
O

N

53

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.DICKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH. (530) 870-6739  LIC NO 982514

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYSVILLE, CA  95901

AutoCAD SHX Text
5509 BONANZA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS WORK IS DESIGNED BY AND SHALL BE INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY THE LISTED MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR PER CBC 107 & BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONS CODE SECTION 6737.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMECHANICAL NEW PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) AC-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)CEF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)6" UTR TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2145 5TH AVENUE, OROVILLE, CA 95965

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/28/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)RESTROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)RESTROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
400f

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
400f

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
440f

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
300f

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
300f

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
400f

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
400f

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
600f

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
630f

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
50f

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60f

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
110f

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
80f

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
80f

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
90f

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
170f

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
50f

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
160f

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
100f

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
50f

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
110f

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
80f

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
80f

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
90f

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
170f

AutoCAD SHX Text
RG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
256f

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
*REMOVE ALL EXISTING DUCTWORK AND REGISTERS.



M3.0

M
E
C
H

A
N

I
C
A
L

T
I
T
L
E
 
2
4

F
E
A
T
H

E
R
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
T
R
I
B
A
L
 
H

E
A
L
T
H

P
H

A
R
M

A
C
Y
 
A
D

D
I
T
I
O

N
/
R
E
N

O
V
A
T
I
O

N

54

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.DICKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH. (530) 870-6739  LIC NO 982514

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYSVILLE, CA  95901

AutoCAD SHX Text
5509 BONANZA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS WORK IS DESIGNED BY AND SHALL BE INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY THE LISTED MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR PER CBC 107 & BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONS CODE SECTION 6737.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2145 5TH AVENUE, OROVILLE, CA 95965

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/28/22



12/22/22

55

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/22/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEATHER RIVER TRIBAL HEALTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2145 5th AVE. OROVILLE, CA 95965

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
JL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBING SCHEDULE AND NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING & PROPOSED HOT WATER RETURN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL HD32087LFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCET - LK2477CR (INCLUDED W/ SINK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK - ELKAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WASTE VENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COLD WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOT WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
P3-1     ROOF DRAIN PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF WASTE LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROOF DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWATER (OVERHEAD)



12/22/22

56

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/22/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEATHER RIVER TRIBAL HEALTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2145 5th AVE. OROVILLE, CA 95965

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTE AND VENT PIPING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTE AND VENT PIPING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4" FLOOR C/O - SS POC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" FLOOR CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" VTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. EX. CONCRETE SAWCUT FOR PROPOSED SS LINE



12/22/22

57

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/22/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEATHER RIVER TRIBAL HEALTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2145 5th AVE. OROVILLE, CA 95965

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P2-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER PIPING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER PIPING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4" FROM SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4" CW, R W/ SOV ON RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW POC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW POC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRW POC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOSE BIB



12/22/22

58

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/22/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEATHER RIVER TRIBAL HEALTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2145 5th AVE. OROVILLE, CA 95965

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" ROOF DRAIN SEE CIVIL PLANS FOR STORM DRAIN CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ROOF DRAIN CONNECTED TO STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" ROOF DRAIN SEE CIVIL PLANS FOR STORM DRAIN CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ROOF DRAIN CONNECTED TO STORM DRAIN



59

Item 3.



60

Item 3.



61

Item 3.



62

Item 3.



63

Item 3.



64

Item 3.



65

Item 3.



66

Item 3.



67

Item 3.



68

Item 3.



69

Item 3.



1 OF 2 

 

  

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2430   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

 

NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 
 

TO
: 

Butte County Clerk FROM
: 

City of Oroville 

 155 Nelson Avenue  1735 Montgomery Street 
 Oroville, CA 95965  Oroville, CA 95965 

 

Project Title:  Minor Use Permit UP23-02 for an addition and new drive-through to be used as a 
member’s only pharmacy. 

 
Project Location – Specific: APN (035-250-080) 
 
Project Location - City: City of Oroville 
 
Project Location – County: Butte 
 

Description of Nature, Purpose, and beneficiaries of project: The project applicant, Mark Hadrick, has 
applied for a Use Permit for the operation of a drive through at 2145 South 5th Avenue (APN: 035-250-
080). The subject property has a zoning designation of Public Quasi-Public (PQ) and General Plan Land 
Use Designation of Public Facilities and Services (PUB). 
 
Name of Public Agency Approving Project: City of Oroville   
 
Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: Mark Hadrick, Feather River Tribal Health 
 
Exempt Status (Check One): 
 

 Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268) 
 Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a)) 
 Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)) 
 Categorical Exemption: State type & section number:  

 General Rule Exemption; Title 14, CCR, §15061(b)(3) 

 In-Fill Development Projects, Title 14, CCR, §15332 
 Statutory Exemption: State code number: 

Reasons why project is exempt: This action has been determined to be exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review as follows: 

General Rule Exemption; Title 14, CCR, §15061(b)(3) 
This project involves the use of a property zoned Intensive Commercial (C-2). The intent of the C-2 
zoning designation is to provide for more intensive commercial establishments, including those that deal 
in large, low-volume items and major repair services, or that require large outdoor display and storage 
areas. As the building is existing, no significant new construction is proposed, minor interior and exterior 
alterations will occur, all business activities will be contained within the building, and the proposed use 

70

Item 3.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


2 OF 2 

 

will be subject to comply with all applicable City, County, State, Federal, and other local agencies as 
applicable, it has been determined that there is no possibility that the use permit request will have a 
significant effect on the environment. Thus, this action is exempt from CEQA. 
 
In-Fill Development Projects, Title 14, CCR, §15332 
Class 32 categorical exemptions consists of projects characterized as in-fill development meeting 
specific conditions a-e as described in this section. This project meets all conditions, including being 
consistent with the General Plan and Zoning Designation, occurs within City limits, has no value as 
habitat, will not result in any significant effects, and can be adequately served by all required utilities. The 
project is a permitted use in a PQ zone, subject to a use permit for the drive-through. 
 
If filed by applicant: 
 

1. Attach certified document of exemption finding. 
2. Has a notice of exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project?  Yes  No 
 

Lead Agency Contact Person: Daniel Kopshever   Telephone: (530) 538-2517 
 

Signature:          Date:       

 Signed by Lead Agency 
 Signed by Applicant 

 
 

 

 

 

71

Item 3.



City of Oroville 
 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2402   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

 
  
ZONING INTERPRETATION NO.  23-02 
Pertaining to a proposed use in a PQ Zone that is not listed in Table 17.40.010-1 
 
 

The Zoning Administrator has determined under OMC 17.08.090 that the proposed use of 
APN 035-380-060 is appropriate, substantially similar to, and less intensive than several 
uses approved in the Public Quasi-Public (PQ) Zone, such as a hospital. Thus, the 
proposed use as a members only drive-through pharmacy for Feather River Tribal Health is 
allowed, but like these other uses requires a use permit to be decided by the Planning 
Commission. 

 

BACKGROUND 

Feather River Tribal Health has applied to expand their existing facility located at 2145 
South 5th Avenue.  APN 035-250-080 is an 8.39-acre parcel fronting South 5th Avenue.   

“Drive-through pharmacy” is not listed as an allowed use in the PQ Zoning Table 
17.40.010-1. However, several similar and more intense uses are listed as requiring a use 
permit, including hospital, airport, vehicle depot and public safety facility.  

This private, members only pharmacy drive-through is smaller and is less intensive than the 
above-named uses.  Nevertheless, a Use Permit is required, the same as for those other 
uses. 

This project will be occupied by a nonprofit agency sanctioned by and supported by Butte 
County and other local jurisdictions, and its expansion will benefit many citizens.   

 

REQUIRED FINDINGS 

The above background allows the Zoning Administrator to make all Findings a-d, 
based on substantial evidence: 

a.     The characteristics of, and activities associated with, the proposed use are 
equivalent to those of one or more of the allowable uses for the zoning district. 

b.     The proposed use will not involve a higher level of activity, density or 
intensity than other allowable uses for the district. 

72

Item 3.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


 

 

 

2 

 

c.     The proposed use will meet the purpose and intent of the applicable zoning 
district. 

d.     The proposed use will be consistent with the goals, objectives and policies of 
the general plan. 

 

 

 

Approved 

 

 

Zoning Administrator 

 

Date: ______________________________ 

 
 

73

Item 3.



 1 

 

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2430   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

        
  

 

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT Thursday, February 23, 2023 

RE: Minor Use Permit UP23-01 for the construction of a new 7,800 square foot metal 
building used for office space and warehouse at 2640 South 5th Avenue (APN 035-380-
060) 

SUMMARY:  The Oroville Planning Commission will review and consider approving Use Permit 
No. UP23-01 for the construction of a new 7,800 square foot metal building used for office space 
and warehouse storage serving and adjacent to the North Valley Food Bank at 2640 South 5th 
Avenue. Project# PL2301-003 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the following actions: 

1. Conduct a Public Hearing on the proposed project; 

2. Adopt the Notice of Exemption as the appropriate level of environmental review in 
accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); 

3. Adopt the recommended Findings for Use Permit No. UP23-01; 

4. Approve Use Permit UP23-01 and recommended Conditions of Approval; 

5. Adopt Resolution No. P2023-01 

 

APPLICANT: Brody Billson, for the Butte Community Action Agency 

LOCATION:  2640 South 5th Ave Blvd 
(APN 035-380-060)  
 

 

GENERAL PLAN:  RBS (Retail and Business 
Service) 

ZONING:  C-2 (Intensive Commercial) 

FLOOD ZONE:  Zone X 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:   Categorically Exempt per Section 15332 of Title 14, 
California Code of Regulations, In-Fill Development Projects.  

REPORT PREPARED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Daniel Kopshever, Assistant Planner 
Community Development Department 

REVIEWED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Dawn Nevers, Assistant Director 
Community Development Department 

74

Item 4.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


 2 

DISCUSSION 

The Community Action Agency of Butte County is proposing a new 7,800 square-foot 
building, with 1,950 square feet of office space and 5,850 square feet of warehouse 
area. The project site is located on approximately 1.69 acres of undeveloped land on 
the west side of 5th Avenue and less than half a mile south of Oroville Dam Boulevard 
(Adjacent to 2640 South 5th Avenue APN: 035-380-060). The project is to expand the 
North Valley Food Bank’s operations. Proposed site improvements include a trash 
enclosure, a loading dock with forklift ramp, compact and accessible parking, and a 
parking and loading area for delivery vans and box trucks. Site will be fenced and gated 
with manual entry gates and automatic exit gates. The intended hours of operation are 
Monday through Friday 7:30am to 5:30pm. The property has a zoning designation of 
Intensive Commercial (C-2). While warehousing as a primary use is not allowed in the 
C-2 zoning district, the adjacent property also owned and operated by the Community 
Action Agency of Butte County is zoned Intensive Industrial (M-2). The Zoning 
Administrator has provided the attached zoning interpretation under OMC 17.080.090, 
and has determined that proposed use is allowable with a Use Permit.  

 

Required Findings for Use Permits (OMC 17.48.010) 

Before approving a use permit, the Planning Commission must consider each of the 
following issues and make appropriate findings (Staff’s comments are in italics, draft 
findings are in the Resolution):  

1. The granting of the permit will not be incompatible with or detrimental 

to the general health, safety or public welfare of the surrounding area 

or of the city as a whole.  

The project will be located in an area surrounded by active commercial 

development. The project has been reviewed and conditioned to minimize or 

prevent any potential impacts to the general health, safety, or public welfare 

of the surrounding area and the city as a whole.  

2. The proposed use follows sound principles of land use by having a 

suitable location relative to the community as a whole, as well as to 

transportation facilities, public services and other land uses in the 

vicinity. 

 The proposed use will provide a needed service to the community and is 

located in an area with significant employment and transportation access.  

3. Public utilities and facilities, including streets and highways, water and 
sanitation, are adequate to serve the proposed use or will be made 
adequate prior to the establishment of the proposed use. 

All infrastructure is in and available. Any utilities not already provided on site will 
be installed by the property owner, subject to all applicable fees and permits. 

 

75

Item 4.



 3 

4. The location, size, design and operating characteristics of the proposed 
use will be harmonious and compatible with the surrounding 
neighborhood and will not adversely affect abutting properties. 

As required by OMC Chapter 17.52, the project underwent development review 
and the applicant made revisions based on the committee’s comments. The 
North Valley Food Bank is located near other like uses, and this project 
constitutes an expansion in their existing use. The site plan, design, lighting, 
landscaping, and other improvements have been reviewed and the project 
conditioned to minimize any adverse impacts on abutting properties. Code 
enforcement will monitor for compliance on an ongoing basis. 

 

5. The subject site is physically suitable for the type and intensity of 

land use being proposed. 

 Applicant has submitted a set of drawings demonstrating that the site is 

physically suitable for the proposed type and intensity of use. The site will 

provide adequate capacity for the use. 

6. The size, intensity and location of the proposed use will provide services 
that are necessary or desirable for the neighborhood and community as a 
whole. 

The North Valley Food Bank provides a valuable service for the community as a 
whole.  

7. The permit complies with all applicable laws and regulations, including the 
requirements of the general plan, of this title and of the city municipal 
code. 

 The use is permitted, subject to a use permit, and is compatible with the General 
Plan, Zoning codes, and the Oroville Municipal Code. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT  
None.  The project is subject to all customary fees. 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE 
A request for comments was prepared and circulated to the local agencies and 
surrounding property owners within 300 feet of the property. Additionally, the meeting 
date, time, and project description were published in the Oroville Mercury 
Register and posted at City Hall. 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Resolution P2023-01 
2. Notice of Exemption (CEQA) 
3. Application Package 
4. Zoning Administrator’s Zoning Interpretation 

 

76

Item 4.



 
 

1 

RESOLUTION NO. P2023-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE OROVILLE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION MAKING 
FINDINGS AND CONDITIONALLY APPROVING UP#23-01 FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW 7,800 SQUARE FOOT METAL BUILDING USED FOR 
OFFICE SPACE AND WAREHOUSING AT 2640 SOUTH 5TH AVE 
 

WHEREAS, the City has received a Use Permit application for a new 7,800 square 
foot metal building used for office and warehousing at 2640 South 5th Ave; and 

 
WHEREAS, the property is zoned Intensive Commercial (C-2); and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section (OMC) Table 17.32.010-1, an office is a use that 

is permitted by right, subject to a zoning clearance, in (C-2) districts. However, 
warehousing is not a permitted use. The zoning administrator has made a determination 
that the use may be permitted subject to a use permit. As a condition of approval, the 
applicant will be required to comply with all requirements of the City’s Zoning Code as 
found in the OMC Chapter 17, including, but not limited to, development standards, permit 
requirements and development review; and 

 
WHEREAS, at a duly noticed public hearing, the Planning Commission considered 

the comments and concerns of public agencies, property owners, and members of the 
public who are potentially affected by the approval of the use permit described herein, 
and also considered the City’s staff report regarding the change. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION as follows: 
 

1. This action has been determined to be exempt from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) review pursuant to Title 14, California Code of Regulations, 
Section 15332 “In-Fill Development Projects.” 
 

2. The Planning Commission approves the findings required by Section 17.16.160 of 
the Oroville City Code, as described in the Staff Report; 

 
3. The Planning Commission approves the permit conditions described in this 

Resolution. 
 

REQUIRED FINDINGS FOR USE PERMITS (OMC 17.48.010) 
 

a) The granting of the permit will not be incompatible with or detrimental to the 
general health, safety or public welfare of the surrounding area or of the city 
as a whole.   

The project will be in a location surrounded by active commercial and 
industrial development; 

77

Item 4.



 
 

2 

b) The proposed use follows sound principles of land use by having a suitable 
location relative to the community as a whole, as well as to transportation 
facilities, public services and other land uses in the vicinity.  

The proposed use will provide a desired community service, and is located in 
an area with significant transportation access; 

c) Public utilities and facilities, including streets and highways, water and 
sanitation, are adequate to serve the proposed use or will be made adequate 
prior to the establishment of the proposed use.  

All infrastructure is in and available, especially if applicant meets all proposed 
conditions, and any future conditions imposed by the City or Caltrans,  

d) The location, size, design and operating characteristics of the proposed use 
will be harmonious and compatible with the surrounding neighborhood and 
will not adversely affect abutting properties.  

All abutting properties are either commercial or industrial. The proposed use 
is compatible with the surrounding neighborhood; 

e) The subject site is physically suitable for the type and intensity of land use 
being proposed.  

Applicant has submitted a set of drawings demonstrating that the site is 
physically suitable for the proposed type and intensity of use. The site will 
provide adequate capacity for the use; 

f) The size, intensity and location of the proposed use will provide services that 
are necessary or desirable for the neighborhood and community as a whole.  

The commercial pad has been vacant for years, and the proposed use is 
desirable for the entire community;  

g) The permit complies with all applicable laws and regulations, including the 
requirements of the general plan, of this title and of the city municipal code.  

The use has been determined to be permitted by the Zoning Administrator, 
subject to a use permit, and is otherwise compatible with the General Plan, 
Zoning codes, and the Oroville Municipal Code. 

 

 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

 
Approved project: The Planning Commission hereby conditionally approves Use Permit 
No. 23-01, permitting the proposed building on 2640 South 5th Avenue (APN 035-380-
060). The subject property has a zoning designation of Intensive Commercial (C-2) and 
a General Plan Land Use Designation of Retail Business Services (RBS).  
 
 

78

Item 4.



 
 

3 

General Conditions 

1. The applicant shall hold harmless the City, its Council members, Planning 

Commissioners, officers, agents, employees, and representatives from liability for any 

award, damages, costs, and/or fees incurred by the City and/or awarded to any 

plaintiff in an action challenging the validity of this permit or any environmental or other 

documentation related to approval of this permit. Applicant further agrees to provide 

a defense for the City in any such action.  

2. The project shall remain in substantial conformance with the Conditions of Approval, 

as adopted by the Oroville Planning Commission. Any subsequent minor changes in 

the project (as determined by the Zoning Administrator) may only occur subject to 

appropriate City review and approval. Any subsequent substantive changes in the 

project (as determined by the Zoning Administrator) may only occur subject to 

discretionary review by the Oroville Planning Commission.   

3. The applicant shall annually pay for and obtain a City of Oroville business license. 

4. All private facilities, improvements, infrastructure, systems, equipment, common 

areas, etc. shall be operated and maintained by the applicant in such a manner, and 

with such frequency, to ensure the public health, safety and general welfare. 

5. All costs of operation and maintenance of private facilities, improvements, 

infrastructure, systems, equipment, common areas, etc. shall be the responsibility of 

the applicant. 

6. Pursuant to Section 17.12.010, the proposed use of the site shall conform to the 

performance standards of the Oroville Municipal Code to minimize any potential 

negative effects that the building, structure, lighting or use could have on its 

surroundings, and to promote compatibility with surrounding uses and areas.  

7. Applicable construction plans, calculations, specifications, applications, forms, etc. 

shall be submitted to the Building Division for review prior to the start of any 

construction activities requiring a building permit. All applicable plan review and 

development impact fees shall be paid at time of submittal.  

8. The applicant shall ascertain and comply with the requirements of all of City, County, 

State, Federal, and other local agencies as applicable to the proposed project.   

9. The project shall comply with the City’s noise ordinance as found in the OMC Chapter 

9.20.  

10. Each use permit shall be issued subject to the condition that the zoning administrator 

may inspect the premises for which the use permit is issued at any reasonable time 

to ensure compliance with the conditions of the use permit. Refusal to permit the 

zoning administrator to inspect the premises shall be rebuttably presumed to be 

grounds for revocation of the use permit. 

11. Pursuant to Section 17.48.010(F) of the City Code, the Planning Commission, upon 

its own motion, may modify or revoke any use permit that has been granted pursuant 

79

Item 4.



 
 

4 

to the provisions of this section upon finding any of the following, based on substantial 

evidence:  

I. Any of the conditions of the permit have not been satisfied within 1 year 

after it was granted.  

II. Any of the terms or conditions of the permit have been violated.  

III. A law, including any requirement in the Municipal Code Chapter 17, has 

been violated in connection with the permit.  

IV. The permit was obtained by fraud.  

12. Applicant hereby certifies that any and all statements and information provided as part 

of the application are true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. Any 

misinformation provided, whether intentional or unintentional, that was considered in 

the issuance of this permit may be grounds for revocation. 

13. Any roof mounted or ground placed utilities (HVAC, generators, etc.) shall include an 

architecturally compatible method of screening. This can include screening by 

landscaping or a decorative fence for ground placed utilities. 

14. Building shall be addressed per City requirements. Building numbers shall comply with 

City Code 17.20.050(A). 

15. The applicant shall submit to the City details of exterior lighting for review and 

approval. 

16. The applicant or property owner shall apply for the proper permits as required by OMC 

Chapter 17.20 prior to any new signage being erected.  

17. No more than 25% of any window area shall be covered with signs. This includes both 

permanent and temporary signs used to identify the business, products sold, or 

services offered.  

18. The exterior of the building, including windows and doors, shall be maintained, and 

with such frequency, to ensure the public health, safety and general welfare of the 

city. 

19. Windows and doors shall not be boarded up or blocked unless the appropriate 

approvals are received to ensure the public health, safety and general welfare. This 

does not include the use of plywood or other material used to cover a window for a 

temporary period of time that constitutes a safety hazard and/or invites trespassers 

and malicious mischief. 

20. Minor changes may be approved administratively by the Community Development 

Director or designee upon receipt of a written request by the applicant or designee.  

Changes deemed to be major or significant in nature shall require a formal application 

for amendment.  

21. Applicant and/or property owner will take appropriate measures to provide property 

maintenance of the building exterior, including provisions to keep the premise free of 

litter and debris.  

80

Item 4.



 
 

5 

22. Applicant and/or property owner shall ensure adequate lighting of exterior areas, 

including parking lots, to discourage loitering outside of the buildings. 

23. Applicant and/or property owner will ensure protection of adjacent properties from 

noise, odors and undue light and glare, as well as illegal activity.  

24. Applicant and/or property owner will maintain adequate onsite security, both inside 

and outside the building, to satisfy any concerns raised by the chief of police or general 

public. Substantial camera surveillance and written security protocols approved by the 

chief of police will suffice.  

 

Specific Project Permit Conditions 

1. Applicant shall post signage prohibiting truck access other than delivery traffic. 

2. Any driveway and/or sidewalk improvements in the Public Right of Way are subject to 

an encroachment permit, design requirements, and or other conditions the City 

Engineer may require. 

3. A refuse collection enclosure shall be provided in accordance with City Code 

17.12.110. The refuse area shall be large enough to provide adequate storage for 

solid waste and recyclable materials generated by the use. 

4. Applicant has submitted a preliminary landscape plan. A Landscape Maintenance 

Agreement shall be executed to ensure proper maintenance of the property. The 

agreement shall be in a form approved by the City Attorney and Zoning 

Administrator and suitable for recordation with the Butte County recorder. The 

agreement shall be binding upon the property owner and any successors in interest. 

5. Signage is not included in this Use Permit. Signage will require a new building permit 

submittal. 

6. The quantity, locations and striping of all primary and shared parking shall be shown 

in the building plans upon permit submittal. 

 

 

***End of Conditions*** 

 

 

 

 

 

81

Item 4.



 
 

6 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly introduced and passed at a 
regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Oroville held on the 26th of 
February 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSTAIN:  

ABSENT:  

ATTEST:           APPROVE:             
                                                                                                  
 
_______________________________              _______________________________ 
JACKIE GLOVER, ASSISTANT CITY CLERK     CARL DURLING, CHAIRPERSON 
 
 
 
 
 
 

82

Item 4.



83

Item 4.



84

Item 4.



85

Item 4.



86

Item 4.



87

Item 4.



88

Item 4.



89

Item 4.



90

Item 4.



91

Item 4.



92

Item 4.



1 OF 2 

 

 

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2430   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

 

NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 
 

TO
: 

Butte County Clerk FROM
: 

City of Oroville 

 155 Nelson Avenue  1735 Montgomery Street 
 Oroville, CA 95965  Oroville, CA 95965 

 

Project Title:  Minor Use Permit UP23-01 for the construction of a new 7,800 square foot metal building 
used for office space and warehousing at 2640 South 5th Avenue (APN 035-380-060). 

 
Project Location – Specific: 2640 South 5th Avenue 
 
Project Location - City: City of Oroville 
 
Project Location – County: Butte 
 

Description of Nature, Purpose, and beneficiaries of project: The project applicant, Brody Bilson, has 
applied for a Use Permit for a new building primarily used as warehousing. The subject property has a 
zoning designation of Intensive Commercial (C-2), and a General Plan land use designation of Retail and 
Business Services (RBS). 
 
Name of Public Agency Approving Project: City of Oroville   
 
Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: Brody Bilson, Butte Community Action Agency 
 
Exempt Status (Check One): 
 

 Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268) 
 Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a)) 
 Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)) 
 Categorical Exemption: State type & section number:  

 In-Fill Development Projects, Title 14 CCR, §15332 
  Statutory Exemption: State code number: 
Reasons why project is exempt: This action has been determined to be exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review as follows: 

In-Fill Development Projects; Title 14, CCR, §15332 
Class 32 categorical exemptions consists of projects characterized as in-fill development meeting specific 
conditions a-e as described in this section.  This project involves the development and use of currently 
vacant land zoned Intensive Commercial (C-2). The intent of the C-2 zoning designation is to provide for 
more intensive commercial establishments, including those that deal in large, low-volume items and major 
repair services, or that require large, outdoor display and storage areas. This project meets all conditions, 
including being consistent with the General Plan and Zoning Designation, occurs within City limits, has no 

93

Item 4.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


2 OF 2 

 

value as habitat, will not result in any significant effects, and can be adequately served by all required 
utilities. All business activities will be contained within the building, and the proposed use will be subject to 
comply with all applicable City, County, State, Federal, and other local agencies as applicable, it has been 
determined that there is no possibility that the use permit request will have a significant effect on the 
environment. Thus, this action is exempt from CEQA. 
 
If filed by applicant: 
 

1. Attach certified document of exemption finding. 
2. Has a notice of exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project?  Yes  No 
 

Lead Agency Contact Person: Daniel Kopshever   Telephone: (530) 538-2517 
 

Signature:          Date:       

 Signed by Lead Agency 
 Signed by Applicant 

 
 

 

 

 

 

94

Item 4.



City of Oroville 
 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2402   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

 
  
ZONING INTERPRETATION NO.  23-1 
Pertaining to a proposed use in a C-2 Zone that is not listed in Table 17.32.010-1 
 
 
 

The Zoning Administrator has determined under OMC 17.08.090 that the proposed use of 
APN 035-380-060 is appropriate, substantially similar to, and less intensive than several 
uses approved in the C-2 Zone. Thus, the proposed use as a combination office/warehouse 
for the Butte Food Bank expansion is allowed, but like these other uses requires a use 
permit to be decided by the Planning Commission. 

 

BACKGROUND 

The Butte Community Action Agency has applied to expand their food bank and distribution 
center located at 2460 South 5th Avenue.  APN 035-380-060 is a 1.69-acre parcel fronting 
South 5th and located behind the Butte County Community Action Agency building.  The 
parcel they are expanding into is zoned C-2 (Intensive Commercial), while their existing 
adjacent parcel is zoned M-2 (Intensive Manufacturing).   

Warehousing is not listed as an allowed use in the C-2 Zoning Table 17.32.010-1. 
However, several similar and more intense uses are listed as requiring a use permit, 
including food production, manufacturing and metalwork over 20,000 square feet, large 
equipment repair, and parking garages.  

This 7,800-sf office/warehouse building is smaller and is less intensive than the above-
named uses.  Nevertheless, a Use Permit is required, the same as for those other uses. 

The project (FAR 0.10) is consistent with the General Plan designation of RBS (Retail and 
Business Services), to wit:  

“This designation is intended to provide for business activities that offer goods and services to 
the community. This designation allows for a maximum FAR of 0.40, except in the Historic 
Downtown where an FAR of 2.0 will be allowed. Zoning districts specify where specific allowed 
uses, such as the production of goods, wholesale storage, and distribution facilities, may be 
located” (Page 3-31 Land Use)  

95

Item 4.



 
 
 

2 
 

1600The other existing adjacent warehouses also located on land zoned C-2 are: 

 A 66,000 square foot warehouse built in 1985 on APN 035-380-042, address = 580 
Cal Oak Road, and occupied by PCP as an offsite warehouse for finished goods and 
raw materials. 

 A 40,000 square foot warehouse built in 1978 on APN 035-380-051, address = 2620 
S. Fifth Avenue. Recently purchased by the Oroville Hope Center for their new 
central location to serve the needy.  

This project will be occupied by a nonprofit agency sanctioned by and supported by Butte 
County and other local jurisdictions, and its expansion will benefit many citizens.   

REQUIRED FINDINGS 

The above background allows the Zoning Administrator to make all Findings a-d, 
based on substantial evidence: 

a.     The characteristics of, and activities associated with, the proposed use are 
equivalent to those of one or more of the allowable uses for the zoning district. 

b.     The proposed use will not involve a higher level of activity, density or 
intensity than other allowable uses for the district. 

c.     The proposed use will meet the purpose and intent of the applicable zoning 
district. 

d.     The proposed use will be consistent with the goals, objectives and policies of 
the general plan. 

 

 

 

Approved 

 

 

Zoning Administrator 

 

Date: ______________________________ 
 

96

Item 4.



 1 

 

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2430   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

 
 

  
      

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT Thursday, February 23, 2023 

RE: Minor Use Permit UP23-03 for a drive-through car wash on Feather River Blvd north 
of Oro Dam Blvd APN (035-030-109)  

SUMMARY:  The Oroville Planning Commission will review and consider approving Use Permit 
No. UP23-05 for the construction of a new 3,365 square foot car wash building with associated 
car wash tunnel, equipment room, and a 660 square foot pay station building with office and 
restrooms. The project also includes 18 standard vacuum stalls and one van accessible vacuum 
stall under canopies fitted with solar panels. 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the following actions: 

1. Conduct a Public Hearing on the proposed project; 

2. Adopt the Notice of Exemption as the appropriate level of environmental review in 
accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); 

3. Adopt the recommended Findings for Use Permit No. UP23-03; 

4. Approve Use Permit UP23-03 and recommended Conditions of Approval; 

5. Adopt Resolution No. P2023-03 

 

APPLICANT: Orlando Ramirez 

LOCATION:  Corner of Feather River Blvd 
and Oro Dam Blvd  
(APN 035-030-109) 
 

 

GENERAL PLAN:  RBS 

ZONING:  C-2 

FLOOD ZONE:  Zone X 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:   Categorically Exempt per Section 15332 of Title 14, 
California Code of Regulations, In-Fill Development Projects.  

REPORT PREPARED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Daniel Kopshever, Assistant Planner 
Community Development Department 

REVIEWED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Dawn Nevers, Assistant Director 
Community Development Department 

97

Item 5.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


 2 

DISCUSSION 

Surf-Thru is proposing a new 3,365 square foot car wash tunnel with an equipment 
room, as well as a 660 square foot pay station building with office and restrooms. The 
project also includes 18 standard vacuum stalls and one van accessible vacuum stall 
under canopies with solar panels. The project site is located on approximately 1.23 
acres of undeveloped land on the northwest corner of Oro Dam Blvd and Feather River 
Blvd north of the Maverick Gas Station. The proposed site improvements include a trash 
enclosure, 8 employee parking stalls, bicycle rack, and landscaping. Intended hours of 
operation are Monday through Friday from 7:00am to 9:00pm during the dry season and 
from 7:30am to 5:30pm during the rainy season. Their operational statement indicates 
that 4-5 employees will be on site during operational hours and the expected number of 
cars washed will be between 200-300 cars per day. The property has a zoning 
designation of Intensive Commercial (C-2). The project is adjacent to the new Dutch 
Brothers Coffee. 

 

Design Guidelines 

From Design Guidelines - Chapter 5 - Commercial 

Section 2.1 Articulation outlines various ways of implementing horizontal articulation, 
much of which is accomplished with this design. The facade is broken up by the use of 
multiple materials, articulation, and colors per the massing and façade sections of the 
guideline. Materials include split and smooth-faced block, cultured veneer, metal 
canopies, and concrete tiles. 2.6 Materials should be (and are in this case) utilized in 
compatible combinations and accent materials should be used on all facades of the 
building. 2.7 Color primary colors and other bright colors should be used as accents to 
enliven the architecture, but should be used sparingly. Use of matching colors between 
architectural elements is noted on the exterior elevation drawings. 

 

Traffic Considerations 

Surf-Thru has designed the site with triple drive-thru lanes to accommodate 9 vehicles 
stacking between the entrance and the pay station. The drive-thru lanes merge into one 
lane before directing traffic into the carwash tunnel, which is 100 feet in length. Any 
excess vehicle stacking will be contained on private property, minimizing the possibility 
of any spillback into the public right of way.  

In reviewing the application with the City Engineer, staff determined that a traffic study 
would not be required based in part on the following: 

 The proposed vehicle queuing appears to be adequate to handle anticipated 
vehicle traffic. 

 Spillback onto public property will likely not occur as any excess stacking will likely 
be contained on private property. 

 No new driveways are proposed on Feather River Blvd. 

 

Parking 

Per OMC Table 17.12.070-1 Minimum Vehicular Parking Requirements, car washes 

98

Item 5.



 3 

require 2 spaces for each wash bay. Since this is a drive-through car wash, 1 space for 
each 300 square feet of gross floor area shall be used to calculate the minimum parking 
requirement. This would equal approximately 14 spaces. Applicant is proposing 29 
spaces total, which is adequate for the use. This total includes the vacuum stalls, 
employee parking, and handicap accessible parking. 

 

Landscaping 

Preliminary landscape plans include a variety of drought tolerant plants (drought tolerant 
after one year) with trees along the site entrance as well as along the southern property 
line. Shrub groundcover is shown buffering the parking lot and adjacent parcels. All plants 
will need to have drip irrigation, watering to be reduced after one year to a once per week 
watering schedule. Water should be kept off in winter months. Prior to construction, 
detailed landscape and irrigation plans must be submitted. 

 

Lighting 

The proposed lighting model shows foot candle intensity compliant with OMC 17.12.010 
Performance Standards (C) Outdoor Lighting. Lights shall have a maximum height of 
24 feet, which is the height of the proposed building’s parapets. 

 

Signage 

Conceptual signage is shown on exterior elevations. The plans’ keynotes indicate that 
signage will be applied for under separate application and review. 

 
Trash Enclosure 

Proposed trash enclosure location is adequately screened with landscaping. Enclosure 
shall be designed in accordance with OMC 17.12.110 Enclosures for solid waste and 
recyclable materials. 

 

Water Quality Requirements 

Surf Thru has submitted a statement regarding its water usage: “Surf Thru Car Wash 
uses an average of 30-40 gallons of freshwater per vehicle. Additionally, our wash 
process utilizes an underground filtration system that stores and recycles most of the 
water used. 

Per OMC 17.16.090 Car and vehicle washes: Each designated wash area shall be 
paved with an impervious surface and shall be designed and graded so as to collect all 
wash water and direct the water to an approved drainage system. All wash water shall be 
treated and filtered on-site to remove sediment and pollutants, using a method approved 
by the city engineering design standards, before it is discharged into the sanitary sewer 
system. 

An in-bay car wash or a conveyor belt car wash permitted and constructed after January 
1, 2014 shall do either of the following: 

a.     Install, use, and maintain a water recycling system that recycles and 
reuses at least 60% of the wash and rinse water. 

99

Item 5.



 4 

b.     Use recycled water provided by a water supplier for at least 60% of its 
wash and rinse water. 

OMC 17.08.135 Art in public places/Oroville beautification. 

Public Art Contribution. All new nonresidential development projects subject to the 
requirements of this section shall install public art on the project site in a public place as 
approved by the city council. The cost of the public art must be equal to at least one 
percent of the estimated construction costs. The creator of public art shall be an artist, 
defined as a person who has a reputation among peers as a person of artistic 
excellence, through a record of exhibitions, public commissions, sale of works, or 
educational attainment as judged by the arts commission. Public art shall be displayed 
in a manner that will enhance its enjoyment by the general public. The developer has 
the option to opt out of this requirement and instead pay the equivalent in-lieu fee which 
shall be a one percent fee of the estimated construction costs.  

Execution of Installation/Time of Payment. If the developer chooses to pay the in-lieu 
fee, payment in full shall be required at the time all fees are due on any project 
processed through the city or upon completion of the project, whichever occurs first. 
The payment of all outstanding fees shall be required prior to the issuance of a 
Certificate of Occupancy. 

For developers choosing to provide art as part of their project the developer shall 
provide the city with designs for review by the Arts Commission, plus proof of 
installation of the required public art on the development site - prior to the issuance of a 
Certificate of Occupancy. 

Required Findings for Use Permits (OMC 17.48.010) 

Before approving a use permit, the Planning Commission must consider each of the 
following issues and make appropriate findings (Staff’s comments are in italics, draft 
findings are in the Resolution):  

1. The granting of the permit will not be incompatible with or detrimental 

to the general health, safety or public welfare of the surrounding area 

or of the city as a whole.  

The project will be located in an area surrounded by active commercial 

development. The project has been reviewed and conditioned to minimize or 

prevent any potential impacts to the general health, safety, or public welfare 

of the surrounding area and the city as a whole.  

2. The proposed use follows sound principles of land use by having a 

suitable location relative to the community as a whole, as well as to 

transportation facilities, public services and other land uses in the 

vicinity. 

 The proposed use will provide a desired commercial product and is 

located in an area with significant employment and transportation access.  

100

Item 5.



 5 

3. Public utilities and facilities, including streets and highways, water and 
sanitation, are adequate to serve the proposed use or will be made 
adequate prior to the establishment of the proposed use. 

All infrastructure is in and available. Any utilities not already provided on site will 
be installed by the property owner, subject to all applicable fees and permits. 

 

4. The location, size, design and operating characteristics of the proposed 
use will be harmonious and compatible with the surrounding 
neighborhood and will not adversely affect abutting properties. 

As required by OMC Chapter 17.52, the project underwent development review 
and the applicant made revisions based on the committee’s comments. Surf-
Thru will be located in an area near compatible commercial businesses. The 
intended hours of operation are compatible with surrounding users. The site 
plan, design, lighting, landscaping, and other improvements have been reviewed 
and the project conditioned to minimize any adverse impacts on abutting 
properties. Code enforcement will monitor for compliance on an ongoing basis. 

 

5. The subject site is physically suitable for the type and intensity of 

land use being proposed. 

 Applicant has submitted a set of drawings demonstrating that the site is 

physically suitable for the proposed type and intensity of use. The site will 

provide adequate capacity for the use. 

6. The size, intensity and location of the proposed use will provide services 
that are necessary or desirable for the neighborhood and community as a 
whole. 

Surf-Thru will provide a desired service for the neighborhood and the community 
as a whole.  

7. The permit complies with all applicable laws and regulations, including the 
requirements of the general plan, of this title and of the city municipal 
code. 

 The use is permitted, subject to a use permit for the drive-thru, and is 
compatible with the General Plan, Zoning codes, and the Oroville Municipal 
Code. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT  
None.  The project is subject to all customary fees. 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE 
A request for comments was prepared and circulated to the local agencies and 
surrounding property owners within 300 feet of the property. Additionally, the meeting 
date, time, and project description were published in the Oroville Mercury 

101

Item 5.



 6 

Register and posted at City Hall. 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Resolution 2023-03 
2. Notice of Exemption (CEQA) 
3. Application Materials 

 

 

102

Item 5.



 
 

1 

RESOLUTION NO. P2023-03 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE OROVILLE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION MAKING 
FINDINGS AND CONDITIONALLY APPROVING UP#23-03, FOR A NEW DRIVE-
THROUGH CAR WASH ON FEATHER RIVER BOULEVARD NORTH OF OROVILLE 
DAM BLVD EAST (APN 035-030-109) 
 

WHEREAS, the City has received a Use Permit application for new 3,365 square 
foot car wash building with associated car wash tunnel, equipment room, and a 660 
square foot pay station building with office and restrooms at APN 035-030-109; and 

 
WHEREAS, the property is zoned Intensive Commercial (C-2); and 
 
WHEREAS, a car wash is listed in OMC Table 17.32.010-1 Allowed Uses in 

Commercial Districts as a permitted use in C-2. However, drive-through establishments 
are subject to a Use Permit. As a condition of approval, the applicant will be required to 
comply with all requirements of the City’s Zoning Code as found in the OMC Chapter 17, 
including, but not limited to, development standards, permit requirements and 
development review; and 

 
WHEREAS, at a duly noticed public hearing, the Planning Commission considered 

the comments and concerns of public agencies, property owners, and members of the 
public who are potentially affected by the approval of the use permit described herein, 
and also considered the City’s staff report regarding the change. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION as follows: 
 

1. This action has been determined to be exempt from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) review pursuant to Title 14, California Code of Regulations, 
Section 15332 “In-Fill Development Projects.” 
 

2. The Planning Commission approves the findings required by Section 17.16.160 of 
the Oroville City Code, as described in the Staff Report; 

 
3. The Planning Commission approves the permit conditions described in this 

Resolution. 
 

REQUIRED FINDINGS (OMC 17.48.010) FOR DRIVE THROUGH ESTABLISHMENTS 
 

a) The granting of the permit will not be incompatible with or detrimental to the 
general health, safety or public welfare of the surrounding area or of the city 
as a whole.   

The project will be in a location surrounded by active commercial 
development; 

103

Item 5.



 
 

2 

b) The proposed use follows sound principles of land use by having a suitable 
location relative to the community as a whole, as well as to transportation 
facilities, public services and other land uses in the vicinity.  

The proposed use will provide a desired commercial product, and is located in 
an area with significant employment and transportation access; 

c) Public utilities and facilities, including streets and highways, water and 
sanitation, are adequate to serve the proposed use or will be made adequate 
prior to the establishment of the proposed use.  

All infrastructure is in and available, especially if applicant meets all proposed 
conditions, and any future conditions imposed by the City or Caltrans,  

d) The location, size, design and operating characteristics of the proposed use 
will be harmonious and compatible with the surrounding neighborhood and 
will not adversely affect abutting properties.  

All abutting properties are also commercial. The proposed use is compatible 
with the surrounding neighborhood; 

e) The subject site is physically suitable for the type and intensity of land use 
being proposed.  

Applicant has submitted a set of drawings demonstrating that the site is 
physically suitable for the proposed type and intensity of use. The site will 
provide adequate capacity for the use; 

f) The size, intensity and location of the proposed use will provide services that 
are necessary or desirable for the neighborhood and community as a whole.  

The commercial pad has been vacant for years, and a new commercial tenant 
is desirable for the neighborhood and the entire community;  

g) The permit complies with all applicable laws and regulations, including the 
requirements of the general plan, of this title and of the city municipal code.  

The use is permitted, subject to a use permit for the drive-thru, and is 
compatible with the General Plan, Zoning codes, and the Oroville Municipal 
Code. 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
Approved project: The Planning Commission hereby conditionally approves Use Permit 
No. 23-03, permitting a drive-through at the proposed building on Feather River Boulevard 
(APN 035-030-109). The subject property has a zoning designation of Intensive 
Commercial (C-2) and a General Plan land use designation of Retail Business Services 
(RBS).  
 

General Conditions 

1. The applicant shall hold harmless the City, its Council members, Planning 

Commissioners, officers, agents, employees, and representatives from liability for any 

104

Item 5.



 
 

3 

award, damages, costs, and/or fees incurred by the City and/or awarded to any 

plaintiff in an action challenging the validity of this permit or any environmental or other 

documentation related to approval of this permit. Applicant further agrees to provide 

a defense for the City in any such action.  

2. The project shall remain in substantial conformance with the Conditions of Approval, 

as adopted by the Oroville Planning Commission. Any subsequent minor changes in 

the project (as determined by the Zoning Administrator) may only occur subject to 

appropriate City review and approval. Any subsequent substantive changes in the 

project (as determined by the Zoning Administrator) may only occur subject to 

discretionary review by the Oroville Planning Commission.   

3. The applicant shall annually pay for and obtain a City of Oroville business license. 

4. All private facilities, improvements, infrastructure, systems, equipment, common 

areas, etc. shall be operated and maintained by the applicant in such a manner, and 

with such frequency, to ensure the public health, safety and general welfare. 

5. All costs of operation and maintenance of private facilities, improvements, 

infrastructure, systems, equipment, common areas, etc. shall be the responsibility of 

the applicant. 

6. Pursuant to Section 17.12.010, the proposed use of the site shall conform to the 

performance standards of the Oroville Municipal Code to minimize any potential 

negative effects that the building, structure, lighting or use could have on its 

surroundings, and to promote compatibility with surrounding uses and areas.  

7. Applicable construction plans, calculations, specifications, applications, forms, etc. 

shall be submitted to the Building Division for review prior to the start of any 

construction activities requiring a building permit. All applicable plan review and 

development impact fees shall be paid at time of submittal.  

8. The applicant shall ascertain and comply with the requirements of all of City, County, 

State, Federal, and other local agencies as applicable to the proposed project.   

9. The project shall comply with the City’s noise ordinance as found in the OMC Chapter 

9.20.  

10. Each use permit shall be issued subject to the condition that the zoning administrator 

may inspect the premises for which the use permit is issued at any reasonable time 

to ensure compliance with the conditions of the use permit. Refusal to permit the 

zoning administrator to inspect the premises shall be rebuttably presumed to be 

grounds for revocation of the use permit. 

11. Pursuant to Section 17.48.010(F) of the City Code, the Planning Commission, upon 

its own motion, may modify or revoke any use permit that has been granted pursuant 

to the provisions of this section upon finding any of the following, based on substantial 

evidence:  

I. Any of the conditions of the permit have not been satisfied within 1 year 

after it was granted.  

105

Item 5.



 
 

4 

II. Any of the terms or conditions of the permit have been violated.  

III. A law, including any requirement in the Municipal Code Chapter 17, has 

been violated in connection with the permit.  

IV. The permit was obtained by fraud.  

12. Applicant hereby certifies that any and all statements and information provided as part 

of the application are true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. Any 

misinformation provided, whether intentional or unintentional, that was considered in 

the issuance of this permit may be grounds for revocation. 

13. Any roof mounted or ground placed utilities (HVAC, generators, etc.) shall include an 

architecturally compatible method of screening. This can include screening by 

landscaping or a decorative fence for ground placed utilities. 

14. Building shall be addressed per City requirements. Building numbers shall comply with 

City Code 17.20.050(A). 

15. The applicant shall submit to the City details of exterior lighting for review and 

approval. 

16. The applicant or property owner shall apply for the proper permits as required by OMC 

Chapter 17.20 prior to any new signage being erected.  

17. No more than 25% of any window area shall be covered with signs. This includes both 

permanent and temporary signs used to identify the business, products sold, or 

services offered.  

18. The exterior of the building, including windows and doors, shall be maintained, and 

with such frequency, to ensure the public health, safety and general welfare of the 

city. 

19. Windows and doors shall not be boarded up or blocked unless the appropriate 

approvals are received to ensure the public health, safety and general welfare. This 

does not include the use of plywood or other material used to cover a window for a 

temporary period of time that constitutes a safety hazard and/or invites trespassers 

and malicious mischief. 

20. Minor changes may be approved administratively by the Community Development 

Director or designee upon receipt of a written request by the applicant or designee.  

Changes deemed to be major or significant in nature shall require a formal application 

for amendment.  

21. Applicant and/or property owner will take appropriate measures to provide property 

maintenance of the building exterior, including provisions to keep the premise free of 

litter and debris.  

22. Applicant and/or property owner shall ensure adequate lighting of exterior areas, 

including parking lots, to discourage loitering outside of the buildings. 

23. Applicant and/or property owner will ensure protection of adjacent properties from 

noise, odors and undue light and glare, as well as illegal activity.  

106

Item 5.



 
 

5 

24. Applicant and/or property owner will maintain adequate onsite security, both inside 

and outside the building, to satisfy any concerns raised by the chief of police or general 

public. Substantial camera surveillance and written security protocols approved by the 

chief of police will suffice.  

 

Specific Project Permit Conditions 

1. Ensure that signage clearly and immediately directs patrons to the desired drive-thru 

lane. 

2. Signage is not included in this Use Permit. Any signage requiring permits will require 

a new building permit submittal. 

3. The quantity, locations and striping of all primary and shared parking shall be shown 

in the building plans upon permit submittal. 

4. A refuse collection enclosure shall be provided in accordance with City Code 

17.12.110. The refuse area shall be large enough to provide adequate storage for 

solid waste and recyclable materials generated by the use. The drive-through shall 

not be used by customer’s vehicles at the same time as Recology refuse collection 

vehicles. 

5. Applicant has submitted a preliminary landscape plan. A Landscape Maintenance 

Agreement shall be executed to ensure proper maintenance of the property. The 

agreement shall be in a form approved by the City Attorney and Zoning 

Administrator and suitable for recordation with the Butte County recorder. The 

agreement shall be binding upon the property owner and any successors in interest. 

6. Signage is not included in this Use Permit. Signage will require a new building permit 

submittal. 

 

***End of Conditions*** 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly introduced and passed at a 
regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Oroville held on the 26th of 
February 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSTAIN:  

ABSENT:  

ATTEST:           APPROVE:             

107

Item 5.



 
 

6 

                                                                                                  
 
_______________________________              _______________________________ 
JACKIE GLOVER, ASSISTANT CITY CLERK     CARL DURLING, CHAIRPERSON 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

108

Item 5.



109

Item 5.



110

Item 5.



DEVELOPMENT REVIEW / PRE-APPLICATION 
(Please print clearly and fill in all that apply) 

REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE APPLICATION 

Completed and signed Application Forms 

Application Fee Paid ($230.42) + 6% Tech Fee = $244.25 

 
  

 

• Are you requesting a Pre-Application (Initial Project Review)?

• Are you requesting a Development Review?

• Is the Project in the Downtown Historic Overlay?

TYPE OF PROJECT (Please check all that apply) 

Accessory Structure New Construction Site Improvements 

Fencing New Use of Existing Structure(s) Industrial 

Landmark Demolition Parking Commercial 

Landmark Modification Planned Unit Development Residential 

Landscaping Sign Program Mixed Use 

Other: (Please 
Specify) 

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS (Please provide all that apply) 

Site Plans 

Architectural drawings showing proposed building elevations 

Landscape plans showing the types, sizes and location of vegetation to be planted and the irrigation system to be installed 

Plans for the configuration and layout of all off-street parking spaces 

Plans for all lighting to be installed on the site, including the location, type, height and brightness of each lighting fixture 

Drawings of all signs that are proposed in association with the project 

Any appropriate studies required for the project (i.e. traffic, noise, geotechnical, sewer capacity, historical review, etc.) 

Project description, and explanation of what is being proposed. Including a description of the intended use, for commercial and 
projects, hours of operations, number of employees, and a description of daily operation, services offered, products 
manufactured and sold. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

1. For any project that requires development review, buildings permits shall not be issued until the project’s development
review application has been approved.

2. Buildings plans submitted to the Building Division for review while simultaneously undergoing the development review
process with the Planning Division are subject to change.

3. All plans and drawings shall be drawn to scale to the extent feasible and shall indicate the full dimensions, contours and
other topographic features and information necessary to make a full evaluation of the project.

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE 

I hereby certify that the information provided in this application is, to my knowledge, true and correct. 

Signature: Date: 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

Approved By: Date: 

Payment: Number: 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

City of Oroville 
Planning Division - Community Development Department 

 
  

 

TRAKIT#: 
  

**The Development Review Committee (DRC) will meet at least once per month, or as needed. Generally, the DRC will meet on the 
2nd Thursday of each month, with meetings starting at 3:00 p.m. and concluding once all the items on the agenda have been
addressed.

1735 Montgomery Street
Oroville, CA 95965-4897
(530) 538-2430 FAX (530)538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org

✔

No

Yes

No

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

1/25/23

111

Item 5.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


Detailed Description: 

 
The Community Development Department operates on a full cost recovery for processing of permits. Staff will charge their time and any expenses 
associated with processing the application against the initial deposit. Fees that have been captured for the reimbursement of City expenses are non-
refundable. 
Technology cost recovery fees are non-refundable 
 

This project encompasses a roughly 1.23ac site located at the Northwest corner of Oro Dam Blvd. 
and Feather River Blvd in Oroville, CA. The APN number for the project is a portion of 035-030-109. 
The proposal includes a 3,365 square foot car wash building with associated car wash tunnel, 
equipment room, and a 660 square foot pay station building inclusive of an office area with 
restrooms. The Project also includes 18 standard vacuum stalls and 1 van accessible vacuum stall 
under canopies with solar panels. This property is currently zoned C-2 (Intensive Commercial).The 
car wash will have an automatic payment station in addition to an attendant to collect cash 
payments. An average home driveway or parking lot car wash can use 80-140 gallons of freshwater 
per vehicle, whereas a modern Surf Thru Car Wash uses an average of 30-40 gallons of 
freshwater. Additionally, our wash process utilizes an underground filtration system that stores and 
recycles most of the water used. Surf Thru further reduces negative impacts by using 
environmentally safe detergents. The carwash will operate seven days a week and will be closed 
on major holidays. The proposed operational hours for the facility will be 7am–9pm (during 
non-rainy season), and 7:30am-5:30pm (during rainy season), and will operate seven days a week. 
The operation will employ 15-20 staff with a mix of part- and full-time employees. There will be 
approximately 4-5 car wash employees per shift on site during the car wash operational hours. The 
approximate expected number of cars washed is between 200-300 cars per day. Deliveries will be 
by large box-type delivery truck (non-semi), to the breakaway driveway area, and deliveries are 
limited to approximately twice a week, with the deliveries being after the hours of operation. If you 
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact this office. Sincerely,
Orlando Ramirez

112

Item 5.



OPERATIONAL STATEMENT 
Surf-Thru Car Wash- NWC Oro Dam Blvd. and Feather River Blvd. (Oroville, CA) 

This project encompasses a roughly 1.23ac site located at the Northwest corner of Oro Dam Blvd. and 
Feather River Blvd in Oroville, CA. The APN number for the project is a portion of 035-030-109. The 
proposal includes a 3,365 square foot car wash building with associated car wash tunnel, equipment 
room, and a 660 square foot pay station building inclusive of an office area with restrooms. The 
Project also includes 18 standard vacuum stalls and 1 van accessible vacuum stall under canopies with 
solar panels. This property is currently zoned C-2 (Intensive Commercial).

The car wash will have an automatic payment station in addition to an attendant to collect cash payments. 
An average home driveway or parking lot car wash can use 80-140 gallons of freshwater per vehicle, 
whereas a modern Surf Thru Car Wash uses an average of 30-40 gallons of freshwater. Additionally, our 
wash process utilizes an underground filtration system that stores and recycles most of the water used. 
Surf Thru further reduces negative impacts by using environmentally safe detergents. 

The carwash will operate seven days a week and will be closed on major holidays. The proposed 
operational hours for the facility will be 7am–9pm (during non-rainy season), and 7:30am-5:30pm (during 
rainy season), and will operate seven days a week. The operation will employ 15-20 staff with a mix of 
part- and full-time employees. There will be approximately 4-5 car wash employees per shift on site during 
the car wash operational hours. The approximate expected number of cars washed is between 200-300 
cars per day. 

Deliveries will be by large box-type delivery truck (non-semi), to the breakaway driveway area, and 
deliveries are limited to approximately twice a week, with the deliveries being after the hours of 
operation. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact this office. 

Sincerely, 

Orlando Ramirez 
Bottom Line Development Group 
6781 N Palm Avenue, Suite #100 
Fresno, CA  93704 

113

Item 5.



114

Item 5.



115

Item 5.



116

Item 5.



117

Item 5.



118

Item 5.



1 OF 2 

 

  

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2430   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

 

NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 
 

TO
: 

Butte County Clerk FROM
: 

City of Oroville 

 155 Nelson Avenue  1735 Montgomery Street 
 Oroville, CA 95965  Oroville, CA 95965 

 

Project Title:  Minor Use Permit UP23-03 for a drive-through car wash on Feather River Blvd north of 
Oroville Dam Blvd E  

 
Project Location – Specific: APN (035-030-109) 
 
Project Location - City: City of Oroville 
 
Project Location – County: Butte 
 

Description of Nature, Purpose, and beneficiaries of project: The project applicant, Orlando Ramirez, has 
applied for a Use Permit for the operation of Surf Thru Car Wash at (APN: 012-063-012). The subject 
property has a zoning designation of Intensive Commercial (C-2) and General Plan Land Use Designation 
of Retail Business Services. 
 
Name of Public Agency Approving Project: City of Oroville   
 
Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: Orlando Ramirez 
 
Exempt Status (Check One): 
 

 Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268) 
 Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a)) 
 Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)) 
 Categorical Exemption: State type & section number:  

 General Rule Exemption; Title 14, CCR, §15061(b)(3) 

 In-Fill Development Projects, Title 14, CCR, §15332 
 Statutory Exemption: State code number: 

Reasons why project is exempt: This action has been determined to be exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review as follows: 

General Rule Exemption; Title 14, CCR, §15061(b)(3) 
This project involves the use of a property zoned Intensive Commercial (C-2). The intent of the C-2 
zoning designation is to provide for more intensive commercial establishments, including those that deal 
in large, low-volume items and major repair services, or that require large outdoor display and storage 
areas. As the building is existing, no new construction is proposed, minor interior alterations will occur, all 
business activities will be contained within the building, and the proposed use will be subject to comply 

119

Item 5.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


2 OF 2 

 

with all applicable City, County, State, Federal, and other local agencies as applicable, it has been 
determined that there is no possibility that the use permit request will have a significant effect on the 
environment. Thus, this action is exempt from CEQA. 
 
In-Fill Development Projects, Title 14, CCR, §15332 
Class 32 categorical exemptions consists of projects characterized as in-fill development meeting 
specific conditions a-e as described in this section. This project meets all conditions, including being 
consistent with the General Plan and Zoning Designation, occurs within City limits, has no value as 
habitat, will not result in any significant effects, and can be adequately served by all required utilities. The 
project is a permitted use in a C-2 zone, subject to a use permit for the drive-through. 
 
If filed by applicant: 
 

1. Attach certified document of exemption finding. 
2. Has a notice of exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project?  Yes  No 
 

Lead Agency Contact Person: Daniel Kopshever   Telephone: (530) 538-2517 
 

Signature:          Date:       

 Signed by Lead Agency 
 Signed by Applicant 

 
 

 

 

120

Item 5.


	Top
	Item 2.	Planning Minutes - Jan 2023
	01.26.2023 Minutes

	Item 3.	PL2212-010 FEATHER RIVER TRIBAL HEALTH 2145 5TH AVENUE DRIVE-THRU PHARMACY
	PL2212-010 Feather River Tribal Health 2145 5th Ave Drive-Thru Pharmacy STAFF REPORT
	PL2212-010 Feather River Tribal Health 2145 5th Ave Drive-Thru Pharmacy  RESOLUTION
	PL2212-010 Feather River Tribal Health 2145 5th Ave Drive-Thru Pharmacy APPLICATION MATERIALS
	PL2212-010 Feather River Tribal Health 2145 5th Ave Drive-Thru Pharmacy NOTICE OF EXEMPTION
	PL2212-010 Feather River Tribal Health 2145 5th Ave Drive-Thru Pharmacy ZONING ADMINISTRATOR DETERMINATION

	Item 4.	PL2301-003 NEW NORTH VALLEY FOOD BANK WAREHOUSE 2640 SOUTH 5TH AVENUE
	PL2301-003 North Valley Food Bank STAFF REPORT
	PL2301-003 North Valley Food Bank RESOLUTION
	PL2301-003 North Valley Food Bank APPLICATION PACKAGE
	PL2301-003 North Valley Food Bank NOTICE OF EXEMPTION
	PL2301-003 North Valley Food Bank ZONING ADMINISTRATOR DETERMINATION

	Item 5.	PL2301-008 SURF THRU CAR WASH FEATHER RIVER BLVD
	PL2301-008 Surf Thru STAFF REPORT
	PL2301-008 Surf Thru RESOLUTION
	PL2301-008 Surf Thru APPLICATION MATERIALS
	PL2301-008 Surf Thru NOTICE OF EXEMPTION

	Item 6.	Commissioner Reports
	Item 7.	Historical
	Item 8.	Staff Reports
	Bottom

